AGENDA

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Saturday, December 10th, 2022
10:00 a.m.
Zoom Meeting ID: 983 185 2492
Zoom Teleconference: 1 646 558 8656 (NY)

1. Announcement re: Open Meetings Act/Confirmation of Publication of Notice
II. Approval of Minutes of Board Meeting(s) — October 8th, 2022
III.  Review of Financial Statements
A.  Budget deviation —September, 2022 Financials
B.  Maintenance Fee Collections — Static Date 11/27/22
C. Capital Reserve — Income and Expenses
D. Investments/Reserve Accounts
IV.  Legal Report (Robert J. Hueston)
V. Property Management Report
A. Roxanne — Property Update
B. Nicole- Design/Project Update
VI.  Reports of Officers
VIL. Old Business/New Business
A. 2023 Meeting Dates

VIII. Questions from general membership in attendance relating to agenda items

IX. Adjournment



FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM OWNERS ASSOCIATION
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
October 8, 2022, at 10:00 a.m. (via Teleconference)
Zoom Phone: 1-646-558-8656; Access: 983-185-2492

ATTENDEES

Board Members: Sharon Wilson, Frances McDonald, Ryan Sherman, Baron Brockington, Sabrina Presby, and
Roxanne Passarella

FRDC: Nicole Crawford, Chris Ibone

Professional Advisor: Robert Hueston, Esq.

Guests: Lewis Strumpf, Charlene Jefferson, Linda Booker, Brian Medley

Recording Secretary: Agatha Stratourides

Sharon Wilson opened the meeting announcing that notice of this meeting has been published in the STAR LEDGER and
the ATLANTIC CITY PRESS in accordance with the Open Meetings Act.

Sabrina Presby motioned to approve the COA Board minutes of 08/20/2022; Ryan Sherman seconded the motion,

Financial Report by Chris Ibone

As of 06/30/2022 the Net Operating Deficit/Surplus versus Budget is ($1,669,465).

There are 414 timeshare owners; there are 8 private condo owners.

Favorable categories include Payroll, Admin. Expense, Payroll, Building Operations, and Fixed Expenses.
Unfavorable categories include Hotel Revenue, Cost of Goods Sold, Maintenance, Fixed Expenses, and Utilities

Collections 2021 vs. 2022 as a percent of maintenance fees billed are 3.60% behind 2021 as of 09/11/2022.
Total maintenance fees billing collected as of 09/11/2022 is 61.41%.

Reserve Standing for Interval Rooms as of 06/30/2022:
Potential Balance is $3,570,873; Y/E Target Balance is $3,668,372
Reserve Standing for Common Area as of 06/30/2022:
Potential Balance is $1,871,320; Y/E Target Balance is $1,907,569

Morgan Stanley Common Area Account Value as of 06/30/2022: $533,460.81
Morgan Stanley Interval Rooms Account Value as of 06/30/2022: $1,008,864.91

Memorializing Annexation of Unit 202: Roxanne Passarella motioned for Unit 202 to be annexed into the Interval
Association; Baron Brockington seconded the motion and all were in favor.

Legal Report by Robert Hueston, Esq.

. Auditors are in the process of inspecting financials.

. There are no pending or threatened claims against the COA.

. A Draft Resolution was sent to the Board of Directors for their review and comments regarding for the code of conduct
guidelines of Board members including attendance at meetings, confidentiality, social media activity, and disciplinary
actions as decided by all Board members to include possible warnings, sanctions, etc. The guidelines suggested in the
Draft Resolution address concerns made by Fran McDonald are being reviewed.

Property Management Report by Roxanne Passarella
. We have been doing great and the City is booming as far as hotel revenue. There’s lots of concerts which positively
affect income.

. Waterpark started going up since funding came sooner. Management is working for Flagship to get exclusive
membership at the Waterpark.




Flagship COA Board of Directors Meeting
October 8, 2022
Page 2

. A big problem at the Flagship are the constant leaks and repairs that come as the building ages since 1987. We try to do
our best to avoid water. Major repairs are needed to the back wall which will cost millions. A discussion followed
including replacing windows. Roxanne indicated that the windows can be secured and sealed. The expense of repairing
and paying workers several times due to the back wall, has become expensive requiring this major repair. Management
will ensure this expense will be in the Reserve Study. The Board unanimously agreed that this repair is needed.

. Nicole Crawford will provide management with companies that perform rooftop to curb repairs.

Maintenance Report by Nicole Crawford

. Some work was done on the Ultra Suites.; elevator screens should be completed by the end of October

. Rooftop rental: Simplex

. Boiler will be cleaned in November

. PMI is on track despite the weather

. Experiencing an overage in room renovations; price increases are astronomical. There are price increases quarterly.
. Bought flooring and tiles at today’s prices for next renovations.

. Memorializing expenditure of $35,000 for three Heat Pumps for the Blue Water Grille: Three heat pumps regulating
heat and cold need to be replaced since these pumps are no longer function properly and suppliers cannot get parts
because they are obsolete. Lead time is three to four months and the purchase should be immediate so that we can service
the coldest months in the winter and be ready for cool in the summer. Additionally, the Blue Water Grille will be closed
for PPMI in January for two weeks. Sabina Presby motioned to accept this expenditure not to exceed $35,000; Ryan
Sherman seconded the motion.

. Atlantic City codes require that hangers be fastened to the roof that would help secure ladders and equipment.
A discussion followed. There will be six drops over six months on average. To consider: priority, time frame, cost,
speed; to be done in steps. Additional information will be provided to the Board.

Rebort of Officers
Nothing to report.

New Business
Nothing to report.

Old Business

Fran McDonald asked Chris Tbone to present at the Decemnber meeting the costs involved for the shuttle to run on Fridays
and Saturdays. We need to consider our senior clientele, Roxanne Passarella said if it’s needed by the Board, we can do
but it will cost us. It may be more flexible paying for an outside company than paying an employee.

Comments

. Charlene Jefferson pointed out that automatic payment withdrawals stopped and there was no notice.

Roxanne Passarella said we set you up for a payment plan at the beginning, but the owner has to set up another payment
plan the following year. Roxanne Passarella will look into this; perhaps there could be an email blast.

. Linda Booker asked if management can freeze maintenance fees for long-time owners.

Roxanne Passarella said that this not typical in the industry. Linda Booker has seen it done where a Legacy member of
20+ years can have no increases in maintenance fees. Fran McDonald asked if there other perks that can be considered
and asked that the Board and management think about it.

Frances McDonald made a motion to adjourn this meeting; Ryan Sherman seconded the motion.
There being no other old or new business, this meeting of the Board adjourned at 1:00 p.m.

I hereby certify the foregoing minutes of the COA Board meeting were approved and duly adopted by the Board on

Date: by:
Ryan Sherman, Secretary or {(Name of Officer)




Wd 88"} ZT0TiAEl

. ‘Awmqﬁ\."‘.f@

{egl'2.8%)
U fisveiioe'es).

aucy) Jaydosys
0/55-9¥E609 ¥2 » 0B5E '1X8 'FEGE-LFE-G09 Lol
LObE0 N ‘A0 Sfjuely « anuasy Sulen YHUON 09

-Rppanoadsal 1L0g'LEEZS PUE §50° 01§ 1B Jeramoy 3SaQ JUGL] PUB SBDIARS JBUMQ Ul MoU 248 sBuaes jsoble) syl

"8I810

Ul opoLs BULIRY Ut 1S 3)iym ‘seaue Jayjo pue ‘Buidesyesnoy oz1s B JBYMSLOS 0] S|qE US3] SABY SM SB
sieah omg srionald au se ybiy se jou s1 sbuiaes ey "aLA (686°L1$) 18Bpng Jaro au) abem e s|
(jood)Ajes "sluawedep JSOLW SSOI0R punc) 84 Ueo sBulaes [leJerQ "S85 /994 Jo 19bpnq o} snidins

B 10 741 L L g Jo asuedxs jlosked QLA Pa1ebpng e snsiaA JZG'erL v S ssuadxe |lolAed QLA G8G'/09% JIoIAed

oG S1S900 OLA “tejued oud B se Avejnated jou ‘g}sanb pue Emc..so, Jno
) 0} .b_.cmEm ue se Ajuiew pajelsado s| auo)s ay| “1ebpng o Hoysp {zzs'0Lg) e aJe sojes
aI0)S "AUOT LA "jqeloaeun Ajyblls 1o 1ebpnq o) shidins GL5'g$ St SDOD 1015 AUCD OLA G1G'o$ ‘s9|es JO 180D

g [ejuswieioul se 1o sE "o $| Buljig [eiiut ey 'uonoa)oo-aid Jo} Burlels s| £Zog 10} Aauopy
"uoHosp Em: ey} c_ mcoaum__oo aALp 01 Japlo u) aoe(d up subledwies jnd saey pue ‘Kisnosobia 1gep |2
Buinsind s| EmEm.mm_._mS_ "ZZ/1Z/1 ] 10 S)Ep OHEIS BUL JO SB |Z0Z PUIUSY %|9'C Be (zzoe) suonda||oo Jualny
‘pua s Jeak J8 PS||LIn. o [IIM YaIym ‘(L6 263) Jo itoyep B Ajusling s1 splosun o) saje(al nse
SWooUf 384 mu:mcﬁc_ms_ QLA "CLA Hauap (S60°0F9°TS) B SI UMD Bwiodu| aa soueuajuiey O1A -
mN_Q(_Socma:uoo samsod ul Bunsas ‘1aybly st puewsp sy} pue ‘yoedwi ssal Apueoyubls
m:_..sm: m_ QiAo lew mc_wmm ole m>> ‘bE0’29¥8 10 19Bpng 01 snjdins B 10 ‘9|GEICAR) S| BNUBASY [910H 19N LA {(¥£2'01928) ranuaAsy

:196png snsiap (Noyaq) pue sniding

paumQ opuod § g PeUMO VOI ¥l

16Bpng snsiaa (yoyaq)/sniding Buneisdo 19N 2202 Jlaquardag Ol A
(youeq)/sniding Bunessdo 18N 2z0z peiebpng .

(noyaq)/sniding BuieradQ 18N ZzZ0Z [eMoY

:Buipuelg [elueul] ZZOZ Jequisidas ALA

Zz0z ‘0t Jequivydesg o sy
fewung [eloueuly
-au] ‘uoljeisossy wnuiwopuo) diysBely syl




Wd 8E:L Z20&/LTE auoq| 1aydolsuus)

0LGE-gYE-609 X - 0859 XA ‘YZEE-LPEH09 BUOUd
10180 N “AHD SHUERY - GNUSAY AU YHON 09

) -1BSA 9y} JO pus au] [un Jeplo Buikinoal e

uo aJe sabply "sebplid pue ‘siaysemyus|( ‘SSABMOIDIN Jo aseyaind ayj 1o} (806'¥Z4) Jo Jeday eoue|ddy

u pue ‘(abewep wiols AW PasSNED SEM Y2IUM G 10} WO Ja420} jood S} SB Lans sesle UOWIWod

PUE SWOO [eAJSIU O “519/S100p/|[em AIp J0 Sijedal SNOLEA pUE ‘qad/uer Ul seimelssduws) pjod sy}

O3 anp SUOISEd20 sjeredas vo abeieb sy w sadidssedid uszoy uo siedes AousBisws 0} anp (#66°58E) Jo
{(ure) Buip|ing ui eve syoyep 1sabise) omy su | 186png o1 1ousp {/+3°20$) e 1 asuadxy acueusiule QLA {/p8'30%) 8ouBUDUEN

‘sasnidins Aq 19810 ABujWBLAUSAD S) SHOIRP Jaylo Auy

. "S|aMmOo]
jood jo saeidasaseyosind pue ‘ainjuin) }2ep jood 'Siauejuod [ealsyd uojjeb gg Jo aseyand au) Jo} (F9R'c4) JO
J004 Bulwimg s1 AloBayes siuy ui yioep 1sebiel syl “1eBpng o) snjdins Ziz'6v1$ e st suonesedo Buping LA ZLE'6VLS ;suonjesadg buipiing

-AioBaes siy) w sesnidins oy sul| Ag 19S)0 sle SHouep Jaujo Auy

‘1sanbau eia Aauow sn Buuim of pasoddo se 'polisil pseo (enpif syl Buisn mou s) ejpadx] 8sneIsg ‘apis [B1oH

Y] uo. (SPJED [BNLIA J0) SPIED JPeds JO 9sn 3U Ul yondn Ue mes am Ing ‘pinj sl Wsyl aul| siyL {Leg'ezs) o
UOISILILIOS) BSIAJPIBIIRISEIN Ul I YIousp 1sabie ey 186png o1 snidins $H£'512S S| ssusdxg eagensILILPY J1A rE'STPeS _mw:w.axmu .QO anljensIuIWLpY

ZZ0Z ‘0t tequaideg Jo sy

m\_\wu Aeweing jeloueul 4
q y ‘ouj ‘ucileIsessy wnjunwopuog diysbe| s syl




Wd 8L ZZ0ZHRTL 3u0q| JoydaisuuD
0./5E-G7E-609 Xed « 0BSE 13 'rrSE-LvE-609 euUoud

LOPBO TN A0 SBUERY - BNUBAY U LHON 09

{z80'v22°1L%)

, ‘ssa|pseBal [ea1dA} sABMIE SI SB 19qUIS08Q Ul SINJ00 dn-snyy |eutd sY)

-A[enusiod Jeak maU BU} Jo PUB BU} 9104q ACN Ul SUDISINOIA 19e( peg BuIop 18 %00] o} uibag |pm 2m 810U 0S|y
(YD pop:0oss A3L)) MOY) S[RIDUBLI SY} LIC JOBJID 0 18U B ST 4dium ‘asusadxg (eba1 u 000'6ZES o IpaIs e

$1 19810 aU) Jorsmoy 'sLLodu] "osI Ut (000'SZZS) 40 HOUOP B SI 3Jay) 'Anjue 1pne Ue Jo [esiansl alj 0} ang SBI0N

AE Ut 2uop
Sp0aILM 0} 3NP YOO Aq PIed $994 YOI Ul (LiG'L1$) € OS|e S| 818y "sDUBHEA [9I0H S|qeIons) 31 0} 8np
saa uawsbeuely w (0SF'acE) 4O IoUSP B S aley | “sioypne 0} uaalB Buleg souegeq [euy sy} jsod pue
S1B| PIICAUE 2IOM JRU} SWBY JOf (00F ' 1i§) 1o 8suadxd JeS A Jolid Ul ST HoUSR 1eBlej v 1ebpng

o1 1ousp (629°02$) B 10 '61.6'08G'CL$ Pe1eBpNg B snsien 8yG'L09'CL$ ale sasusdx3 pexid dLA (629'02%) 'sosuadx3 paxid4

-A|Buipioaoe 1eBpng aininy sy} peysnipe pue (J A PUels fay] aloym SIEN[BAS HIM am
slWia)l aul piny Buleg "pasesioul sey Yyalym *Aouednooo O} palejal aq ued pue [euosess e sWe) osel |
‘1ebpnqg o3 noysp (522'c1$) & Apualnd stisiem QLA
-JaBpng o1 snjdins ggo‘es e si asuadxe Jjamesg
18bpng o3 youep (5E2'aL$) B SI esuadxy seg QLA
~1o5pnq 0} 1ousp (895'G9%) S esuedxg Ajomosid aLA (826 '26%) SelImN

ZZ0Z ‘0g Jequeidag jo sy

M\M AlElwing [BroUBUS
! u H\ ‘auj ‘ueneIDoSSY winjuiwopuoy diysberd syl




FLAGSHIP CONDOMINLUM ASSN., INC,
BUDGET VARIANCE
MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FQOR THE 09 PERIODS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

FERIOD TO DATE YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDQET CURRENT  PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CBNT  ACTUAL CENT VAR BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
REVENUE
ROOM SALES - LEISURE 26,514 2.62 17,049 1.94 (8,565) 259,722 129 234,778 133 (24,944}
ROOM SALES - MARKETING 2743 2T 45,020 4.88 127,677 09994 153 381,565 217 71,51
ROOM SALES - 'T/S RATE 76290 7.53 LGRS 1262 40,515 407,840 300 1L00RME 5T 199,908
ROOM SALES - WHOLESALER 68,810 .79 63319 68 {5,501) 601,026 297 5311415 3402 (69,591}
ROOM SALES - GROUP OTHER 13,600 147 13,600 13,600 ] 12,6006
ROOM SALES - TRAVEL AGENT angxs 4l 41947 4352 1,300 596,091 344 772641 439 7,550
ATM COMMISSION 400 04 411 04 1 3,650 02 3,158 02 (492)
CONVENIENCE $TORE REVENUE 8.000 79 2 40 (7.998) 64000 32 53478 a0 (10,522}
OTHER INCOME 4,000 39 4,490 49 450 33,500 17 34,582 20 1,082
ROOFTOP INCOME 2,550 25 (2,550) 23,950 B 21,776 12 (1174
VENDING INCOME 450 04 G370 (487 1,800 02 4,001 02 201
GAME ROOM REVENUE 1,500 A5 1,101 a2 {399 14,200 07 19,041 1 4,841
CONDOMINIUM FEES 493500  48.70 493497 5312 3 444140 2198 4441475 254 (5]
INTEREST INCOME - OPERATING 433 4 294 03 (139) 3.900 mn 3,185 0z {715
INTEREST INCOME - RESERVE 75 n 1,014 RH 933 675 a0 1784 0n 3,109
MAINTENANCE FEE INCOME - OWNER 218709 2158 110,968 12,00 (106,742) 12209202 6290 10063107 51D (2,646095)
MAINTENANCE FEE INCOME, -UNSOLD 10,833 107 16,833 97,497 A48 87,497}
LATE FEE INCOME 13,500 1.3 9639 L4 (3.860) 193,000 96 139,049 a9 (53,9503
PARKING FEE INCOME 18500 1.8 12,639 137 (5,962) 133,250 66 123,702 .30 (9.549)
LATE CLIECKOUT INCOME 335 i) 500 05 163 3,005 ol 2,350 .1 @55
INTERNET USAGH INCOME 320 03 147 64 28 3303 02 4,005 .02 02
LIGUSING INCOME:ADMIN (L§amy (01} (1.840)
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 500 .05 ©,138)  (9® {0,638) 4,500 02 (260,756)  (L48) (265,256
TOTAL INCOME 1,013,310 100.00 925467 100.00 (87.843) 20,206,508 10000 17,505,864 100.03  {2410,734)
COST OF SALES
CONVENIENCE STORE COS 4,400 4 4400 15,200 A7 24,685 16 6,515
TOTAL COST OF SALES 3400 0 4,400 35,200 28,685 6515
GROSS PROFIT 1ongslae 925,467 £63,443) 20,171,398 17,567,179 (2.604.219)
CGPERATING EXPENSES
PAYROLL & RELATED
ADMINISTRATIVE
ADMIN 5,500 54 (78,965) {451 §4,465 49,500 25 28638 A6 20,862
COLLECTIONS 19688 194 20,169 218 {4813 180,757 89 134,968 27 45,789
CUSTOMER CARE 24,630 244 4971 54 18,659 203,861 1.04 180,358 103 0473
TOTAL ADMIN PAYROLL 49818 4m (53,825)  (5.82) 103,643 440,118 218 343,994 196 96,124
" BLDG OPS PAYROLL
SECURITY 4793 4 43,166 4468 4,768 392608 164 201,673 166 101,025
SAFETY 14566 144 15962 172 (1,396) 120,438 80 132,427 75 (11,989)
HOUSEKEEPING 175495 17.32 170,881 1846 4,614 1,523,430 754 1457409 828 66,021
LAUNDRY 35254 149 29,530 119 (4,276 227048 L3 218347 124 9,601
FRONT SERVICES 80,540 .95 67,566 7.0 12,974 724572 359 493071 280 231,501
GUEST SERVICES 17862 176 18,132 136 2m 158,334 8 137,349 78 20,885
OWNER SERVICES 20,613 213 13078 141 515 193,423 o6 86,365 A9 107,058
RESERVATIONS 13,25 11 4,799 .52 8457 105,040 52 35,599 20 69,441
TOTAL BLDG OFS PAYROLL 396,520 3913 W34 39.24 33,406 31445883 1765 2,852.24D 162t 593,643
MAINTENANCE PAYROLL 143,526 10.22 136,005 1470 (12477 9225111 458 947293 53R {22.132)

TOTAL PAYROLL EXPENSE 540866 5426 445294 4812 104,572 481,112 2381 4,143,527 2335 667,585




ADMINISTRATIVE

ADVERTISING: ADMIN

BANK CHARGES: ADMIN

AMEX COMMISSIONS: ADMIN
MASTERCARDYVISA COMMISS: ADMIN
DISCOVER CARD COMMISS: ADMIN
CABLE TELEVISION: ADMIN
CTOMPUTER SUFPORT: ADMIN
COMPUTER SUPFLIES : ADMIN
COMPUTER SUPFLIES: COLL
CONTRIDUTIONS/ DONATIONS: ADMIN
CQOST RECOVERY-T/S MRKTNG:ADMIN
CREDIT REPORTS: COLL

CUSTOMER RELATIONS: ARMIN

DUES AKND SUBSCRIPTIONS: ADMIN
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: ADMIN
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: ACCT
BMPLOYEE RELATIONS: COLL
INTERNAL COMM: COLL

LEGAL FEES: ADMIN

LICENSES ANMD TAXES: ADMIN
PROPERTY ENTERTAINMENT: ADMIN
PORTAGE: ADMIN

POSTAGE: COLL

PRINTING: ADMIN

PROFESSIONAL FEES: ADMIN
RENTAL PROGRAM ALLOC: ADMIN
COMPUTER RENTAL: ADMIN

BALES AND USE TAX: ADMIN
SUPPLIES - OFFICE: ADMIN

QFFICE SUPPLIES: COLL

SUPPLIES - OPERATING: ADMIN
SUPPLIES CPERATING:COLL
TELEPIIONE: ADMIN

TRAINIMG AND EDUCATION: ADMIN
TRAVEL AGENT COMMISSIONS:ADMIN
ACCOUNTING/AUDIT FEES: ADMIN
UNIFORM EXPEMS DIMIN

SERVICE CONTRACTS: COLL
CASLLOVER/SHORT: ADMIN

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSN,, INC.
BUDGET YARIANCE
MONTHLY BUDGET YARIANCE REPORT
FOR THE 09 PERIODS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

TERIOD TO DATE YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT FER PER BUDGET CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL  CENT VAR BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
OPERATING EXPENSES

150 R0 150 1,350 a1 EEL) Rili] &20
400 04 380 04 20 3,600 02 3,505 i 93
1.mMn Ao 925 14 75 19,500 .10 20,272 A2 {772)
10,000 99 14,406 156 (4,406} 132,250 65 155,581 88 (23,331)
1,000 A0 510 .06 490 8,800 04 6,346 &4 1,554
6,650 L3 0,05 7 43 59,850 30 59,546 A4 304
2,250 22 1827 20 423 20,250 e 10972 A0 3278
250 a2 250 750 on 2,020 Rill {1.270)
150 EJl 150 1,350 01 1,350
3.a00 01 9,050 .05 (6,050
(1.350) (13} {1,258) {14 {92} (11,450} (08 (1,018) {.06) 434y
150 0L K .m k2 1,350 -m 438 i) 212
750 .07 537 06 211 5.400 n 3.002 02 2,308
1.000 o 23 an 976

1,500 15 102 .01 1398 13000 N6 2,794 .n 14.206
15 .00 (15

351 03 238 Rix) 13 3,15 02 930 .m 2228
316 03 577 .06 {261) 2,844 01 2,791 2 53
3,000 30 1,513 16 1,487 22,000 A3 (2194100 (1.25) 246,410
5,000 02 1304 al 1,696

1,230 A2 1.250 &,100 03 6,100
41y iy 306 01 94 3.600 2 3,747 02 (147}
30 i) 50 450 A0 450
250 02 2350 750 i 750
500 .03 375 .04 125 6,500 Rix) 3.078 02 3421
1,250 12 1,250 14,350 7 5,099 03 9.451
8,750 67 4,718 .73 33 61,750 i) 6,456 .34 204
7.574 liLs (7.574)
100 0l 100 ang Aan 969 m (39}
100 01 2018 22 (1,918} 00 g0 2,025 m (1.125
120 o (130

E A0 hl ] 342 .o 342
7000 .62 9,286 1.60 (2.287) 63,000 el 7741 A4 (144113
165 .00 {169

0,508 68 7,623 42 (713} 118,334 59 112,481 .64 5.843

2167 21 2,187 23 19,503 10 19,503 i

0 00 [G)]
1,383 14 1,902 21 (519) 12447 D& 13,149 07 {702)
105 A (105) 130 0o {130y

54713 540 56,033 6.15 (2,2200 406,222 .00 160,885 205 245,344




BLDG OPERATIONS

AMENITIES: HSKP
COMPUTER SUTPLIES: SEC
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: HSKP
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: CCARE
COMPUTER SUPFLI
COMPUTER SUPPLL
CUSTOMER RELATION
CUSTOGMER RELATION,
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIO:CCARE
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: SEC
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: SAFE
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: HSKP
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: CCARE
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: FRONT
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: GUEST
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: OWNR.
GUEST TRANSPORTATION: TRANS
HOSPITALITY EXPENSE: OWNR
INTERNAL COMMURNICATIONS: SEC

INTERMAL COMMUNICATIONS: HSKP

INTERNAL COMM: CCARE

INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: FRONT
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: GUEST
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: TRANS

LINEN; ADMIN: H3KP
FOSTAGE: OWNR
OWNER ADMINISTRATION: OWNR

QWNER TRAVEL & ENTERTAIN: OWNR

PRINTING: HSKP
PRINTING: FRONT
PRINTING: OWNR

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE: FRONT

SECURITY EXPENSE: SEC
SUPPLIES - CLEANING: LISKP
SUPTLIES - CLEANING: LNDRY
SUPPLLES - GUEST: H3KFP
SUPPLIES - OFFICE: SEC
SUPPLIES - OFFICE: SAFE
SUPPLIES - OFFICE: HSKP
SUPPLIES - OFFICE: CCARE
SUPBLIES - OFFICE: FRONT
SUPPLIES - OFFICE: OWNR
SUPPLIES - OPERATING; SEC
SUPPLIES - GPERATIN!
SUPPLIES - OFERATIN
CPERATING SUPPLIES: CCARE
SUPPLIES - OPERATING: FRONT
SUPPLLES - OPERATING: GUEST
TELEPIIGONE: CCARE

UNIFORM EXPENSE. SEC
UNIFORM EXPENS!
UNIFORM EXPENSE
UNIFORM EXPENSE
UNIFORM EXPENSE:
UNIFORM EXPENSE: GUEST
UNIFORM EXPENSE: DWNR
UNLFORM EXPENSE: TRANS
LAUNDRY EQUIFMENT: LNDRY
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT: 1[SKP
SERVICE CONTRACTS: HSKP
SWIMMING POOL: SAFE

TOTAL BLDMG OPERATIONS

PERIOD 7O DATE

CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
4,583 EH 1,470 RIS 3013
150 a1 150
183 02 183
e 40 30
500 ] 500
334 Fi] 334
400 04 20 40 380
287 03 (285)
426 04 891 o (264}
250 .02 g6g 1 {719}
38 .00 {18
1,100 RH 100 .ol 1,000
18 .00 429 05 412y
400 .04 281 03 119
150 0 8 .00 2
308 ik 08
5378 53 8,100 K] (2,722)
2,200 1 1,846 20 7,334
125 41 179 02 {54)
M0 47 700
167 02 1,119 12 @52}
2237 24 (2238
11,250 1 11,250
£.100 50 2,736 30 3,363
1,750 17 1,571 a7 173
215 03 275
140 .01 1,761 RE] (1,601)
125 0 125
110 01 10
3,000 a0 7,720 83 (4,720)
4,000 39 2,860 31 1,140
2,730 27 3891 A2 1,143
15500 153 2119 229 {5,696)
125 01 125
100 oL 100
30 00 10
542 05 190 02 351
40 o 40
250 02 625 07 (1375
15 00 337 R ] @i
350 n 539 06 {1839y
16 40 10
2008 20 2,046 22 (43)
75 £ 75
30 00 n
50 o 50
400 04 39 ] 6L
666 07 £66
225 02 16 00 208
100 o 100
2400 24 783 08 L6117
1,000 10 208 A1 2
1,000 .10 1,051 11 51
7500 78 66,111 714 12,688

FLAGSHLP CONDOMINIUM ASSN,, INC.

BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR THE 09 PERIODS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

YEAR TD DATE
CURRENT PER FER BUDGET
BUDGET  CENT ACTUAL  CENT VAR
41,247 20 36,003 2n 5242
1350 1 1350
1,647 K3 1,647
270 A 21
4,500 02 4,500
1000 i 3,000
4,300 .n2 $18 00 3,782
286 08 (287
333 02 5,387 .03 {1,333y
2250 A1 1,421 01 829
251 Bl {251)
92,908 {205 2,210 .m 7,690
162 A 509 0o (347)
3.600 02 507 00 3.033
1.350 il 1684 L0 1,187
2,772 K 125 LY 2,647
47,095 23 45,093 26 2,062
62,040 4 34,743 20 34257
1,125 a1 1,494 0 (369)
6,300 Kix] 2,147 il 4.153
160 .0 (161}
1,500 0y 1210 R 290
500 o 2237 m (1,737
630 ng 630
120,250 G0 111,098 Kit) 81352
50,700 25 40,950 23 9,750
38,250 19 35013 .20 3,217
2475 1 2,475
il An 2,590 m (1.696)
375 .on 330 RHH 45
550 .0 550
330 AN 491 A0 (161}
15.000 07 14,197 08 an3
38.000 18 17,077 21 923
24,750 A2 21873 16 {3120
143,500 71 126,465 72 17,038
1,123 .m 140 00 985
680 Ki (580}
900 o 080 Rl {80y
7 L0 270
4,878 a2 5307 n3 {430)
360 an 340
2,250 Rl 2123 m n?
225 00 943 a1 (718)
7450 04 2218 kit 5,235
i) o0 270
17,100 08 7,836 . 2265
1.975 R 1875
270 o 270
3.000 2 2,010 Ko 2,990
4350 k1] 450
8,300 04 6,159 M 2,141
500 Aan 501
6,000 03 3,024 fiF) 2,976
2,025 il 96 RHH 1,529
ROD 00 00
1,800 ol 1,300
21.600 . 7,044 N4 14,455
1,633 il (1,653)
9,000 M 8,986 05 14
10,500 Rix) 14,264 Rk} (3.804)
44 460 368 595,247 138 149,212




FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSN., INC,
BUDGET VARIANCE
MONTIILY BUDGET YARIANCE REPORT
FOR THE 09 PERIODS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

PERIOD TC DATE YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BURGET  CENT ACTUAL  CENT VAR BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR

MAINTENANCE
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: MAINT 83 Ry 81 74T Lol 644 o 104
FMPLOYEE RELATIONS: MAINT 400 iy 173 .02 227 3,600 02 1,967 Al 1,633
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: MAINT 458 .05 100 02 208 4,122 02 1,980 {H 2,142
LICENSES AND TAXES: MAINT 4,500 o 37 A2 7
DWNER ADMINISTRATION: MAINT 82 .on {80
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE: MAINT 293 .00 (292)
SUPPLIES - OFFICE: MAINT 42 Kil] 42 378 04 1.137 ull (759
SUPPLIES - OPERATING: MAINT £81 .08 977 g1 (94} 7,947 R 1,256 4 691
TRAINING AND EDUCATION: MAINT 43 .0l 505 03 (422) 47 00 03 g 2442
UNLFORM EXPENSE: MAINT 550 05 530 6,850 .03 1,639 01 5210
AUTQ EXPENSE AND RENTAL: MAINT 450 04 122 .0l 329 2,050 04 {11,691) i 20,742
APPLIANCE REPAIR/REPLACE: MAIN 2,500 25 2,500 22,500 1 47,408 27 (24,908)
BUILDING: MAINT 7.083 0 32,381 350 (23,298) 43,147 a2 99.741 .57 (35.994)
CARPENTRY: MAINT 667 a7 169 02 497 6,0 n3 8,151 05 (2.148)
CURTALNS AND DRAPERIES: MAINT 3l R (312)
ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT: MAINT G666 a7 1,196 13 (323 6,000 03 12,837 7 {6,836)
ELEVATORS. MAINT 1917 78 11.m3 [ (3,096} 71,253 35 90,268 51 (19.016)
ENGINEERING SUPPLIES: MAINT 103 40 (102}
FLOOR COVERINGS: MAINT 1,500 A5 1,500 13,500 .07 1,588 ol 1Lon
FURNITURE: MAINT 1,667 NI 1,667 15,003 07 2 A6 3,270
GROUNDS AND LANDBSCAPING: MAINT 47 04 417 3,753 02 2,429 .M 1325
HVAC EQUIPMENT: MAINT 5,831 58 3,045 31 2,780 52,497 26 55,939 32 (344
LAUNDRY EQUIFMENT: MAINT 125 £yl 125 128 M 1,125
LIGHT BULBS: MAINT 058 09 791 09 166 B.622 4 2,613 4 1,002
MAJOR MAINTENANCE: MAINT 2,500 25 13,506 .62 (31,0053 22,500 1 37,650 2! {15,150
MECHANICAL BQUIPMENT: MAINT 833 .08 13 7497 04 1.Bl4 .m 5,683
PAINTING AND DECORATING: MAINT 1,300 A3 m Al 528 13,500 07 9,608 05 3,892
PLUMBING: MAINT 2,500 23 3,680 44 (1,185) 22,500 A1 25,053 14 (2,553)
SERVICE CONTRACTS: MAINT 5,100 50 6,120 .66 (L0350 45904 23 45,270 26 630
SIGNS: MAINT 425 A6 625 5428 3 915 0l 4,710
SNOW REMOVAL: MAINT 1,000 0 3,842 02 {2.842)
SWIMMING PGOL: MAINT 1,650 .16 950 Al 700 15,050 o7 013 NE {4,963}
TELEPHONE REPAIRS: MAINT 42 .00 Ky 08 (677) 78 .00 2,682 02 (2,305
TELEVISION REPALRS: MAINT 2,083 21 2083 . 18,747 .09 5278 Rix] 13.470
WASTE REMOVAL: MAINT 2917 29 12,738 138 (9.822) 26253 © .13 53,714 3 (27461}
WATER TREATMENT: MAINT 73 04 348 04 27 35 02 3,638 02 (263)
TOTAL MAINTENANCE, 52,407 517 109,614 11.84 (57,206} 484,269 2,40 553,117 3.14 {63,847)
UTILITIES .
POWER (ELECTRICLITYY: GTIL 55,502 5.48 59,690 645 (4,187 490,595 243 556,142 316 {65,568}
OAS. UTIL 7479 M 10154 (K] (2,576) 134,075 Rdg 150,310 RS {16.235)
SEWER: UTIL 13,123 130 15,578 168 (243D 120,945 a0 117,895 67 3,050
WATER: UTIL 8421 8 13,517 .46 (5,007} 75,957 38 49,732 31 (13.775)
TOTAL UTILITIES 84,527 8.34 98,330 1068 (14,312) 821,572 4.07 914,100 5.20 {82,528
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 20447 26.69 AT R {61,050) 2,656,530 13.15 2423399 1397 233,181

TOTAL PAYROLL & DPERATING EXPENSE 820313 8095 776,791 3304 43,522 FAGT642 3696 6,566,876 3712 900,766




BAD DEBT EXPENSE: ADMIN
INTEREST EXPENSE: ADMIN
DEPRECIATION- EQUIPMENT: ADMIN
DEPRECIATION - SWEEP:ADMIN
DEPRECIATION- FURNITURE: ADMIN
FEDERAL INCOME TAXES: ADMIN
PROPERTY TAXES: ADMIN

BOILER & MACHINERY TNSUR:ADMIN
LIABILITY INSUR.- OTHER: ADMIN
LIABILITY [NSUR.-PRIMARY:ADMLIN
CYBER INSURANCE:ADMIN
PROPERTY INSURANCE: ADMIN
VEHICLE INSURANCE: ADMIN
UNINSURED INSUR, LOSSES: ADMIN
10A FEES PALG BY COA

COA FEE'S FOR 10A UNITS: ADMIN
PRIOR YEAR EXPENSE: ADMIN

FF&E RESERVES COA: ADMIN

FF&E RESERVES [0A: ADMIN
RENT-BASIC LAND/BUILDING:ADMEN
RENT - COPIERS: FRONT

RENT - OFFICE SPACE: COLL

FIXED MANAGEMENT FEES: ADMIN

TOTAL FIXED EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSES
FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

PERIOD TC DA
PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
367,238 3624 7,238 3968
2,200 22 203 K] 1,997
834 0% 833 D8
580 06 580 06 1
55,417 547 55,416 3.99 I
200 A2 200 Nz
163,355 16.12 131,642 1422 3Lz
400 K 417 85 n
2800 28 2,671 29 220
4619 La4 14.79% 160 {am
524 A6 524y
15,603 332 36,878 398 {1,214)
375 04 466 b5 an
2,083 210 1,694 18 389
4,000 ] 4,000
418460 4130 418,460 4522
78,130 78,130 8.44
131,105 131,105 14.17
22,391 20001 226 1,490
108 64 .01 Eo)
997 1,894 .20 {902y
200.29) 207,066 2237 (6,71
1,501,343 14816 1,471,178 15897 30,163
2,321,656 22912 2247968 24290 73,087
(1,312,746) (129.55)  (1,322,502) (142.90} {9,730)

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSN., INC,
BUDGET VARIANCE
MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE RETORT

FOR THE 0¥ PERIODS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT YAR
FIXED EXPENSES
1,305,142 1636 305,142 1878
19,800 Bti] 5,890 .03 13.910
7,500 4 7.500 .04
5,220 03 5218 03 2
498,745 247 498,744 283 1
1,800 .01 1,80 m
147,195 728 1,367,952 737 102,243
3.600 02 3,755 2 {156}
26,100 13 24,039 A4 2,062
131,571 K 133,182 16 {1,591}
4,281 02 {4,281
320,967 159 331,896 1.89 (10.936)
3,375 02 4.192 .02 {316
18,750 .09 3537 .20 (16.622)
61,000 .30 72,542 . (1,541}
3,766,140 13.64 3,766,139 2140
44,407 25 {44,406}
T3 348 03,170 4.00
1.179.939 584 1.179.945 6.71 6)
201519 1.0 188,111 1.07 13,304
972 A0 843 s 129
8,928 i) 12,513 o (3.583)
1,846,486 9.14 1,904,926 1083 (58,450)
13,580,919 £7.21 13601548 T30 (20,629}
21,043561 10417 20,168424 114.62 880,137
{877.1631 {434} (2,601,245) (14.78) (L.724.08])




1D :ucboT Jasn

2e0z/s/gi =l.ea o
Wd9zZ:0E:1 Z202/L/CL =leg uny

| abed
(arsLi'viy) 000 o SLEYLY (0" 9E0'vE) 000 ¥0'9E0'FE NIWAY "HOSY 1 AHYHOdWIL
09°SHE'LL QUELE'E9Z 0¥ 196°'L6E (o6°L2¢'0L) 00°L52'62 9672966 NIWQY :FONYHNASNI ITAOTdNT
BL'SHB'T ooLzs's LB'SLG'S £2'E6L 00746 L1081 NINQY ¥.1N4
FARXI AT 00152 L 86°/15'9S 86°/69'C 00°Er8's ZO'Syl'e NINGY NS
LL'629'sL 00°58E'892 63'65L V6L GSZES'® 00°LLL'0S SP¥88°'LT NINGY “¥DId
IV Zre'shs 00'206'G89°E 8G°659'0¥8'C 8 ¥ve'Z8 00'798°LZY TG6LY6EE NIAGQY :STOVM ANV STIHVIVS
S3ISNIEXT 3ALV13H ANV 1T10HAVd
e NEEVE]
{¥lL6L2'+09°2) L6 I6E'LLL0T €8'8/1195'/1 {(8z°€vr'c8) £L0L6'B00'L G0 £9¥'GZ6 1O SS0HD
2E'G1S'D 00°002'GE 89°'780'82 00700t ¥ 00°00%'t 000 1SAVS 40 LSOD BI01
2E615°9 00°00Z'6¢ 89%89'82 00°00F Y 00°00F'% 000 SO IHOLS IDNIINIANOQD
SIS 40 1502
{(ovpes'0L9°2) £6'{65'902'02 LG'€98'GES L1 (gz'ct8'28) ECOLE'ELOL S0 /9P'6E6 1SIVS 18101
(26'952'492) 007005 (z6°95£'092) (56°££9°6) 00°00S (86/EL'B) JWOONI SNOANYTIADSIN
(0o-ova'L) 000 {(oo-ova‘L) 00'0 00’0 00°0 FWOSNI DNISNOH
¥Z'z0L Q0E0E's ¥2'500'7 Lz 17 00°0Z% LZIvE IWOINI IDVSH LANYILNI
(00'559) 00°500°S 00705882 00's9L 00°GEE 00°005 INWODINI LNOHITHD ALV
(62°815'6) 00°05Z'cEL L0671 {£vL98'G} 00°005'8L £6'8E9'Z1 AWODNI 334 DNV
{(6Z'056'€5) 00°000'c61 L2 6¥0'6BEL {££098°) 00°005'€L £9'6£9°6 FWODNI 334 91
(00" 26¥'£6) 00'£6F' 16 000 {oo-ceg'ol} 00°EER'0L 000 QIOSNN - IWODINI 334 IONYNIINIVIN
{L1£560'9179°2) 00°Z0Z'60L'Z1 69°901'€90'0L (s Lpi 901} 00'60L'8LE 9r'296°L L1 HINAO - TWODNI 334 IONYNILINIVIN
£560L'S 00°GL9 £5¥8L'E [0'6E6 00°SL 10%L0°)L IAEISTH - IWODNI LSTIHAIN)
(ge'514) LB 668'E 65v8L'S {60651} £EEEY ¥Z¥6¢ ONILYHILO - IWOINI LSAHALNI
{9921} 00 E6F LFP'Y YEGLY LEP'T (r2°2) 00°005'€6¥ 9z /BY'CEY $334 WNININOANOD
09'0t8'y 00002 1 09°0v0'6L {90°66¢) 007005t #6°00L°L JNNIATH WOOH INYD
52102 00°008'E SZ100Y {szL8b) 00051 (cz'zg) JWODINI DNIANIA
(R0'v£1'L) 00°056'22 Z6SLLLE {00°055°2) 00°085'2 000 JWODNI dOL400Y
£6'180°L 00°005'cE £6°L8G'FE 00061 00°000'F 00°06¢'t JNOINI ¥IHLO
(vt'zes'ol) 00°000't9 95" LL¥EG {0£°866°4) 00°000°8 oLl INNIATY IHOLS FJONIINIANOD
(sz L6t} 00°0S9'E G 85L'E SZ'LE 00°00¥ ST LLY NOISSININGD 1Y
£3°675'9L 00°L60'069 EROV9TLL 00'60E"L 00'889'0F 00°LY6' LY INTDV TIAVYHL - STTVYS WoOoY
00°009'EL 000 00 009'EL 00°009°EL 000 00°009'SL HIHLO dNOYD - STTWS WOOH
(0Z'165'69} 009Z0'L09 08 vE¥'LES (9z'105's) 00'028'89 VL8LE'ED HIATVYSTIOHM - STTVS WOOY
£9'£06'66% 00°0P8'£09 L9LvE 00" 00°5LG'0F 00'06Z°9f 00'508'gL1 3.1¥H S/L - S3T¥S WOO0Y
00°LL8'LL 00v66'60E 00595 L8E 00 LL9°LL 00°EPF L2 0o00ZL'Sh ONILINHYI - SATVS OO
(69°cr6'vE) $ 002ZL'652 $ LEBLLVET $ (8£495°'8) 00'PLG'9Z $ 2TBEELL $ IHNSIF] - STTVS WOOH
sIWeS
SOUBLIEA 1ebpng gl A 8l 01Jea A aouelen 18bpng aid aje(] 0] polad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

{gZe) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD JIHSHV 14

2¢0Z/0¢/6 pepud spouad 6 3yl 10
Ag 'dO pauIquwog 10} JUSWBIEIS SWOdU]



1o uobor sesn

geozssiel =req /o
Wd9zZ:0E:L Z202/Li21 e und

7 abed
05°1Zk'E 00°005'0 05'8/0'S 00°GZE 007005 00°5/8 NINGY 8334 TYNOISSIH40dd
(g5 158} 00'5/SC 85°926'C (ov'sez’l) - 00'SLY oF 00L'L NIWQY “ONILNd
00°'SLt'T 00'siP'e 000 00'6L2 00'GLE 000 NINGY:NIVIEILNT ® TIAVHL HINMO
¥EEELE 00'05Z'8¢ oL'9LL'SE 16TLL 00°05LL £0°2/8'L NINAY NOILYH1SININQY HINMO
(L2viL'el) 00°£56'GL 1£71€1°68 (51'960'g) 00°'LTr'8 SLLLS'EL NINAY HILVM
[86¥0'S 00'SPE 0ZL CL'SBRLLL (62512 00°'sZLEL BELLS'GE NIAQY HIMIS
(zovez'oL) 00'SZ0FEL Z9'60E051 (go615'7) 00'6LY' L 595001 NINAY SYD
{L¥"895'c9) 00'S65'06% L¥'£91°955 (egZ8L'Y) 00°Z05'GS £8'639'65 NINGY {(ALIDIEL0373) HIMOd
9£'€50'0L 00'06L¥S $9'989'F1 £ /05 00°055'9 [9ZP0'S NINAY -39V1S0d
0070019 00'00L‘D 00°0 00°05Z't 00'06Z"L 000 NIWNAY JINTWNIVIHIENT ALE3d0dd
(A AT 00°05Z°0ZL 85460°ZLL 00°0SZ'LL 00°052'LL 000 NIWAY ‘NINIT
BL63Y'Y 00°005'6 18'0L0°G 000 000 000 NIAAY :S3XVL ANV SISNI0IN
SroLy'are 00°000'£Z (o oL¥'6LE) 00 /8F°L 00'000'S 00°ELS'L NIWAY :S334 TvyH3
2E200'S ¥6'0Z0'LL Z9°8L0'TL (1¥9e5°E) 99°G04'1 10208y NIAAY SSNOLLYIINNWINGD TYNHILNI
£6°952'FE 00°000'69 LOERL'YE 8Z¥5E'L 00°00Z'6 zLSP8'L NIWAV :3SNIdX3 ALY LIdSOH
80'200°2 00'S60' LY 26260y (0o'zeL'e) 00'8L8'G 0070018 NIAQY INOILYLHO4SNYHL 183ND
LB'668'8Z 00°EBL'68 6L°€68'0L 197012 00'LL¥'Y £E'BIE'T NIWQY :SNOILYTIH IIA0TdNT
{0£°9/8) 00°vES'Y 0L 0Lb's (0g'+92) 00°92¥ 08069 NIWAY SNOLLAIYISENS ANV §3Nd
GL'E68'S 00°004'6 G8'908'C L¥'90€ 00°0GL°L 65°EV8 NIWNAY :SNOLLYTaY YAN0OLSND
65216 0070581 Ly LEr SG'6/ 00°0G1 St'0L 7109 :S1H0d3H 11430
(oo ¥er) (oo-ost'LL) (0091011} {oo2s) (0o'osg't) {o0gsz'L) NIWAOV:DNLLEN S/L - AdIAQDAY LSOO
{00'050°'9) 00°000' 000506 00'0 000 000 NIWAY:SNOLLYNOQ /SNOILNEIYEINOD
60°166'0L L[6EL'EL 88'299°2 £E6LO'E EL'6/9°'L 000 NINAY : S3NddNS H31NdWOD
L0°8ITE 00°052'02 £6°LL6'01 00'€e¥ 000522 00°'2Z8'L NINGQY ' 1H0ddNS H31NdINOD
£¥'€0E 00'058°65 15°9bS'65 56 b 00°059'9 5D'500'0 NINGY :NOISIATIZL 318VvD
¥EPeS'E 00'006'8 99'GrE'9 16'68% 00°000°L £0°018 NINOY :SSINWOD AHYD HIADDSIO
(tz'Lee'en) 00052281 LT 185'6GL {zgsov'y) 00°000'0L Z5°S0F'PL NINAY “SSIANOD VSIANOHYOHILSYIN
(gerLes) 0000581 8€'1LZ2'02 TSt 00°000'L 8G°¥Z6 NIWAY ‘SNOISSINNGD XTNY
0L°s6 00°009'c 06 +0S'E SE6L -00°00F 59°08E NINAY :STDHYHD XNvE
6L2F2'G 00'L¥2 LY L8 ¥00'98 LS'ZLL'S 00°€8S'v 67 0LY ) NINGY :STLINTNY
00°029 00°05E'L 00°0EL Q0051 00°0S1E 00 NIWAY "ONISILHIAQY
SISNIAdXT ONILLYHIJO
LZ"#85°£99 DOZLL'LLE Y 6L LZSEPL'Y TTTLS YO 00°998'6¥5 8/ E62'GY 'SASNIAIXT A3LVITH ANV TIOHAVd [E10L
0070 000 000 PEG96'8L 000 (ve°595'8/} HNSNI dINT - 2077V JdLd
{16°666'6}) 00°EkL'8S L6ZFL 8L {00°622°E) 007£26'9 00°952'01 NIWGY :SLI4INIE HIHLO
¥0'GS58E 00 ¥ZE'6bL 96'89L°0L1 ¥9°'9€0'Y 00°680'LL 9g'ZSt 2L NINAY FIONVHNSNI JNOD M
{97°9z1'02) 00°0G8'S 9/°9/6'ST 00'059 00°059 00°0 NINQY :STvIN FTA0TdNT
95'6/9°69 $ 00°€28'CHT Prevl'vee ¢ 00°GHE'EE 00'SPEEE $ 000 $ NINAY “HOgYT LOVHINOD
{penuguo))} SISNILXT QILVITH ANV TIOHAV
anueuen wipng alA ale(] O} JBaA aouBpeA 196png A.td 3leq o} pouad
TYNIDHO TENIDIHO

(Z€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSOVS

Z202/0£/6 papu3 spoliad 6 241 104
Ag “dO pauIquIo?) 10j JUSWISIE]S SWIODU]



1D :uofioT Jasn

[4ATACT AR L T

WdgzZ:0e:L TZOZ/L/ZI =lequny

¢ abed
{g2°09¥'£2) 00°'£52°'9Z 28'CLL'ES {LZ'L28'6) 00°LLB'Z LZ'BEL'TL NINQY TTYAOWIH JLSYM
9z'6ar'ElL 00 LPL 8L ¥LLLT'S 00°€80°Z 00°€80°2 000 NIWGY ‘SHIVdTH NOISIAT 1AL
{92770£'T) 00°8/E 9/789°C {(6Z°LL9) L RA 6ZBLL NIWQY :SHIVdIH INOHJF131
{L6'928']) 00'055'ST L6 9LE'E ¥£'6¥9 00059 92'000°C NIWAY 100d DNINWIMS
(10°zvr8'e) 00°000°L 10TFR'E 000 000 000 NINGY TTVAOWIY MONS
PZOLL'Y 00°529'5 9LYLE 00'SZ9 00629 000 NINGV ‘SNDIS
{0z'85) 00'L¥E'L9 0Z'S0v'L9 {gg/vs'L) 00°est'L G8'050°6 NINQY ‘SLOVHINOD 3DIAYIS
{09°zes'?) 00°005°22 09'260'52 (r688L°L) 00°00S' ¥6'889°¢ NIWAY “ONIgWN1d
6C'168'C 00°005'CL 19'309'6 £0°'8Z8 0070051 16116 NINAY DONILYHODId GNY ONLLNIVA
[5'080'Y 00°46Y'L £7'99%'E 00°cE8 00°€ER 000 NINGY LNINCIND3A TYOINYHIANW
{zo'erL'sl) 00°005'22 AN 2 WA (Le500°1LE) 00'00S'2 LE'S0G'EE NIWQY :FONYNILNIVIN HOMYIN
828001 00229'8 ZLE19', LE9olL 00'856 69164 NIWAY :S81Ng LHOI
¥Z'085'GL 00'52L'¢¢ ol brl'L 6T LVLL 00°625T LLEBS NINGQY :LNSNJINDI AJANNY
(8L 1¥¥'E) 00 L6¥'2S 6.8E6'GS 8C'88L'C 00'€E8°S FAR 220 NINQY LNIWJINOT OYAH
R TANN 00°gsL's 9e'8Zr'e 00LLY 0021y 000 NINGY DNIdYISANYT ANY SANNOHD
96'69Z'S 00°€00'SL POEEL'E 00°/99'L 00°/99°L 000 NINQY :3HMNLINGNS
6T LLE'LL 00°005'EL 148851 00°005°L 00°005°1 00°0 NINGQY :SONIEIA0D HOO
(£z°ZolL) 000 12201 000 000 00°0 NINAY :S3TddNS HNIEIANIONT
(£8's1L0'6L) 00'ESZ'EL [8°892°06 (L6560} 00 /16'L L6ZLOLL NINGY ‘SHOLVATTZ
(r1-9e8'9) 96'666'S OL'9E8ZL {91°625) £9°999 ¥856L°L NINQY (INIWAINDT T¥HHELOT T
(g611E) 000 Z6'LLE 000 000 00°0 NIWGY 'SIIYIJvHd ANV SNIVLHND
(z81¥LT} 00’009 Z80sl's LY L6F 00 £9% £5°69L NINGY AHINIdHYD
(65°¢66'GE) 00°/+L'€9 55 0vL'66 {t6°262'ST) 00°€80'L L6°08E'ZE NINGY ‘DNITTING
{ze 806'+2) 0000522 o8OV LY 00°008'Z 000052 000 NIWOY: 3OV 1dIn/HIvdId IONYIIddY
Z9'LpL0Z 00'050°6 (z9'L69°11) £9°8Z% 00'06¥ ¥zt NINGY “TYLNIH ANV 3SNZJIX3 OLNY
0LGELBL 96'¥ZL° 1 9Z'686°21 8L LE6L 29°16B'L 05t NINQY :ISNIIXT WHOLINM
000 00°£05°'61 00°£05°'61 000 00 £9L°Z 00°£91'Z NIWAY 5334 LIANY/ONIENNQDOY
A ] 00°'PEE'SLL LY LBFTLL (no'sLs) 00°'806°9 00°€29'L NINAYSNOISSIANGD LNIDY 13AYHL
L6ZL 00'L¥L B80°'VL9 {00°zzr) 00°€8 00'605 NINGY :NOILY2NA3 ANY DNINIVHL
{ovorL'ylL) 00°0LZ'E9 v oLY'LL (86952'2) 00°0E0°L 26'982'6 NIWAY :INOHdT 3L
BLLVO'LL 00°65G6'/E LZ'L1s'0e (Lzes8) 00°LS9'E LZ'¥25'F NIWQY:DNILYHILO - S31ddNS
{96'625°1) 00°LLLG 96 0vg'LL (rrezL'l} 00'6L0°L ¥¥'80Z°2 NINAY:3D1440 - §317ddNS
86'¥E0'LL 00'00S'€¥L zZo'sav'azL (Lg's69°c} 00°005's1 1856112 NIWAY:1SAND - $31ddNS
{85°66L'2) 00°054'29 8G'676'+9 (z82) 000S.'9 zeTSL'0 NINQY:DNINYITO - $3174dNS
[0°€08 00°00051 £6'06L ¥l {(so'slL'y) 00°000° SO6LLL NIWAY :ISNIdX3 ALHNDIS
{6gcLs's) 000 6G°E/G'L 000 000 000 NINAY :XV1 3SN ANY ST1vS
(86°zGP) 00°0£€ 86'28L 00°0LL 000LL 0070 NINGY IONYNIEINIVIN NV SHIVdIY
L9°E6Z 00°'0G£'09 ££°95%09 £9°2¢ 00'0SL°9 JEAVA] NIWAY TTVANIE HILNdWOD
£LLSY'E $ 00°055'vL t /Z'860'S 00°05Z'L 00°052'L 00'0 $ NINGY 20TV WYHDOYH VLN
{(penuguon} SISNIAIXT ONILYHILO
acuBUBA wbpng Q1A ;e 01 les ) [IUBLEA 196png Ld 21e(] 0) pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(Z€) "ONI “NSSV WNININOANOD dIHSOV 14

2c0z/0g/6 papul spoliad 6 9yl 104
Ag 'do pauIquo) Joj Juswelels awody|



19 :uoBoiesn
¥ abed

220Z/s/ZL Beq /o
Wd9g:0E:L ZZ0Z/L/C] =1eq uny

(6EZ80'F2L" L) ¢ (og'zolL'zs8) ¢ (5L6¥2°L09°2) ¢ (67'951'6) ¢ (g9'5p7'2LE'L) $ (167105'22¢°1) $
(6£280'¥2L"L) (08°Z9L'£48) (6L5¥Z'1L09'2) (67'95.'6) {89svs2Le’L) {z6105'22¢8" 1)
(60°629'02) (r6'816'085'¢L) (eog¥s‘L09'cl) £6'%91°08 {9g9zre106°L) {E182LLLY'L)
(8¢ 671'85) (00 98r'ot8’L) - {o/°6£6'¥06°1) (0g82sL'9) {00°£62°002) (08'590°202)
(0z'585'€) (00226'8) {ozels'zL) (28°1L08) {00'zZ66) (£8'e68°L)
¥8°'8Z1 (00zL6) (aL°ev8) 0o ¥y (oo's0L) (009}
62°80F'cL {00615 1L0Z) (Lz01L1'88L) L8'68Y'L (0o'16€'2E) (61°106'02)
(00°9) (00'686'6£L'L) (00°sre'6LL L) 000 (oo'soL’LeL) (posoL'iel)
000 (00°0/1L'c04) {00°0L 1204} 0070 (ooogL'gs) (ooogL'gs)
(e oot vh) 000 {ev 90 7p) 000 000 0070
L0 {(0o"orL'99L ) {(ge'6E1'09L'E) 800 (00 09t¥'gLY) (z6°657'8LT)
(6L7LVS LE) (00°000°L9} (627 1¥8'2L) 00°000'% {(00°000'%) 0070
ez 129'01) (£6°674'81) {oz'12£'5E) 09°88¢ (ec'€80'T) {e£¥69°L)
(¥8918) (00°5.£°¢) (rg L6L'Y) {94706} (00°6/€) (92°g8%)
(€£6Z6'0L) (00°£96°02¢) (e 968°LEE) {Lev1Zt) (o0'£99'st) (££7278'9E)
(£Z182'V) 0070 {tz'182'%) {61't+2s) 000 (6L t2s)
(#3°065'}) (0o'LLg°LEL) (r3191'ceL) {92'9/1) {oo'6L9'vE) {97°564'F1)
57 190'C {D0"001'97) (gv°'820'v2} 90’622 (00'006°'2) {r6'0,9'2)
(orgst) (o0 009°€} (0£'65L°€) (o) (00°00%) {ogLiy)
yZ'ere'ZoL {oo'sel'oLr'L) {9/°166'£9¢'L) T ELLLE (00°55£'€91) {80°Z79°LEL}
000 (00°008°1} {(00°008°L} 000 {00°002) {o0'002)
oot (00°5¥.86%) (00 7yL'36%) 001 {00°L1t'GS) {00°9Lt'GS)
91z (oo 0zz's) (+gz12's} ¥20 {00'08%) {9£°6£9)
000 (z67661'£) {r6'661'L) 000 {ecees) {eeces)
LSBO6'EL {0o'008'61) {6+'068°c} £8°966°1 {0o'002°2) (€1L'€02)
00°0 {oozyL'soe's) {o0'2z¥L's0g's) 000 {00°8£Z'£9¢) (00'882'£9€)
(oeest'eos’L) ¥L'95LE0L'CE ¥8'20£°000° 1L (z8'026'68) B6°06G'881 91'9/9'aF1
$8°59£°006 £8'LY9'/9¥'L 66'G/8'995°Y 9y Z2SEY SEELE0Z] 68064941
£9°L8L'EEZ £8'625°959°2 0Z'8PE'ETY'T {0/°6¥0'L9) S LPr0LE 1126 LEE
(£0°0EL) 000 LO0EL (o0'soL) 000 00°501
{a/ zoz) $ 00G/E'€ $ G/7/£9'¢ $ 8042 $ 00'S/E 76'LPE $
(penunuod)
aouBRLEA 1@Bpng a1 A aleq] ol les A aoueleA 186png dld sle(] o1 pousd
TYNIDIHO IYNIDIHO

:{ss07) awoau| 18N

XYL IWQINI 340439 SONINEVE
ANV FINODNI H3HLO [B1oL

NIWAY 15334 INTJWIDVYNYW a3XI4
NINGQY-30VdS 301440 - LN=IH
NINGY:SHIId0D - INTH
NINAY-ONIONNG/ANY1 ISV - LINIH
NINGQY YOI SIAHISIY 3844

NIWAY ‘Y02 $3AHISIY 844
NIWAY ‘3SNIdXE HVYIA H01dd
NINQY ‘SLINM YOI HCd 8,344 YOO
VOO Ad dIvd S.334 YOI

NINAY ‘:SASSOT "HNSNE AFHNSNINND
NEANQY -FONVHASNI II0IHIA

NINQY -3ONYHNSNI ALH3d40Hd
NIAQY ‘JONYHNSNI Y38A0
NINQVY:AHVYIIEC - "HNSNE ALY
NINAY:HAHLO - 'HNSNEALMIGVH]
NIWAY-HNSNI AHINIHOVIA 2 {31104
NINGQY ‘SIXVL ALHIdOHD

NINQY -S3IXVL JNOINI TVHId34
NINQV:IHNLINGNS - NOLLVYIDIHd3T
NINQVY-H3dIIMS - NOILVYIO I3
NINQY: LNIWSINDA - NCILVIDIHdEA
NIWQVY-IOHIWNOD - dX3 LSIHELNI
NINQY FSN3dX3 1930 avd

SASNIAXT ANV IWOON] HIHLO
'SNOILYH3J0 WOdd INODNI L3N

8ISNAIXT [BoL
‘SASNIAXT ONILYHILO [B10L

NINGY " EHOHSAHIAC HSYO
NINQY " INIWLVYIHL 431V
SISNIdXI DNILYHILO

(sZ€) "DNI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSHV 1

Mg

Z2Z0g/0c/6 popuz spolied 6 oyl 104
-d() pauIquIos) JO) JUSLWUBIRIS SWodU|



1D :uobotaasn)

ceug/siel =red o
WdS0:LE L Ze0e/L/T] =eqund

L =bed
80°'298°02 00'00S 61 76'LE9'SE vE'SOF' Y8 00°00S'S {v£'596'84) 'SASNAIXI a3LV134 ANY TIOHAVd [B10L
000 000 000 ¥£'596°8L 000 {re'596'8L) NINGY "HNSNI "dNT - D01V 3dLd
LL86LLE 0000561 6200882 00°005'S. 00°005's 000 NINQY :HOaYT LOVHINOD
{c9'188) 000 £918E 000 000 00'0 NIWQY "HOgVT AdYHOdNEL
SISNIJX3A A3LYT1IH ANV 1T104AVd
SISNIJIXT
(r1'612'¥09'2) 1646E°LLL0Z £8°8/1°£95 /1 (g ekr'es) EE0L6'800°1 §0°L0F'SZ6 :1140dd $504D
ZES1S'9 00°002'SE 83°789'82 gooor'y 00°00¥%'p 000 :83TVYS 40 180D B0l
ZESLG'D 00'002'5¢ 89'#89'8T 00°00%'¥ 00°00Y ¥ 000 SO0 FHQLS FONIINTANOD
S3TVS 40 1500
(gv'yes'019°2) L6L65'902'02 LS E98'G6S'LL {8z '€v8'z8) EEOLEELOTL G0'L9'GZ6 'SITYS 1m0l
{26°952'59¢) 00°008'P (26°95L'09¢} {s6°2£9°6) 00°005 {(s672£L'6) JWOON| SNOANYTIFOSIA
{ooora’L) 000 {ooora'L) 00'0 000 00'0 NIWAV:IWNODN] DNISNOH
Y2204 00°€08'E ¥Z°500'F 1242 0002t LZi%E JNODNIE IOYSN LINHILNI
{00 gs9) 00°S00'E 00°05E'2 00591 00°GEE 00°008 TWODINI LAOMSAHD LV
{6Z°8¥5'6) '00°052°¢EL LLLOLEZL (£¥'198°G) - 00°005'8L £9°8E0'Z1 JWOONE 334 ONIMHYd
{6z'0g6'€S) 00°'000°¢61 ELGVO'BEL {££°098'¢) 00°005°EL £9'6£9°6 INODNI F34 TV
(00°2BY'£86) 00'£6Y 16 000 (00°ceg'ol) 00°€EB0E 000 GIOSNN- ANODNI 334 FONYNILNIVIA
{££°'560°919'2) 00'Z02'60L 2L 89°'901°C80'0L (ps'LvL a01) 00'60L'8LZ 9y /96'LLL HINAMO - FWODNE I3 ADNVYNILNIYIN
£6°60L° 00579 £S¥8LC LO'BE6 00'6L L0PL0'L IAHEASTY - IWODNI LSTHILNI
{(8e°sLs) [6'668°C 65 P8L'E (60°6€1): £EEEY ¥Z'¥62 DNILLYHIHO - INOONI LSTYILNI
{9021} 00°C6F Lir'y PEGLY LYY weer - 00°005'T6Y 97 /6t¥'C6Y S334 WNINIWOANOD
09°0v8 Y 00°002'pL 09°0v0'61L (90°66€) 00°005°L +6°00L°L INNIATYH WOOH INVD
52°1L0Z. 00°008°C SZ' 100"y (g £8p) 0006t - (G L¢) JNOONI DNIINIA
(80°¥LL'L) 00'096'TE Z6'GLL1E (00°055'2) 00°0SS'E 00°0 IWOONI dO1400H
£6°180°L 00°005'€E £6°LBS'PE 00°06% 00°000'% 00 067'¥ JNOINI H3HLO
{rrzzs'ol) 00°000'79 AR (0s'g66° L) 00°000'8 04’1 JNNIATIE IHOLS FONIINIANOD
(5Z'L6%) 00°059'C 5.°85L'E sz'LL 00°00% SZLLY NOISSININOD WLV
£8°6¥5'9L 00°160'069 €] OV9TLL 00°80E°L 00°8E9'0F 00'LY6° LY LNIOY T3AVHL - STTvS WOOH
00°'009'EL 000 00°009'tk 00°009°CL 000 00°009'EL HIH1O0 dNOHED - $3 WS WOOH
(07 165°69) 00"920'109 08'FEV'LES (9z'L0G°'S) 00°028°89 ¥ 8LE'CY HITYSTTIOHM - STTIVS WOOH
197 /06'66E 000rg'L09 L9V L0 00°GES'OF 00'062°9L 00'S08°9LL J1vyd S/1L - SHIVS Nood
00 LLS' LL 00" ¥66'60¢ 00'G95°L8E 00 L1911 00°SrY'LZ 000Z LS ONILIMHYIN - STTVS WOOH
(69°¢r6 v} $ 00CgL'65Z $ LEBLLYVET (87 'v95'8) - 00°¥L5'9Z $ TTEPELL IHNSITT - $TTVS WO
_ s31VS
SoUBLEA 1ebpng QLA e o1 leap SOUBLIEA wbpng a1 d ajeq o1 polisd
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIFG

{GZ€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDY 14

NOILVHLSININGY
2202/0€/6 pepu3l spoliad 6 9YL 104

weawpedaq Aq Juswsiels awody] soueueA 1ebpng



15 :uoboT Jesn

[AA AL TA RS Ty
WdSO-LETL Z20g/L/2l ®1eq uny

¢ abeg
1S'606'EL {00"c08'6L) {6¥'068°G) [8°966'L (oo 002'2) {€1°€02) NIWQY :ASNIdXE LSTHAUNI
000 {00ZpL'soe's) {00 grLsoeeh 000 {00°8¢2'19€) (oo'geeg’£9g) NINAY -ISNIdX3 1830 avd
SISNIAAXT ANY IWOON] ¥IHLO
{50°205'1+E'e) [6'0LG"BEG 6L Z6'E00'BL L 9£'600'| £E'GEZ' 166 69'¥0E°256 ISNOILYHIJO WOYH IWODNI L3N
60°ZLLZ9T 00°/88°2S9 L6'PLLQLE ¥9'Z7L5'¥8 00'6/9'/S {p9"1£8'92) 'SASNAJXT [e1I0L
LO0S8'E¥E 00'£8€'€8S 66'9€S | ¥E 0t Ly 00'SLL'2s 0L'12LES :SASNIAXT ONILVHIO [BloL
{to0€L) 000 L0°0EL {oos0L) 000 00's0L NINQY : LHOHS/HIAO HSVD
{00°09) 000 00'09 000 000 000 NIWAY :ISNIdXT WHOLINN
000 00°€0G'61L 00°c05'6L 00°0 00°£9L'Z 00/9L'¢ NIAQY :S334 LIGNY/ONILNNODOY
SEErR'S 00 PEE'BLL LLBPTLL (00'5HL) 00°806'9 00°€29'L NINGY:SNOISSIWWOD INTOY TIAVHL
{60691} 000 60°691 00’0 000 000 NINOY INOILYONGT ANV ONINIvHL
{ovolLt'vl) 00'000'E9 oroLy'LL (86'982°T0) 00'000'L 86'98Z'6 NIWAY :INOHJI1AL
{00051} 000 00°0EL Qoo 000 o] NIWQY ‘SNILYHI4O - SAMNddNS
{9°89) 007006 197696 00001 00001 600 NIWNAY ;321440 - S3NddNS
{65°cL8'1) 00’0 BSELG"L 600 000 00°0 NIWQAY :Xv1 3SN aNY STTvS
19CBZ 00°06£'09 £2°967'09 £9°Z8 00°0SL'9 FAAVA:] NIAQY STV.LNIH 931NdWN0D
€L1S17'6 00°055'FL £2°860°G 00°0SZ'L 00°052°L 000 NIACY :20T1¥ WYHDOHd TVINIY
05 LZr'e 00°00S'9 06'8/0°C 00's2L 00°'00S 00'SLE NINGY 334 TYNOISS340dd
00°0G£ 00°0S2 000 00°0S2 00'052 000 NIWGV "ONLLNINd
(LiitL) 00°009'€ LLLPL'E SL¥6 0000t £8'S0E NINAY :39v1S0d
00°00L'9 00°00L'9 00’0 p0'0SZ°L 00'05Z°L 00°0 NIWAY (INTWNEY LHILNT A LHI 0N
61°969'¢ 00°000°S L8'€0E’L 000 000 000 NIAQY :STXYL ANV SISNIDIT
¥ 0Ly 9FE 00000 /2 (avoL¥'61E) 0oLl 00°000'€ 00°ELS'L NINQY :S334 Tvoa1
£8°60Z'0t 00°000°CL LL'PBL'T 0S£68'L 00°005°L 05°Z0L NIKGV ‘SNOILY 13 IFA0TINT
zL'9/6 00'000°L 88ET 000 000 000 NINAY 'SNOIEDINOSANS ANY $3Nad
S¥L6E'T 00°00F°S $5'200°¢ 58212 00062 SL°/ES NIWQAY :SNOILYIIH H3WO1SND
{(0over) {0005t L1) (oo910°t L) {0o°z6) {00°058't) (oo'gse’L) NIWAY:DONIMEN S/L-AHIA0DTH LS00
{(00'050'9) 00°000°C 00°'050'6 000 000 000 NINQV:SNOILYNOC /SNOILMAIHINGD
(£9°69Z'L) 00°0SL £9°610'C 00°052Z - .00082 000 NINAY © SIMddNS HI1NdNGD
10°81Z'¢ 00'052°02 £6°LL6'0L 0082y 000622 00°£428'L NINAY : 1H0OddNS H31NdNCD
£F'e0e 00°058'65 15797565 S6 Py 00°059'9 50°'50H9'9 NINGY INOISIATTEL 319D
¥E¥85'Z 0070068 99'5PE'g 1B68Y 00°000'L £0°0LS NIWAY 'SSIWINGD QYYD H3AA0DSIA
(rz'1ee'sz) 00'06Z'ZEL £27185°6G1 (g5 sor'y) 0000001 25501 L NINGY :SSININOD VSIAQYYOHILSYIN
(8e°Li4) 00°005'61 8EL/2'0C Zrsl 00°000'L 86726 NINGY :SNOISSINNOD XTIV
0146 00°009'€ 06'70S°E SE6l 00°00% G9°08E NINQY :SIDHVHD XNVE
00°029 & 000SE'L $ 000EL ¢ 000SL 00051 000 NIWQY ‘DNISILHIATY
SASNIAXT DNILYHILO
QoUBLEA 1bpng alA 21e(] 0] JESA aosuBURA 1B36phg gld a3leq o} poled
TYNIDIHO IYNIDIHO

(62€) "ONI "NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV1d

NOILVHLSININGY
£202/0E/6 papu3 spoliad 6 YL 104
wswuedag Ag Juaweielg awoou| soueleA 9bpng




19 :uobot 1asn

Z2z0zis/gL e1eq /o

¢ obed WdS0:LE: L 2202/4/2L @eq uny
(877698552} $ €0ZBY'L96'S $ SZZLE'ROY'E $ 9/'160°CE $ (ee°200°6¥S) $ (£5°516'0LG) $ (sso) awoouy| jaN
(876198582} £0°Z6¥'L06'G SZ'ZLR'809'E 9/'LB0'ZE (€€ 100°6+5) {£5°516°914) XYL IAWODNI 340439 SDNINYYS
(erzai'al) (v6'8L0'LLSEL) (19°16L'885°€L) 07’220’ LE (99'2v2'005'}) {9z°02Z'691'L) aNY JINOONI HIHLO 1=1eL
{9/ 6¥p'88) (00°98%'oP8'LY (9/°5£6'V0B°L) (0g'z22'9) (0062002} {(08°'590°202) NIWNAY :S334 AINIWIDYNYIN a3xid
62'30F €L (00°6L5'L02) (LzoLL'ggl) L868%'L {(00'LBE'ZE) {61°L06°02) NINGYENIGTINSANYT D1SYg-1N3Id
{009} (00°6E6'6/1°L) {oo'sv6'8LL°L) 0070 {op-colL'LEL) (oosoL’LEL) NINQY YOI SIAYISTH 3244
000 (00°021'€04) (007021'€04) 000 {ooocl'ss) (0oogL'gL) NINGY VOO SIAHISTH 3844
{cr 90¥'th) 000 (e 90v'vY) 000 0070 00'0 NIWAY :3SNIdXI YA HOIHd
zLo (0070t L'994°E) (gz'6£1°094'E) 80°0 {00"09%'8LY) (e665P'gLY) NIWCY SLINA YOI HO4 $.334 vOO
(BLLPS LL) (00°000'1L9) GLLys'zL) 00 000'F {(00"000't) 000 YOO AQ dIvd S334 VOl
{cz"L29'0l) (£6°61L'8L) (oz'Leg'se) - 09°88¢ {€e'€80'2) e/ v69°L) NINGY :SISSOT "HNSNI AFHNSNINN
(re'oL8) (oo°s.£'E) (r3 L6L'Y) (a£708) {00°5£€) {0/ cov) NIAIQY :3INYHNASNE I1DIHIA
{ce8Z6'0L) (00" £96'0Z€} (cco68'1E8) (tepizt) {00°£99's¢E} (£&2£8'9¢) NIANCY :FONYHNSNE ALH3d0Hd
{(£2'L82'}) 000 (rz182') (61 t2s) 000 {61 +24) NINOYIONYHNSNI H3FAD
{y8065°L) {oor1£6'1€1) (rrroLest) {(o£7921) {00°'5L971) {9£756L'F1L) NINAYAHVINIEd-HNSNI ALY
¥S'LO0'Z (0000192} {9p"8E0'vE) 90622 (00006} {r60L0°2) NIAIQY SHIHLO -~HNSNI ALY
{0£°55L) (00009'c) {02°552°€) {og°LL) (00°00%) {oe'L19) NIWNAYHNSNI AHINIHOVIA B 537109
#2'e¥2'20L {oog6l'0Lt'L) {9£7156'£8¢€"L) ZETLLLE (0g'g5£cal) {Bozpd'iEl) NINQY 'STXYL ALtHIAdOHA
00°0 (oo008°L) {00°008°t) 000 {007002) {00°002) NHEAQY :S3XVL INODINI Tvdaasd
00'L {00°SP/'86Y) {00'¥1L'86%) 0oL {00"£11'55) (00'9Lt'5s) NINGV :FHNLINYNL -NOILVYIDIHJIA
9Le {oo'ogz sl Ferre's) ¥Z'0 {00089) (97'616G}) NINOY: dFIMS - NOILYIDFHA3d
000 $ (£6'66%'L) $ (16'661'4) $ 000 § {ccees) $ (seees) $ NIWAY INIWINDE -NOILYID3E43a

aouelleA wbpng gl A aleq] o1 iea ) aoueuRA 1abpng ald aje(] cl pousd
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(6Z€) "ONI "NSSV WNININOANOD dIHSDY 14

NOILVHLISININGY
£20z2/0£/6 pepu3 spousd 6 2y 104
_ swpedaqg Aq uawelelg swoou| saueleA jebpng



19 :uoboJesn

€eoe/e/el ©ed /0
WdOLILE L 220¢/L/Z1 =equny

| :ebed
ZOLELLOE $ (00°86£°02¥) $ (86'990°cLE) % (sg¥es) ¢ (poveR' LS} ¢ (68'859'ZS) $ :(s507) swoau) 18N
ZOLEL'L0L (00°861'0ZF) (86°990'€LE) (68 vz8) {00°vER' LG} (68'359'25) XYL IWOINI 3HOH38 SONINEYE
Z0'LEL 201 (00°86.4'02¥) (86990'cLE) (68°Z8) {00 ¥£8°1%) (68'359'2S) 'SNOILYHIAMO WOHL SWOONI L3N
ZOLEL'L0L 00°86L 62t 86'990'CLE (68v28) 00°¥£8°'1S 6886925 :3ASNIAdX3 lewol
0£'50L'9 0000L'82 0L PBE'LE (6£'265') 00°'006°€ 6.°26%'6 ISISNIAXI ONILVHISO [BeL
0£°066'2 00°000'S 0/°600'C 000 000 000 23S HSNIIXE IWHOLINN
£ /Ll 00°052'Z LYZEL'E {£L'alg) 00°0SZ L1529 138 IONILYHIHO - SAddNS
59486 00°SZ}'L S0Vl 005zl 00521 000 235 1321440 - S3H1ddNS
L0508 00°'000'GL £6'961'FL (o'6LLY) 00°000°S SOBLLL 23S :3SNIdXI ALIHND3S
(g9°89¢) 00'sZLL 89'E6¥L Vi=3"}] 0o'szL L1G6LL 038 'SNOILVIINAWWNOZ TYNEILNI
£9°828 000S2'2 LE1THE (ovsLs) 007052 ov'896 : 233 'SNOILY13H IFA0 NG
00°05¢'L 00'0SE°L 00'0 00'05L 00°0SL 00°0 033 :8ANddNS H3LNdNOD
SISNAXI ODNILYHILO
ZLSZOLOL 00°869'26E Q7 ZL9'L6T 06294 00'VER'LY 0L'991L'EY 'SISNIAX3 dALVYT1AY ANY TIOHAVL [B10L
91'008'c 0009921 ¥8°658°'8 60 L¥Y 00°1L95°L L6'6LLL 23S :IINVHNSNI JINOD M
{tvzi0w) 00°0 (PTLOT 000 000 000 038 '§TVIW IFA0TJNT
00°'GEE’Y 00'05E°61L 00°GLO'GL 000512 00'0SL°Z 00'0 23S ‘HOFVY 1 LOVHINGD
L1982t 00'068'61 68°£00'0L (zz'55L'9) 00022 27'596's 73S :IONVHNSNI IFA0 TN
9¢'792 00°589 vozTy vLL9 00'¥8 gz 9l 238 vLnd
G0'669°L 00°£Z2'S GEEES'Y vE¥LE 007£9L 95°255 23S °INS
G/'890°L 00°859'22 §7'685'SL L8 +#Z8 00°E6L°C 61'896'L 038 oI
9/'0¥9'Z8 ¢ 00ZeT'Lle $ ¥2°585'82¢ $ $L°5Z8'% 00°69¢€'8¢ 98'cH5'0e $ 23S :SADYM ONY SFIEVIVS
SASNILXT A1V ANV 1TI0HAYd
$3ISNIdX3
SIUBLEA 1bpng Q1A sleq 0] le|A ajuBlEA wipng ald aleq O poliad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(5Z€) "ONI "NSSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSDV 14
AllENd3s

Z20z/0£/6 Papu3 spolled 6 YL 104
wawpedag Aq Juswia)elg awoout soueleA yebpng



10 :uoboT Jesn

2202/8/2L P1eQ /D

| :ebed WdPLILEL ZZOT/L/CL @1eq uny
(zg'vlL} $ 000 $ (@8rl) $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ :(ss07) swosy| 18N
(z8'vL} 000 (zgv1) ooe 000 000 XYL AWQINI 340439 SONINHYS
(zg'tL} 00'0 {(zg L) 000 000 000 ISNOILYHIL0 WOHA IWOINT L3N
(zg'pL) 000 zevl 000 000 000 :S3SN3IJX3 B0l
(zg'vL} 000 8k 000 000 000 :GASNIAAXA DNILVHEIdO B0l
(zgvL) $ 000 ¢ 8%l $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ LOOV 'SNOILY13d 9A0TIINT
SIASNIAXT HNILYHILO
S3ISNIIX3
SUBUEA 1elpng A1A 3jeq 0} iB3A aouBlEA 1ebpng g.ld aleq o polad
TYNIBDIHO TYNIDIHO
{(52¢) "ONI “"NSSV WNINIWOGNOD dIHSDV 14
DONILNNODDY

Ze0Z/0E/6 pepud spotiad g 8y L 104
wawpedaq Aq JUSLWIB)RIS SW0dU] ddueLeA Jefipng



D :uoBo sasp

ccogisicl =ed o
WdZL:LE L Z20g/ijel 8eg uny

| sbeyq
(66°Z50'LL) $ (Oo'ele’lEL} $ (66'599'8¥L) $ (88'SrL't) $ {00°1+9'SH) $ (g8-98¢c'/1) $ :(ss07) swioaU} 1eN
(66250°/ 1) (ooeLo'LslL} (66'309'8¥L) (8g'skL'L) {o0'tro'st) {8898’ LL) XYL IWOINI 3H0429 SONINYYI
(667250'LL) (ooeLg'Lel) (66°c09'8¥L} (88°g¥/ L) (00'L¥9's1) (889821} ISNOILYHIdO WOHd SWOONI L3N
(66°260'L1) 00°CLO'LEL 66°699'87t (8g'stL'L) 00'L79'GL 88°08¢'/ 1 :SASNISXT 1oL
(cgc00's) 00841 LE £8°2¢7'01 (v9-05¢) 00°'SLDL R :SISNIAAXT ONILYHILO [B10L
(eZ'+98'c) 00°005°0L £Z¥IE VL (gz'08g) 00°000'L 92'080'L J4YS 100d DNINWIMS
00°05F 00°05% 000 00705 00°08 000 J4¥S :ISNISXF WHOLINN
(orL1e) 00522 0L2r6 {gzzie) " - 00°62 STIEE 34vS "ONILYHILO - $3I'ddNS
(£2°089) 000 12089 0070 000 000 34vS 301440 - S3ANddnS
(£9°152) 000 EOEST {c1-gc) 00’0 £lL'ge 34VS :SNOILY13H IIA0TdNT
SISNALX3 ONILYHILO
(91'686'LL) 00850z 9L fZr'ZEL (res6e'L) 00995 FL ¥Z'196'GL 'SISNIXT Q3LV13H ANV TIoHAVYd [elol
(Loerl) 00°'SS0'¥ LO'86L'Y 06°8L 00°E6¥ oL vLY 34¥S FONVHNSNI dNOD M
(oL 020°)) 00'0 oL 0L0'L 000 000 000 ‘ 34YS ‘STVIN ITA0THINT
(£27219) 00'5¥ZL LULSEL {LO'015°T} 00'508 LOSLE'E 34VS :FONVHNSNI FFA0TINT
(to'02) 00'L22 19°L¥2 6602 00'£2 L0'9 34¥S ‘¥1nd
(g0°081) 00°E€66°E 80°CLLT 5948 00e¥e S£'70Z 34Y¥S NS
(¥6725E) 00'S52°L ¥6°L09°L ¥Z'PSL 00°'Z88 9L'LZL 34vS oI
(59'60.'6) $ 00'699°66 $ G9'8/E'60L $ 66728 - $ 00°/LLCL $ LOPEZIL $ 34YS :STOVM ANV SAILYVIVS
SASNILXI A3 LV13Y ANV TI0"HAVd
SISNILXT
[IuBLEA 196png QLA aleq o1 Jes A JIUBLEA 1ebpng Qid aeq 0] pousd
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(§2€) "ONI "NSSV WNININOGNOD dIHSDV 14
: AlL3dvS

2202/0c/6 papu3 spolied g 8Y] 104
Juswiueda(] AG JUSWRLL)S swoou| aoueueA 1ebpng



10 uoBoiesn

2eozisiel eeg Vo

| :ebed Wdig:Le:t ZE0e/LZi =eguny
L8ZLL'SE $ (00°£28°212) $ (1 v18'oal) ¢ (90'159'c) ¢ (o0'812'cR) 4 (90'698°97) $ :(s807) awoou} 19N
18°ZLL'SY {00 zes'2ie) {1 ¥18'091) {90°159°c} {ooglz'se) (90°698'9%) XYL INOINI IHO439 SONINEYI
{0z'585°c) (00°826'3) {oz'eLszL) (£8'L06) {00°z686) (£9'€68°L) ANV IWOINI H3HLO B0l
{0z's84'e) {00°'826'8) {0z'eLs'ZL) (£8°1086) {00'Z66) (8'e68°'L) T102 1 3IVAS ID1440 - 1IN
S3ASNIAXT ANY INODNI H3HLO
L0°86C'6¥ {00'665'€02) (e6°00E'¥S1) (6L6vL'2) (00-92z°22) (6L°646'vE) 'SNOILYHIAHO WOdd IWCDNI L3N
[0°86Z'6Y 00°665°€0Z £6°00EFSL (61'6¥L°T) 0092222 BL'GL6 P :SISNIJXA (8101
LY 605 00°ZV8'ET 65°ZEL'6L (r9'792'7) 00'8€5°C r9S08'y :23SNIAIXT DNILYHIdO =101
(stL04) 00°L¥rEL SPgyL'cl {r¥'615) 00°E8E'L ¥Z06't 7100 :SLOVHINGD IDIAHIS
00°Zre 00 Zre’ 00°0 00'8E 00'8¢ 000 TIODONILYHILO §3NddNS
(peczL't) 00'006 ¥/520'2 (89°715°L) 007001 89°£10°C 1100 *$AddNS 301440
00°05+ 00°0S 0070 00°0S 00°0§ 00'¢ 1109 'FHVL1S0d
98'ES 00 V18T ¥LL6L'E {gs 092) 00°9LE SL°9L5 7702 ININCD TYNGILN
5L'622'2 00'65L'S . G2'6Z6 89°ZLL 00°LSE ze'8ee T102 :SNOILYTIH 33A01dNE
65216 00°0SE"t LV LEY GS6L 007051 SOl 7702 'S1H0d3Y Laa-do
00°0SE'L 00058l 000 007051 00°051 00'0 TH02 '§3AMddNS HILNdNOD
SISNAIXT DNILYHILO
99°88/ 'S 00°£S.'081 ¥E'896'FEL {gg ey} ¢ 00°889'61 55°691'0Z :$3SNIdX3A AALV1IH ANV T10HAVd BIel -
90°292'L 00°£1L'S Y66V ZL°86 00229 87°€ZS 1100 FONYHNSNI dINOD M
¥y LS L 00°558'6 9522’8 {ro'¥60°c} 00°G60°L 0681V 110D :IONYHNSNY A0 TN
0L-9zs 00°055 06°€2T ov'es 00°09 09/ T1092 *vLlnd
¥LL69T 00ZLE'Y 98'022'¢ LLGLe" 00°¥ES £Z'86Z 102 °INS
GL'8SL'E 00'998'01 SR 70L'L SE292 00°zsL'l S96L6 TI02 W2l
41789708 $ 00/58'8bl ¢ €Z'880°Z1L $ 5Z'€Z6'L 00°G61'L SLLLT'PE $ T10D :STDVYA ANV SIIHVIVS
S3ISNIdX3 03LV13H ANV TI0HAVd
 §3SNIdx3
BIUBLEA 1wbpng alA 3je(] 0lJesn aoueLIeA ©.6png ald ale(q o1 potlad
TYNIDIHO TINIDIHO
(SZ€) "DNI “NSSVY WNININOANOD dIHSHDY 1 _
. SNOILD3T10D

2202/0€/6 pepul spouad g Syl 10

wewpedaq Aq usuwiaieig awosuj eoueneA 18bpng



10 :uoboT sesn

ceoz/sel =ed /o
WdSE: LE'L 2202/L/CL ®1eq uny

| :abed
£TYIRYLL $ {00tves'ols'l) ¢ (£4'666'56L'L) 8LGI8'VL $ (00192'%12) % {zZ's8L'661) $ :(ss07) swoou| 18N
£TVe8' Ll (00'¥28'016'}) {1£666'56L°)L} 8/°GIE'FL (00°L9L'7L2) (zz'g8:°661) *XV.L AWOIN] FHO438 SONINYYI
€T ¥ze'vlLl (00'veg'oL6'l) (2£°666'G6L°1) 8/'GL6'FI {00197t} (ze's8L'66L) ISNOILYHIJO WOH4 SWOIN! L3N
£ZTPZBPLL 00'vFZ8'0L6'L £ 666'GBLL 8/'GLEYL 00'L9LPLE T G8L 661 :9ASNAdXT [eloL
62°C0R'8Y 00 PEE"L8E L4 065'8EE 82Z9E°01 00'992"6E ¢L'C06'8E :SASNIAXT DNILYHIALO [e10L
0s5°El 00°000'6 05'986'8 051 00°000°L 06866 dMSH 1S1OVHINOD I0IALTS
(69'259°1) 000 69°259'L 000 000 000 dMSH INIWINDT TYIINVHIINW
£607L'E 00°00E'8 L065L'D 0G'19€ 00°00% 05'8¢ 3SH :ISNIIXT WHOLINN
0£°6EZ'S 00°05%'L 0LPLZE (oz-681) 00058 0Z'65 MSH ONILYHIHO - S3MddNS
{(60°08} 00°006 60086 00°00L 00'001 0070 JINMSH 1301440 - SANddNS
86'FE0'LL 00°005'€PL 20599zl (18°569'5) 00°'005'G) 1886112 JMSH :1S3ND - §311ddNS
L8726 00°000'8€ 6L LL0'LE LGBEL'L 00°000'¥ £v°'098°2 dMSH DNINYITO - $3ddNS
{60°969°L) 00'006 50'965'2 {ot"009'L) 00°001 Q¥ 00L°L d)SH DNIINIYd
[AZATR: 00'052°0Z1 85 /60°ZLL 00°0SZ'LL 000SZ'LL 000 HMSH INIWAY NINIT
LIGTSL'Y 00°00£9 eV ivL'E 0000 00004 000 dMSH ISNOLEYOINNWINOD TYNHILNI
Zv069'L 00°006'6 85'602'C L9666 00'00L'L BE00L IMSH :SNOILY13Y 3FA0TdNT
00 LEo'L 00" L¥5°L 000 00°EBL 00°€81 00°0 dMSH 1$3M1ddNs Y3LNWNOD
6LZVE'S 00°L¥E LY L8+00'9¢ LSZLLE 00°£85'Y 67 0LF'L DSH 'SIILININY
_ SISNZAXI ONILYHIdO
+6'020'99 000 E2S"L 90 60 £GF'L 05°EL9'Y 00'SBY'SLL 05 L8B'0LL :SaSNIIXT ALV 1Y ANV TI0HAVd [B10L
1817581 00°955'1S £L¥66'ZE G9'86E'C 00'676'S GE065'E ISH ‘FINVHNSNI dWOD M
{12698} 00’0 112698 000 000 000 JdMSH 1STv3IN IFAOTdING
(€8 LL0F L) 000 £ LL0'PLY {(v0'9£0'vE) 000 ¥0'9E0"FE dMSH HOgY T AHVHOdWAL
FEBLOEE 00'CSL YR 99°€/9'CS (09°+00'61) 00 LLY'6 09'L2r' 9T IMSH IONYHNSNI ITA0 NG
5oteZ’ L 007£84'C SEZ95°L OV 0LE 00ZTE ¥GLS dMSH w1nd
9g£'0£0'8 00LEE'SE +9'90E° L | IBZLLL 00°SZ6'Z £0°25L°L DISH NS
S¥'380°€E 0022226 SS'EEL'BS eHootr'y 00°9¥9'01 [S6ET'9 SH v2Id
13°978°66E $ 00°S6£'99¢| $ €1'896'0/8 £9°'50v'61 $ 00°9£Z°9FL ¢ /£0£8'06 $ JMSH :STDYM ANV SAIEVIYS
SISNIdXT 3LV I3 ANV T10HAYd
SASNIdXI
BOUBLEA 1w.bpng Q1A ale(] Ot JesA aosuBLep 186png i d a1e(] 01 polad
“IYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(62€} "ONI "NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDVY 14

DNIdIFAISNOH
2¢02/0¢/6 popu3 spolied 6 8y L 404
wawpedaq Ag usuwelels swodu| sdueneA 196png




19 uoboT Jasn

Zeozisict ©1.eq o
Wd6g:Le:L ZZ0Z/i/Zt @eq uny

| :ebeq
v EEYLE $ (00°86L'7L2) $ (9z¥oc'cse) $ (5£°108'E) $ {(00'70F'0E) ¢ (62°60Z' ¥E) $ :(ss07) ewodu| 1aN
¥LEEVLE (00'86L'vL) (0z°p9c'c52) (62 108'c} {00¥0t0€) {6£°50Z"¥E) XYL IWODNI 340439 SONINEYI
vLEEY LT (00°864'7L2) (9z°p9c'cGZ) (627108'¢) (00-vor'os) {(6£°602'FE) ISNOILYHIL0 WOHH IWCINI L3N
vLEEVLE 00864 VT 02'¥9E'ESe (627108'c) 00 0¥ 08 6£°G0Z'¥E :SISNIXT [B10L
G8'ZE8'LL 00°058'oF §L'/10'6E 06°ELF 00'05L's 01949 'SASNIIXT DNILYHILO [BloL
vZ'5etr' vl 00°009'1.2 oL bl 62°919'L 0000’2 11'E8L AHONT :LNIFWINDT AHANNYT
00°00S 00°'00S 000 00°0 000 000 AYANT :FSNIdXT WHOLINN
(se'zel's) 00°054'¥2 6LTLR L {eezrl'l) 0005L°T 6E'Z68'E AYANT ONINYITO - S3I1ddNS
SISNIdXT ONILYHIJO
630096 00°8¥6'LZZ LL/PEBLE (69°528'Y) 00'+SZ'ST 6962562 1SISNIAXT AILV1TH ANV TIOHAVd 1e10L
LE¥OL 00°6¥S'L B ¥8L'9 88'69 00°9£8 zZL'99s AHANT :AONVHNSNIE dWOD M
(88°/89°L) 00'0 88°/89°L 00'0 000 000 AHONT :STVIW 3AA0THNT
82'2EL'S 00'922'£1 ZLEBYLL {80'6LZ°F) 00¥L8'L 90°EEL'D AHANT ZONVHNSNI IFA0TdNT
1219 00801 6/°0¥¢ 88'€E 00’6k ZLLL AHANT vLNd
=72 AT 89'9£9°C £6'EE 00°LLY LO°8LE AHANT NS
LE7950°L 00°608'EL . E9ESKEL L5671 00°96%'1 S ovE’l AMANT YOI
8E°€65°C $ 00vrS'ssl $ Z9'0s6'L%l $ {68°Z¥c) $ 0076502 68'768'02 $ AHANT :SADVM OGNV STRIVIVS
S3SNAdX3 d3LV13d ANY TIOHAYd
$ISNILXA
aouelEp wipng Q1A aleq] 0] IBaA aoueleA 12bpng d.Ld aje(] 0] poued
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
{GZE€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14
AHANNMV

2202/0¢/6 papud spoliad 6 8yl 104
wowpedaq Aq JUawWwalelS awosu] asueleA 18bpng



19 uebom lesn

¢cozis/gL =ed o
WdPELE:L ZE0e/L/Z1 =leq unyd

| ebeyd
1¥'E6v'se $ (00'/£6'PLT) s (e5'vhy'o8L) 640161 ¢ {00¥61'S2) ¢ (L2 160D) i(ss07) swoou| 19N
L¥'Z61'8C (00'2£6'7L2) (&5 ritosL) 620161 (00°¥61'sZ) (Lz' 1609} XL IWOINI IHO439 SDNINHYI
1V 26782 (00 LE6 L) (e5°v1i 981} 6. 20161 (0o'veL'se) - {Lz'160'0} 'SNOILYHIL0 WOHL JWODNE 13N
(7T6P'ST 00'££671Z £8'vrragt 6L720L'6E 00¥61'GZ LZ'L60' :gASNAdX3 [=oL
(oL 088} 00'9/0°5 01'950'9 (1Lz'955)- 00°¥95 LZ'02L'L 'SISNIdXT HNILYHILO [B1oL
00°0/2 00°0£2 000 0ooe 00'0g 000 YO0 ‘INOHAF 1AL
00°0/2 00°0L2 000 00°0¢ 00'0¢ 000 YYD :831NddNS DNILYHILO
00°0L2 00°0LE 000 000 0008 000 IHYDD FNH40 - S3MHANS
(c90ol) 000 £9°091 000 00°0 000 VDD ININOD TYNYILNI
{69 9¥E) 00'Z91L 59°206 (te'tiv) 0081 L6'6eF AYYID ISNOILYT3Y FFAOTJNT
(zgz55°1) 00'vES'E 78988’ (oe'voz) 00°9Z¥ 0£'069 IJYVYO0LLLINOSENS aNY S3Nd
00042 00°0£Z 00’0 00°0¢ 0008 00'0 IHYDD :SAMAdNS HILNdWQD
SIASNIAXZ HNILYHILO
ISTLY'BE 00198602 £¥'88£°08L 00°659'6) 00089 ¥ 00 LIE'Y :SESNIdXT Q3LVY13H ANV TIOHAY [BI0L
18748 00°86%'L sLOLF'L £0°8¢ 00291 L6821 FHYID FONVHNSNI WO M
58°010'€Z 00'EL6'LIL GL'9S6'REL 00°56Z'61 0056261 000 YO0 HOGY 1 LOVHINGD
6206/ 00ZEL'E L2188 (e ¥89) 00°8¥e AR IYYDD IONVHNSNI ITA0TdNT
#0'S 009t 96001 ELpL 009l g1l FUVYDD W1Nd
0L°8L5 00°E8TL 0S'¥0L 9E'6L 00'€¥L ¥9'€9 IHYID [INS
¥ ot 00°EP8'Z 8G'BIF'T ¥£'06 AR 99'9Z2 IHYDD WOl
o¥'629'% $ 00°986'8C $ PSOSEHE $ 15928 00°FPE'Y $ EVLLGE YYD 1SIDVA ANY STIHY VS
SISNILXI QALY ANY T1I0HAVYd
SASNIJXI
BIUBLEA 1wbpng AlA ajeq] 0} Iea) JouBLBA yabpng Qid a1e( 0} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
{Gze) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV1d
JUvo HINOLSNO

2202/0c/6 pepu3 spoliad 6 9yL 104

wewpedsq Ag wetusiels awodu| soueneA 1ebpng



1D :uoBoriesn

€20g/SreL =g v
WdZE:LETL CZOE/L/EE PIrg uny

| :ebegd
81°066'7SZ $ (06°921'89¢4) $ (Z£9E1'E18) $ VZLEYL § {pE 85568} & (06°582'LL) :(ss07) 2woau| 18N
81 066'FSZ (06°9Z1'894} (21 9gL'els) AT A {re'895'68) {06°582°1L) V1 INODINI FHO439 SDNINYYI
¥8'82L (00zL6) (91°ev8) 00t¥ (00801} {00'¥9) ONV JNOONI 3HLC 19101
#8821 {oo-zz8) (aLcv8) 00 ¥Y (00'801) {(00'+a) LNOHA 'SHAdOD - LINIY
SASNIAXT ANV IWODINI YIHLO
e 198'%SC (06'751°L9L) (95°e622Ls) vP'8EC vE (pe 05¥'58) {06'L22'LL) 'SNOILYHFJO0 WOHH IWOINI L3N
¥E 1L98'V5Z 08 ¥5L 9L 95 €62 TS PRZT' L PLOGH'SR 06 LT HL :93SNIJXT |loL
S0°098'€Z 06'285'ZF G822z 6l K:RerAll +E0L6'Y £6°659°C :$ISNIALXT DNILVHIL0 |10)
85°G/6'Z 96'666'G 8€+20'E 89°999 29°999 000 1NOHS :3SNIdX3 WHOIINN
£LY92'6 00°00L°LL 17'6E8°L {coai) - 000002 £5°6H0'T LNOY4 ONILYHIdO - 8311ddNS
{rg'6CH} 00'8/8'F $8L0E'S ¥2'LGE 00'Z¥G 9/°061 1NOHA F21440 - 8311ddNS
(o091} 00°0EE 0t 06Y 00°0LY 00°0LL 00°0 LNOYH FONYNILINIVIA ANV SHIVdTH
v 00'GLE £5°06¢ 00°GZ1- 00'G2L 0070 INOH4 'DNILNIHd
£4°062 v6'66%'| . 1Z'602'L {(z6'Lg8) . 99°991 8G'8LL" L 1NOH 'SNOILYIINNININGD T¥NYZLNI
v9Z60'E 00°009'€ 9€°205 E6LL 00007 99082 LINOHH :SNOLLY13H 33A0TdINS
¥LZ8L'E 00°00E't 98'/1g 00'08% 00°00% 00°02 INOHH [SNOILY1IY HIWOLSND
00°00S'Y 00°005'Y - 00°0 00°005 00°005 000 LNOH4 $3MddNS Y3 LNdWOD
: _ SISNIIXI ONILYH3IdO
BZ105°1£2 00°ZL5'VEL L£'0L0'E6¥ £O'EL6'C) 00°0v5'08 [€°695'/9 :8ISNIdXT AILVIAH ANY TIOHAYd [EI0L
yLEEE'R 00°005'%Z 92'99L'0l +0'0/6 00°€ZL'T 96'ZSL'L INOYL FONVHNSNI dNDD M
(£0°650'F) 00'0 L0650 00’0 00°0 000 1NQYH :STVIW 33A0 NI
LSIZLL 00'LBS'0F £1°£56'8¢ {r6'ees's) 00'606'¥ $6ZE0'¥) LNOYS FONVHNSNI ITA0 TN
Z9°06¥ 00°6ZE'L geves gLzl 00°L¥1 Gr'seg LNOHH W1nd
8CC96'S 009r0'zh 79Z80'8 S6'ELP 00'68E'L 60'598 INOYH NS
80°ES8'SE 00°9v8'ep ZE'266' L2 9Z'esl'L 00'FL8'Y v£'020°C INOY4 w2l
{9162 SBL $ 00kLZ'209 ¢ ££786'00F $ 1£°8E1'61 00'816°09 $ £7'608'LY LNOHL :STDVM ANY STIHYIVS
SASNIAXE IV 1Y ANV T1I0HAVd
SASNIAJXI
SoUBUEA 1ebpng Q1A a)e(] 01 1BBA aguelepn wlipng-ald ayeq o} poued
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(GZ€) "ONI "NSSY WNINIWOONOD dIHSDV 14
_ : , _, SIDIAHIS LNOHL

220T/0%/6 POpUT Spotidd 6 8y | 104
wewypedsq Aq uswalels awoou| asueleA 1ebpng



10 :uobo Jasn

gzoz/siel =ed /9
WdLP LE L 2e0e/i/et =leq uny

| abeyg
96'050'vZ ¢ (00'¥81'F91) $ (bo'eclort) 3 ($8716£7) $ (ooZle'sl) % (¥2°604'00) $ i(ss07) woau) BN
96°040'Pe {00781 '¥oL) {roeeL'ovl) (v 16€°C) {(ooz1E'81) (+8'60L'02) XYL AWOONI IHOJ3d SDHNINHYI
96°050°%2 {00781 PaL) {(PO'EEL OFL) {rg 16€°C) {ooz1E'81) (+8'60L'08) :SNOILYHIHO WO FWOONI LIN
96°060'+2 0081 ¥9l FO'EEL OV (b8 265'2) 00°ZLE'SL ¥8°60L°02 :$ISNIIXT [e0]
07990 000585 08'$8LT {ogzz1'e) 00°05¥ 081452 :3ISNALXS ONILYHIO [E10L
05°826'[ 005202 05'96 00602 00'S2Z 0091 1S53NS FSNIAXT WHOLIND
00'GLE'E 00'S/6°L 0070 00°SL 00°sL 000 183ND ONILYHAJO - §311ddNS
(sL-zes1) | 00005 9L /£ Aol 1£2'2) 000 oL /E2'Z LSIND SNOILYDINAWNGD TYNHILNI
08'98L'1 00'05€'t 0Z'col O8'ELL 00'0S1 0Z'8¢ 1S3ND 'SNOIEYTIY ITAOTING
{riage) 00°0 ¥rosz {rr9g2e) 000 7’082 1S3ND 'SNOLLVTIIH HIWOLSND
SASNIIX HNILYHILO
9T ¥86'02 00 vEE'RSL FLBFELEL {ro-orz) 0029821 v0ZEL'8L 'SISNIAX3 0ILVTAY ANY TIOHAVd [BI0L
L[E016 00°0¥¥'S £9'625'F 85l 0019 VoL 15305 FONVHNSNI dNOD M
(50°550°1) 000 SUG50°'L 000 00°0 00°0 183ND 'STYAW ITA0TANT
(g6790£'1) 00'vFF 9 G60GL'L {£g'6¥0°c} 00'gLL 18°60L°E 1S3N9D FONYHNSNI ITA0TINT
0865 00'S62 02652 AR T4 00'¢E £8'9 183D vind
LLGBE 00°€L9'E £RELTT 9859 00°20E ¥L2ET 1s3ano:ns
66'298') 00'ZEL'S LOpL8', 92'ZLT 00°660'L ¥L928 153ND w24
£67L11'02 ¢ 00ShI'EEt ¢ L0/Z9CLL ¢ 96/92'C ¢ 00'860'5L $ FO0ERZL $ 1S3ND :SIDVM NV SIVIVS
SISNIJX A3 LV ANV T10HAYd
SISNIdXI
goueuen 18bpng Q1A ayeq 01 lea ) SouBUEA wipng ald - sleq 0} poltad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO -
(52g) "DNI "NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSHDY 14 )
SADNIAYIAS 1L5IND

€20Z/0€/6 papul spolied 6 8yl tod
Jswiedaqg Ag uswslelg aWwoou} soueleA 196png



1D :uoboaasn)

ceoz/srel =ed o
WdSP:LEL 2202/L/2L =1eg uny

| afed
BELL'FOL $ {£6'622'19€E) § {85'6512°261) 9b"L2¥'02 $ (ee6LL'6E) $ (/8°/€£2'61) $ :(ss07) swoou| 18N
BETLL'FOL (16°628'L9E) (85'GLZ'L6L) 9v' L8102 (ee'6LL'6E) {te-zez'6l) V1 INOIN| IHOJT9 SONINHYI
BEPLL'YOL (¢6'6z8'L9€) (85°61Z'L6L) 9v'L8Y'02 (ec61L'6E) (1g'L82'6L) 'SNOILYHIJO WOHL FWOINI L3N
BE7LLFOL L6'BZE'L9E 85'GLZ'L61 9v'L8F 02 £C6LLBE £87LET6L SISNAXH [B0)
§6'G50'LS L6'906'£91 z0'1S8°0L1 B G6'LL ££°901'81 GSBSL9 :SASNIIXT DNILYHIO [BIoL
00°008 00°008 000 00001 0000} 000 HNMO ISNIIXT WHOLINN
00'09% 00°09¢ - 000 00'ob 000 00°0 HNMO 321440 - §31ddNS
007055 00'085 000 000 00°0 000 HNMO "DNILNIYA
00'SLY'E 00'SLT'T 000 00'SLT 00'SLE 000 HNMO INIVLYTIINT 2 13AVHL HINMO
85'01Z'E 00°052'8 ZPee0'se 167TLL 00°0GL'L £0'LLSL HNMO ‘NOILYHLSININGY HINMO
L1°0SL°6 00'00L'05 £5°6¥6 0F 0Z'E9E'E 000019 08°98L'2 HNMO 'FDV1S0d
£6'962'7E 00°000'69 LOEVL'VE 8Z¥GE'L 00°002'6 ZLsre'L HNMO 3SNIdX3 ALITVLIISOH
00°LPe'T 00ZLLT 00'6Z1 00°80€ 00’80 000 HNMO 'SNOILY 13 FTA0TAINT
16'666'C L6666 000 £EEEE ECELE 000 HNMO '8311ddNS H#3LNdNCD
SASNIJXA DNILYHILO
PH860'201 00°£2FE6L 95°'795'98 89'FEG'8 00°EL9'LE Ze'8L0'E) :9ISNIAX3 ALV ANV TIOHAVd [BI0L
89°GTL'E 00°889'S L£'Z96°L 69'962 00'9€9 1e°66€ HNMO ‘TONVHNSNI dWOD M
(E¥°95%) 000 €95y 000 000 000 HNMO STV FIA0THINT
00'82L'9 00°000°/2 00°ZL2'02 00°000'€ 00°000°'S 000 HNMO HOEYT LOVHINGD
89°95E'E 00'F19°L AT AT A (sz'oL8') 00'0¥8 STOLLT HNMO FONVHNSNI 3ZA0TdINT
84612 00208 1ZL6 106 00 vE £6'F HNMO VN4
eeslLL 00£6LC 811801 955yl poele o L91 HNMO :INS
089Lt'9 00'8LL°0L 0Z'10L'S B9ZYS onesL’L Z£'965 _ HNMO ¥OId
69'96Z'G8 $ 006£8°6E1 $ LEETHSHS $ £6°06£0 00'SF9'sL LOFST'6 $ HNMO [SADVYM ANV STVIVS
SISNIdXT QILV13H ANV TIOHAVd
SaSNIdX3
gauelep whpng aiA aleq o} lea) aouBliEA 1ebpng ald a1y 0] polad
TVNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
{Gz€) "ONI “NSSY WNINIWNOANOD dIHSOV 1
o : SHJIAHIS HINMO

Z20Z/0€/6 papu3 spolad 6 8yl 104
wswypedaq Aq walwalelg awodu} ssueuep 1ebpng



[ :uobBo sesn

22Z0ciSIZL =1.d o
Wd6¥:LEL 220g/LiEl @Eeauny

1 ebegd
€L TIR'EL $ (00°695'¥5L) $ (£Z2'269'08) FLGEL'S ¢ {00%£9'81) ¢ {og'868'Z1) :(sso1) swooy| 18N
€LTLR'EL (00°595¥S1} (£2°z69'08) ¥LGEL'S (00 vc9'8t) {og'g68'zL) XYL INOINI 0439 SONINHYI
€L TLREL (00595 FS1L) (r2°269'08) ¥L'GEL'S (0o've9'el) (9g'868'C1) 'SNOILYHIdO WOHS JNOONI L3N
£LTL8'EL 00°G9S* PG L /226908 PLGEL'G 00 PE9'8L 98'868'C1 1SISNIJXT el
B80°ZEY' Y 00°S25'6Y Z6°260'SY {oo'zeL'z) 008185 00°00L'8 :5ISNIIXT ONILYHILO el
000081 00°008°L 000 000 000 000 SNVHL :FSNIAXT WHOLINN
00°0£9 00°0€9 000 00°0 00'0 00°0 SNVY.L 'SNOILLYIINNWINGS TYNHILNI
80°200'2 00'S60'LY Z6°Z60°S {00°Zz£'T) 00'8LEG 00'001L°8 SNYHL INOILVIHOJSNYYL 1S3aND
SASNIAXI DNILVHILO
G9°OVF'69 00°0r0'S0L GE'66S'SE ¥LLSH'B 00°96Z'EL 98°86L'F :g3SNIdX3 0aLv13d ANY TI0HAYd IBloL
LE£690' 00°ZHT'E £9°9/L'L 05882 00°ELY a5zl SNYH L :TIONYHNSNI dWOD M
{(zgv8e) 00'0 zZevee 000 000 000 SNVYHL :STYIW 33A0TdNT
9¢°L96'S 00°280'8 YOPLL'E {go'g6) 00°868 89°966 SNVHL FINVHNSNI 3IA0TdNG
6Z°L5¢ 00'ElE L2719 6L'8E 000t 18t SNYHL vLNd
£9°202'C 00°982'2 1£°€8S 95°£6¢ 00°SSE PP LY SNvHL NS
SEopL'y 00'591'9 GGRLO'Z 61L9S 0098/ 1881Z SNVHL '¥OId
LETBH'GS $ 00ZSY'PR $ £965£'62 2£'39¢'/ 00°¥92'aL Z29°G6E'E SNYHL 'STOVM ANY STV IVS
SASNIAIXT QALVIIH ANY TIOHAYd
$3SNIAdX3
SoUBLEA 1@bpng Al1A a1e(] 01 JEBA ajueLep 1ebpng ald aleq 0} pollad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
{gze) "ONI “NSSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSDY 14
NOILLY1HOdSNVYHL

Z20z/0£/6 Papu3 spolad 6 SYL 104

wewpedeq Aq WwawWalRIS awWoou| soueleA 196png




[ :uobotsesn

¢eoersiZL ered /o
WJES:LEL ZZ0g/L/ct =equny

L efeyq
(za'6r1'G1L) 00°005°2Z AN g WA (Le'500° L6} 00°005'C L£°G0S"eE INIYIA STONVYNILNIVIN HOMYIN
82°800°L 00'229'8 AR lE99L 00°856 69°L6L INIVIA 'SEINg LHDIT
00'SZE’L 00°SZLL 000 008zl 00°5ZL 000 ANIYIA ZENIWGINDT AHANNY
{82 LpP'e) 00°L6¥'2S 61'8E6'GS 8E'g8/'T 00°E£8'S Zovro'e INIVIA A LNIWAINDE DYAH
¥9vZEL 00°€SL°E 9g'8TF'E 00°LLY 00 LLY 000 LNIVIA TONIdVOISANYT ANV SONNOHD
95°692'G 00°€00°GL PO'CEL'S 00°£99°L 00°£99°L 000 LNV STHMLINSNS
BZLLE'LL 00°005°cL L£88S) 00°00G°L 000081 000 INIVIN :SONINIAOD HOOTd
{£z'z0}) 00'0 12201 00'0 000 00'0 ANV :S3TddNS DNIYIINIDNT
{18'5L0'61) 00°'£5Z°LL 18'89Z°06 (18'560°E) 00 LLEL " LEZLO'LE LNIVIN :SHOLYATTS
{rLocR'e) 96°666'G 0L'9£8°Z1 {91°620) 89°999 $8'G6L'L INIVIA L INTNGINDT TYDIHL0373
{z6'L1E) 000 Z6LLE 000 000 000 ANV STIHIAYHA ANV SNIYLHND
(zetvLT) 00°€00'9 Z805L°8 I 16Y 00°£99 £5°691 ANIVIN CAHINTdSEYD
{sg°e66'5E) 00°'£FL'E9 GG OVL 66 (16'262'c2) 00°€80'L L6'08E'ZE INIYW 'ONIdTING
{2£°806'+2) 00°005°22 ZE80¥ LY 00'008'Z 00'005'2 000 NI¥IW 130V 1d3H/AHIVdTY FONYITddY
29°L¥L02 00°060'6 (zo'L6g' L1} £G5°8ZE 0005t {FLEL AINIYIA IY.LNTY ANV ISNIdXT 01NV
BE0LZ'S 00°'058'9 L9'BEG'L 00°055 00055 00°0 ANIYIN (3SNIdXZ WHOLINT
00'Z¥e 00'LRL 00'505 (00°ZZH} 00°€8 00°'S08 ANIVW INOILYINGI ANV DNINIVHL
£LLBY 00'/¥6'f 18'S§5Z°1 (90't6}) 00°€88 90°LL6 INIYIN (DONILYHIO - $311ddNsS
{00°652) 00°'84€ 00'LEL’L 00'ZF 002y 000 INIVIN 1321440 - 5311ddNs
(85z62) 000 8562 00'0 000 000 ANIVIN SFONYNILNIVIN ONV SHIVAIY
(ri28) 000 vLZ8 000 000 000 INIVIN NOILYHLSININGY Y3INMO
00°£6L 00°00S't 00°£0L°E 000 000 000 ENIVIN 1STXVL ONY STSNIADIT
£9'Z¥L'Z 00°2ZL'Y IE6L6'L 667792 00°85¥ L0061 LNIVIAL ISNOILYDINNININGD TYNHILNI
PrZES'L 00°009't 95'/96'l 8LL7Z - 00'00¥ rA- AR 1INV SSNOILYTIH FFA0TdINT
Ge0tL 00 L¥L SZ'EP9 goes 00'€8 0070 ANIYIA :S31ddNS HILNNOD
SASNIIXT ONILYHIdO
(c1z8L22) 00°LLL'SZE ELEBZ Y6 (a¥9Lt'zE) 00°825°€01 S F00'8EL :$38NIALX3 QaLY13H ANV TI0HAYd {Blol
{L6'666'61L) 00°EP2'95 L6°ZPL'8L (cos2L'e) 00°426'8 00'9%Z'0L ANIVI SSLI43NAE H3IHLO
(£2'861) 00'6EY'LZ €2 IE2'9E {281} 0050 AT LNIWIA FONYHNSNE JWOD A
{£L8%/s) 00'068'S LL°86S'9 00°059 00°059 000 INIVIN (STVSIN 3TAOTdWS
00°00% 71 00°'000'9E 00°009°LT 00°000'F 00'000°t 00’0 INIVIN (HO8Y 1 LOVHINOD
G6'/81°8 00 L6¥'8S 50°'£04'6F {98°£19'61) 00'66%'9 98'9L1'9Z INIYIN :IONYHNSNI 3FAQ TN
¥6°92 00+ep'L a0’ /St'L GOBLL 00991 SELY ANV v
(L Lvp) 00'68F'EL L7°0EB'EL {£6°/5) 00°ZLS'| 16'609°L INIVIN NS
65206 00°90L'6¥ Ly E0Z'8Y {gg-gez) 00°£05°S 88'CC/'G AINIVIN vDId
(egLleV2) $ 00'60S'¥/9 $ £8'028'869 ¢ {szzse'et) 00°965'G/. $ S7'8/6'88 - INIVIN :STDYM ANV STRVIVS
SASNIAXZ ILY 13 ANV TI0HAVd
SISNIIX3
aouBlEA ©hpng Q1A Qe Oy .ea A QoUBLIBA wipng qid aleq] 0] polad
TYNIDINO TYNIDIHO
{6z€) "ONI “NSSV WNININOANOQD dIHSDV 14 -
JONYNILNIVIN ALH3dOHd

220Z10¢/6 papul spoklad 6 @yl 1o

wawuedeq Aq Jusliolelg awoou| asueleA 196png



19 :uebo iasn

€20Z/s/21 =1red /D
WdESTLE'L T20Z/LreL P1eq Uny

z ebey
(9v'620°18) s (o5'6s8'60'L) ¢ (gre0r00s't) - § (81289'68) $ {39°686's51) ¢ (98°219'5¥2) 3 . {ss07) swoa| 18N
(9r'620°16) (96°6L£'60F'L) (z+'604°005'L) (81-289°68) (89°5£6'5¢1) (98£19'6vE) XYL INOONI IHOI39 SONINHYI
(ov'620°16) (96°6££'60% 1) (zv'60¥'005"1) (81°289'68) _ (89'5£6'551) (98 £19'542) “SNOILYHAHO NOYH JWOONI L3N
 {9r'620°16) 96°6/£'60%'L Z¥'60¥'005"| - (81°289'6%) 89°5E6'551 08/ 19'G¥E :$ISNIJXT (B0L
{ce"/¥8'89) 06’892 ¥#8Y GZ'9LL'ESS A{e£'602'15}. 89'L0V'ES L7 EL9'601 'SISNIJXI ONILYHILO 1210,
{5¢'292) 00GLE'S GLLE9'C 8042 - 00°5LE TOLYE - INIVIN SINTWLYIEL HILYM
(88'09%'£2) 00°€£52'92 SEELLES (1z'128°6} 00°LLBE - 1geeL'zL LINIVIN TIVADIWNZ SLSYM
© 92691 El 00'LPL'8L VL2 00°€80°Z 00°€80°C 00°0 LNV ‘SHIVJIY NOISIATTEL
{92 v0€'2) 00°8LE 9172897 (6z'LL9) oozy 6TBLL ANIVIY §HIVd3H INOHJTT4L
{39296 00°050'5) 80ZL0'0Z 00°00L 00°'069'L 00056 ANIVIA S100d DNIAWIMS
{£0'z¥e'e) 00°000°L LO'ZPR'E 000 000 00°¢ INIVI TYAQIWIN MONS
vEOLLY 00°529°G 9L¥16 04529 00529 000 LNIVIN SSNDIS
61°529 00°006°GY GZ0LZ'Sh (16°620°'t) 00°00L'S i6'6ZL'D NIV SSLOVHLINGD HOIAYES
{09°285'e) 00'005°¢Z 09'250'S¢E (76881t 00°005'2 ¥6'889'¢ LNIYI “ONIFINAT
L BE'LEY'E 000051 L9'809'6 £0°825 000061 L6116 LNIYW ONILYHOOIA ANY ONLLNIVd
92'£89'S $ 00LBY'L $ FLe1g $ COEER $ 00¢E8 $ 000 % : NIV ZLNIWINDT IVIINVHOIW
(penuguod) SISNACXA ONILYHILO
SOUBLEA 1eBpng (1A ajeq o1JeaA aouBLIRA 10fipng qld- ale( o) polsd’ ’ ’
IWNISIHO TYNIDIHO

(52€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOGNOD dIHSDY 14

JONVYNILNIVIN ALYIdOHd
£202/0€/6 pepu] spolied 6 @yl 104

wswiede Ag UswsielS awoduj ssueLeA lebpng




1o :ucbotesn

c¢enzisizl e1’ed 1o
Wdig:1g:1L 220z/iet Peq uny

| sbed
(c6°125'26) ¢ (00'zis'lEs) s (£6'660'716) $ (zozLe'wl) " ¢ (00°/25'%8) ¢ {z0'6£3'86) :(ss07) awoou| 18N
{c6°L25'28) (005 1z8) {e6'660'vL6) (zozie'vL) {(00°225'¥8) (z0°658°'86) XYL JWOONI 340439 SHNINHYI
{£6°£25'28) (002L5'128) (£6°660' 16} (zozic'yl) {00°225'¥8) (z0B£8'86) ISNOILYHIHO WOHL IWOINI L3N
{c6°L25'26) bo'zis'Lze £6'660'7L6 (zZozLe'wl) 00°£2S'¥8 Z0'658'86 :8ISNILX3 [EloL
{c61Z5'26) 00'2/5'LZ8 . £6660'7LE (ZozZLepL) 00°'£Z5'F8 Z0'6£8'86 :SASNIdXT SNILYHIO (B0l
(LLpiL'el) 00°£56'SL LLLEL'ES (51°960'G) 00°12¥'8 SL1G'EL LA HILVYM
L8'6V0'E 00°'SY6'021 ELGBRLLL (6e°Z5t'2) 00'5ZL°¢1 BELLS'SE LN HIMIS
(eoyez'al) 00'SL0'VEL Z9'60£°051 {59°6£5°2) 00'6LY'L. 59'¥50'01 RERESL)
{L¥'895'569) $ 0056506 $ LPeoi‘ess ¢ (cg/8L'%) $ 00705'SS $ £8'B8Y'6S TLN LALIDIHLIFT) HIMOL
S : : .83ASNIAXT ONILYHILO
_ - SISNIIXI
9ouBLEA 1ebpng Q1A a1eq 0} leak JIUBLIBA @bpng Qld aleq ol pouad
TYNIDISHO TYNIDIHO -
(6Z€) "ONI “NSSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSDV 1
R T T ST S3ILALLO

Ze0c/0ci6 papul spoled § syl 104
wawpedaq Aqg usLsIB)g awoou] soueLeA ebpng



Flagship @ C i [ })

Maintenance Fee Billing Analysis
2021 vs 2022
November 21, thru November 27, 2022

Mtce Fees Billed 2021 2022
11/01/2020 ' 16,377,272.14 0.00
12/31/2020 S 167,413.81 0.00
11/01/2021 ‘ S 0.00 17,101,181.28
12/31/2021 0.00 217,046.38

01/01 - 1/2/2021 . 0.00 0.00
01/01 - 1/2/2022 ' _ 0.00 0.00
01/03 - 2/06/2021 69,805.67 0.00
01/03 - 2/06/2022 0.00 92,231.92
02/07 - 9/4/2021 251,054.60 0.00

02/07 - 9/4/2022 - 0.00 395,303.20

09/05 - 09/30/2021 0.00 0.00
09/05 - 09/30/2022 0.00 2,514.08
10/1 - 10/31/2021 0.00 0.00
10/1 - 10/31/2022 ' o 0.00 0.00
11/01 - 11/13/2021 0.00 0.00
11/01 - 11/13/2022 - 000 . 0.00
11/14 - 11/20/2021 - -0.00° : 0.00
11/14 - 11/20/2022 0.00 0.00
11/21 - 11/27/2021 0.00 0.00
11/21-11/27/2022 0.00 0.00
Total Mtce Fees Billed $16,865,546.22 $17,808,276.86
Maintenance Fees Collected
To Date minus late fees $10,118,030.47 $10,040,860.08
Collections asa %
of Mtce Fees Billed 58.99% 56.38% -3.61%
Last Weeks Collections $1,826.31 $2,891.14
MTD Collections $21,737.72 $16,125.87

60 North Maine Avenue + Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 » Fax: 609-348-3570



Flagship Resort
2021 Maintenance Fees Collected in 2022 Analysis

November 21, thru November 27, 2022

Total 2021 Maintenance Fees Billed $16,922,389.34
2021 Maintenance Fees Collected

Through 12/31/21 10,159,795.31
Balance of 2021 Maint. Fees Owed $6,762,594.03

2021 Maintenance Fees Collected

01/01 thru 01/02/22 $0.00
01/03 thru 06/12/22 $153,900.37
06/13 thru 06/30/2022 $21,776.77
07/01 thru 07/31/2022 $23,210.81
08/01 thru 08/31/2022 o $24,111.30
09/01 thru 09/04/2022 $2,050.61
09/05 thru 09/11/2022 $7,168.57
09/12 thru 09/25/2022 $11,627.68
10/1/2022 thru 10/30/2022 - $12,420.81
11/01/2022 thru 11/06/2022 $2,254.46
11/7/2022 thru 11/13/2022 . $1,888.34
11/14/2022 thru 11/20/2022 $280.68
11/21/2022 thru 11/27/2022 | $31.31

Total 2021 Maint Fees Collected in 2022 $260,721.71

2021 Maint Fees Collected in 2022
as a % of Total 2021 Maint Fees Owed 3.86%

% of Total Billing Collected 61.58%

60 North Maine Avenue + Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 « Fax: 609-348-3570

o



Flagship COA

2023 Maintenance Fee Collection Analysis

November 01, 2022 thru December 31, 2022

FUTURE MF YEAR COLLECTIONS

Total 2023 Maintenance Fees Billed on 11/01/22
Incremental Through 12/31/22
Total 2022 Maintenance Fees Billed Curr.

2023 Maintenance Fees Collected
Through 10/31/22

11/01/2022 thru 11/06/2022
11/07/2022 thru 11/13/2022

11/14/2022 thru 11/20/2022
11/21/2022 thru 11/27/2022

Total 2023 Maint Fees Collected through 2022
Balance of 2023 Maint. Fees Owed

% of Total Billing Collected

$17,721,568.63
$  91,871.46
$17,813,440.09

$ 2,171,325.36

S 373,143.87
402,205.65
288,181.47
205,951.66

$ 3,440,808.01

$14,372,632.08

19.32%

60 North Maine Avenue « Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 » Fax: 609-348-3570




Flagship COA
Common Area Reserve

Ol

FUNDS |
MORGAN STANLEY CAPITAL BALANCE $533,661
TD BANK RESERVE BALANCE 2,056,810
TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS: 2,590,471
APPROVED FUNDS (Not Completed)
2018 RENOVATIONS (11,000)
2019 RENOVATIONS (13,348)
2020 RENOVATIONS (29,746)
2021 RENOVATIONS (113,387)
2022 RENOVATIONS (896,868)
TOTAL APPROVED FUNDS: (1,064,349)
BALANCE (AFTER ALL JOBS ARE COMPLETED) 1,526,121
TRANSFER IN ]
RESERVE PAYMENTS IN 2022 568,780
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN: 568,780
TRANSFERS OUT
PRINCIPLE LENDER PAYMENTS (214,721)
DUE TO OPERATING - ANNUAL INTEREST (3,784)
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT: (218,505)
POTENTIAL BALANCE @ YEAR END: $1,876,396
TARGET BALANCE @ 12/31/2022 PER RES|

60 North Maine Avenue » Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 608-347-3524, ext. 4573 « Fax: 609-348-3570

12/7/2022 1:33 PM




- FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION & o
- RESERVE STANDING COMMON AREA ANALYSIS C ,L / L>

60 NCRTH MAINE AVENUE
_ATLANTIC CITY, NJ 08401

PROJECT L e L R o
s YEAR . .!_OB# - : DESCRIPTION TOTAL SPEND : £~ BALANCE QPEN
2018 13:025 INTERIOR ENTRAMCE DOOR 11,000.00 .00 11,006.00 {11,000.00}
2018 TOTAL: $11,000.00 40,00 $11,000.00 (611,000.00)
2019 20-006 FLOORS 21 - 23 RENOVATIONS ' _55,000.00 51,651.86 13,348.14 (13,348.14)
2019 TOTAL: $65,000.00 $51,651,86 $13,348.14 (613,348.14)
2020 20025 FLOOR S & 24 RENOVATIONS 72,000.00 42,753.89 29,7411 (29,746.11)
2020 TOTAL; $72,000.00 $42,253.89 $29,746.11 {$29,746.11)
2021 21010 BALCANY RESURFACE 52,272.50 31,543.94 20,728.56 (20,728.56)
2021 21011 §TH FLOOR PLANTER FROJECT 60,000.00 20,791.88 39,208.12 (39,208.12)
202t 21005  PHASE 2 ROOF ANCHOR SYSTEM 80,000.00 26,549,63 53,450.37 (53,450.37}
2021 21-015  ELEVATOR SCREENS/UPGRACE 42,000,00 41,170.05 829.95 0.00
2021 TOTAL: $224,272.50 $120,055.50 $114,217.00 {5113,387.05)
2022 22006  32ND FLOOR BOILER HEADER " ap000.00 0.00 8,000.00 (8,000.00)
2822 22-008 ROCFTOP EQUIP. ENERGY/HANDLER/CONDENSING 617,000.00 298,900.00 318,100.00 (318,100.00)
2022 22-015 EMERGENCY STORM REPAIR ) 33,000.00 40,517.50 (2,517.50) 0,00
2022 12015 SIMPLEX PHASE 1 S " 55156200 .00 551,562.00 © 7 '(s51,562.00)
2022 22-020 BWG HEAT PUMPS - B 35,000.00 15,793.83 19,206.17 {19,206.17}
2022 TOTAL: $1,249,562.00 $355,211.33 $894,350.67 {$896,868.17)

. $569,172.58 - $1,062,66192 . ($1,064,349.47)

Wmas200serv3ic$idataihotel shares\Hotel Acctg\Flagshlp COA\Reserve Standingl2022409. Sep\RESERVE_STANDING_COMMON_AREA_@_09.30.22



®0i)

Flagship COA
Interval Room Reserve

FUNDS: | |
MORGAN STANLEY CAPITAL BALANCE | ' $1,011,579
TD BANK RESERVE BALANCE 347,685
TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 1,359,264
APPROVED FUNDS:

RENOVATIONS - 2022 | 0
TOTAL APPROVED FUNDS | ' 0
BALANCE AFTER COMPLETION OF APPROVED PROJECTS | | 1,359,264
TRANSFER IN: | .

ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION TRANSFERS- 2021 636,430
- ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION TRANSFERS- 2022 | 1,573,254
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN 2,209,684
TRANSFERS OUT: _

" DUE TO OPERATING - INTEREST 0
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 0
POTENTIAL BALANCE @ YEAR END | $3,568,948
T‘ARG ET BALANCE @ 12/31/2022 PER RESERVE STUDY $3,668,372

60 North Maine Avenue « Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 » Fax: 609-348-3570
12/7/2022 1:34 PM



FLAGSHIP CONDOMINILUM ASSOCIATION
INTERVAL ROOMS RESERVE ACCOUNT

60 NORTH MAINE AVENUE
ATLANTIC CITY, NJ 08401

@(1 R)

OPEN PROJECTS
PROJECT PROJECT DESCRIPTION © AMOUNT EXPENSE REMAININ(::i._ "OP'EN'. o

YEAR CODE - - APPROVED 9_/30/2022 BALANCE '~ -
2022 21-001 2023-2022 Room Renovations 41,166,990 $1,223,785 ($56,795)

2022 TOTAL: 41,166,990 $1,223,785 {$56,795) 50
2022 N/A

2022 TOTAL: 50 s0 s0 $0

GRAND TOTAL: $1,166,990 $1,223,785 . ($56,795) $0

Wmas200serv3icdidatathate] shares\Hotel AcclgiFlagship COAlReserve Standing\202210¢. SepfRESERVE_STANDING_INTERVAL_@ _09.30.22



£-¥% -8tL -0LEL0L - LE9

asn nNi AIAVIESIA 5y SINTA TIV ‘QION ATIVIIHIITLS SSFINN = INTYA ISOT AV

o GIHNYHYOI9 YNVE LON ¢ AINTFDV INFWNGINOD TvI03F ANY AS GIFANSNILON

v 1SOdIT YNV ¥ 1ON « GIAISNT J104 10N S1ING0¥ND FONVHNISNI OGNV SINTNESIANS
auuo/wo fejueisueBiow mmm BUIUQ JUN02DY JNBA SSIY

97Z££-698-008 :(Mesm B shkeq /7 AeQ € sInoH ¥2) Jeus) adIARs JURll)

LEIP-G05-ZEL Xed [ 9660-9L9-008 BUOUd WY (0026 FrZ-zEL ‘auoydala]
ES/BOMN "HIARY SNOL

ANV JIJO0H EEv L
yaueig Jnoj

Zviv-50S 2L
wo-fojuristreBlow @uuk] 4 aune’
UPISald B2IA JOIUSS
uuki4 aune

JOSIADY [RIOURLILY JNOA

150433 paniazy SapiaLy
Z6°099'EE5% {zzi0g/6 J0 S8} INNOIOY dNOA 40 INTVA TYL0L

8LGS-10¥80 NN ALID J1INVILY

JAY INIVN HIMON 09

ANO9 | AFHAOLS [HHD

? IMSNIAVD Nv3Ar ‘VH3IALTE SIN0GT 0/3
ONI 20SSY WNINIWOUNOD d1HSOVId 3HL

INMDINAE #

S Jaquiap 077 fewseg ynws Aajuels uebiopy

ANOg! HIHAOLSRIHD

7 IMSNIYD NVY3F 'Vd3IAR SIN0T 070

INI 20SSY IWNINIWOANGD dIHSDV I IHL
M04 INFNFLVLS

220z '0€-1 Bquiidag potad 3yl jo4 | INJWFLYLS INIITO



o) ob pue suyuQ Asjuels uefiopy 01 ut ‘HONENYIS |BIJUBUE J0 SaANIs(qo

LZOZ/Sa pasiey Do) Aleseuab sjusunsan) paImInIS 01 paleal 153193l Jo SIDIU0D pue waLsaEAYL Inok it sbueyd (eualew Aue Jo sn asiape Apdwoig

Sys1 aly) ua uolewiop Jo4 -Aiobaied 1eyy jo) spasu uoleJofe 19Sse 15anba1 Jnok 1e Apdwoad nok 03 ajge(IeAR SPBLU 3 [jIAM UOHELLIOJUI

‘sBunjes upaia ssayy Bunaudisiul Ul aoueIsISSE oloppiod Kisnes tou Keww alojeay pue eadde Aau asaym Aofisies yons pue nok 01 paysiuuny Ksnoiasad sucioBsURI} 4ans jO SUOHEWLUOD

10 UOLELLIOJLI JaLUINY paaul nok Jf SN BT ases)d aoueutiopad npoid 1UBLWSIEIS BUY YHAN JUBISISUOD Jauuew e Ul wicpad jou Ul PapN|aUt LBaq SBY SUONIESUES SUONGD JO UOINSYXS 3L

10 sasuelend o suoneuasaldal Jou ue pue Jeplaoid Ay Jo suouido  ABW 'AU| 19N0S (SSBID 19SSY, SE DUl S|ieIed wonduosag uolsad syl o} patejal sebieys ;suylo pug SUOISSILILLCY 0] 129dsal YUM UCTIEULIGIU)
ayy 1uesaudas sBuIel JIPado [y "SNKNIas LIBLIAD o) UMoyS aq Aew uo paynuapl aJe pue seiobales onpold JUoWialels sneken Ul Jeadde suondp paisi]
5,100 13 PJEPUBLS PUR 33IA1a5 SI01S9AUL sApoow way Buner ypaid auyy few yoiym *sjualnsaay) paimonis esse Bulkpapun Auz o ansodxa “1sanbau uspsm Jnok uodn
54004 ¥ PIEPUEIS PUE 23IAISS SJsanu] sApoopy woy sBuney xpaly Je103-Jjau puie Kunowes palefes oyl Busuamo Jo ysi UONEIU3IU0Y nok 03 pajiew ag | Adod B 10 “sadlgo sy 1k Lonsadsyl [euosied ok
“Kidde 1M smels YINIS & “Juncdoe Aosiape Ue st jo aly} JapIsuoa poys SIo1saaut “sysu |e1dads o) 102fgns ag ew 1o} 9|ge|ieae S| uoneziueblo siy Jo WBWEIRS [epUeUl v (10U0D UsAI

Juauodwos Aosipe Ue suEWoD unoade smek 4 euoje Bune auy woy pue sianpold xsjdwios ale (sjonpold DAINONBS) SIUALISAAL) PRIMDNS  SABL ROK Loy 03 Aued pIiL) LIOS 10 JIBUSG U0 IO J0ABY ING U1 JJ0-155
SIEIU0T S JaJU 10U PUEB Hodal LyaIeasal S11lu9 ay) peat pnoys noA SUOIEISPISUCY PUB SYSEY SIUSWLSaAU] paImanas 10 WL 10 UB)| B J0 231 318 8]} PUBLUIGP UQ SIBLUOISND 03 ajqeked
pue smajn s 15Aleue sl Builiaouod uoeuLIol a391dwos aou: LBl *Rynoes senoiued e ale spuny asey) 1yl paplaosd ‘asel SIUNOJJR JALOISNI K] Patlled
suodal Yareassy Hodal Yaessal sjopnoad Yoieasar Ul 0 Jepl 10} dojansp [|14 10 SISIXa JEW AIEPUOIS B Jeyl J0 MDD (1A LoNSNe saoue|eq Upala saly Buisudwuos spuny asn Aew sm ‘[£-£35L 0¥ 28

Jo m:_Eo._.Eou._Am_cSm:mm._oE.BBE o1 0 *{syjuoW SO 10} JUBLNETS INJSSBIINS € eyl JUBINSSE OU 8 ued 331 ‘(d1qe|ieae 1ou) ¥/N fg ¥47 £1] D35S 8u) jo sl uorI910.d JaWolsnd ayl Jepun
£ paAIgIal 10U 9ARY Mok Jf JUSLUSIEIS 151 INoA 10) JUBlUAIETs Jaquiadsq  PI2DIpUI BIB S3NUNJAS 218y LORINY 9584 103 (syaond oL ‘u0jEay L SJUBLLAYEIS [BIDURUEY PUB SOOUBIEY WPAL) 9211 Jo Kjiqepeny
10 aUn[ JUa%ad 50U Inek uo sBuney youeasay aU} 89s wasks Hupes “Kupinbi| pa1ILl] 10 OU S| 3JBY1 SSIIANIBS S1BY UONIMNY UIBLRY J0 ‘awi) weses wdy-weg Aepuy-Kepuoly vESH-08Z
sJapinoud (Jzasal Yaes 1noge LoNeLLEoJUl 3J0L K04 gauewopad sanUNIag S1EY UORONY INody UoneuLioju] JueHodwy (008) 11e> Al Yeyag siau) uo Buizoe ssouy) 10 siolsanu) Joluag

Jls] soayuelend Jo mco_uﬂ,:mmm._n_w._ 10U pue mco_c_ao .m‘_mu_iﬁn_ 1sanbal anof 12 :cﬂumn_wc_. .mc__D:mI 101SAALI} 101USS B Ja0 aMm 'Sh Yl 21e2IUNWLIOCY O3 Aean

yaueasal ayy e shunel yaueesay 'ou} JesBuiol 1697700 B Nk 1oy ageieae st 1 uonembsy Ag pauinbal Se JuNcosY LUNPUBIOWSIA JUAILIBALIOD B SILSHO JOISBALE J0juas s fajue1g uebiopy apiacid ol Jspio )
Kajuels ueBiopy woy sBunes yoessal aaey Aew sanunoss Aunba awog [e1ads ay3 4o piosal Wauetusad 8y WSAS 9AI9saY [eIBpa4 BUY JO aulldjpH Joasaau] JotLRS
smeys siskfeuy  SJOUIBACS Jo pleog aup Aq parss| 1 uonenbay Jo §0gz uonoag Japun '952e-122

sabeueyy Jaunsaau| [eqo|g pue suomiuyag sbuney ysseesay Kunb NOA 10} pAULRILIRLI JUNOJJY WNPUBIOWDIA je1zadg pue unoaoy ulbie {9gg) 18 WatuLedag suoie|sy 1ualJ JNo 19EIL0I ‘siutejdwod 1o
-1sanbas uanLM uodn pausiuny aq ||w uoloesue Aue JNOA JO JUSLLIAIEIS PALIGLIOS B ST SILY “JUN03ay UIBIElN B 9By ROA J1  SUISIL0D 104 "PRISA0) SIBISLEL AL JO uondussep e Buipniaul sjsuen

ULIA UOITIBULIOD Ul SN AQ PAAISDAI 24 01 10 PaAiaDar LojiRIauNLLal a0 © JUN029y WRpURIOWS [esads Burpselial uoneutoju) pUr 2LORI3J3 SNGRUOLR 01 10adsal Yum seti|igisuodsal pue sybu
£ue Jo JUNOWE puUE 32Jn0s au] puk spKauaq asayl Bupuebal speyaq -LOIBLLLIOJUI B0 Jo) Seley 1saJalu ¥2Ijo pue Juawssibe wbieyy  unok Buip.ebas sajns [eigads o} UDHBILALINION JUNOIIE JNOK 895 "JOLD
-mo) Jepdo J0p WalLAed S1nsu00 Jeul sweuag 1daade Arw saleliye € UM IUNCIIE nek 392195 'suluowoKejueisuebiow mmamn 1e Junoaoe pajsadsns e jo Ainbu) Ua)lilm @ DAI303 8 SS3|UN 1931100 paLuEsp
N0 JojpuUe app uonoesuel) e o) Aued U0 sL1 Jo aweu sy pue fajuens ueblop nok ojui Bop "uonewo) 918l S8t 0 Yuow aq I JUBLLIRIS N0 A “(YdIS) 1oYW UCHI810. J01S8AN SBTILINJAS
UOIIBSUEL B JO 31N PUR S1BP 8L} YsILUM [ia om 1sanbas uanum uedn JuslwEEis £19A9 Jo 8s0j2 aul 18 pue sabueyn sl 1saseur ojqeddde sy} Jepun syybu Buipnpau siybu nok 1aio:d seuuany o Bupnuim
SUOIIPUDY PUE SaIE( UOndESURI] AUl AU UDED LONEINDIED MU B LEIS pUe Sduejeq 1gsp 0K 011S941L1 - U PALUIYUOI-AI Bg PINOYS JuLIalels sy Ul Asuedauosip 1o Aseindzeu)

. , : i -Bao-adis MR panione Syt PRE aA "LALOL U} IO} SLONEINI|RD 152120U1 penioge  Aue Buipiebol sLONEsIUMUWI) [BIQ ILnodIe INoA ureuelu nok aseym

USIA 10 00E-LLE-Z02-1 12 IdIS 12H0D sinysalq Idis Atoeueidxa  Altep aul Jo wLins AL S| abueyn 15858141 pUI-LIUOW 34| "pPUa-LIuoW JE 291540 ay) Jo Jebeueyy youerg ey} BunaeILod Ag J0L3 U] 8PELL BUIM

ue Buipnjau) "941S INoge uonewajul uieqe o1 "uoraaoad Jdis Aq  8IUBRIeq 1Iq3p INGA 01 Pappe st puB Yuow au 1noybnoyy Kjep senudde  sas||eq Jo PUBISIApUN 10U Op nof 1ey: so1ua Bugpiebal sumouod Aue
PaAAGD AQ 10U ABWI SN LM DPIBY 10U S195SE PUB 3dIS Kg parosiod 1ou sassiur uibiep ‘(skep) 09¢ Aq apiap (g) pue 'acueleq 1gap pafles  ssalppe f@epawiw pue Apdwold JUBWeIEIS Nok matasl o] 8IS ag

BIR UO(BM2N]) 19EW 01 anp sass07 B0 adis mmm 1& Jo 1sanbas uodn 10U SSaUISTK Jo asoa Aiep auy &g sled 1sasaul uibiew sigeardde sy salgnbu) pue siou3
3|qE|IeAE S| 21ny20:q Alteue(dxa Uy “(ysed 1oy SULe|d 10) 000'05ZE  Adaniu (1) 1smojfo) se sueo| whiew yo sobleys 1saleiul 218INJE S i "'9zZEe-698 (008) e 18ua)
Buipryoul) 000°005$ 01 dn SIBWIGESND 513 J0 SaNUNJas 51091040 Y2IUm sabreys 1sasen wbiepy  axalag WAl Yl Jo “ebed Janod Jawe)els AUl UO LIORZWIOJLT 1IRILOD
(9d]S) uonelodio) UonIal0ld JoISanU| SSIIINTSS 10 JAGUWIBW B 3J8 3\ : ‘uomsad al mofeq pelealpur  au Bussn Aq s o} Pa1dRAp 8g ABW JUNODJE JNCA BuipseBal suonsanp
uonasiold HdiS aq 1M [esde]jos se palipaid saieys Jo Jequinu auy ‘saleys ajqibie isuensanp

“jeaddeas uayy pue “seaddesip i 10j02 L “Yiuueam 03 SBU AINoas e J| 'suneode wibretu Jnof ul sanunoas ajaibie syl Jo snpea ‘9ZEe-698-008 [[22 0 aUluaaLo Ka|ueisuebiow mmm

pasodxa uauy, -abed Kiana Jo o8q aU3 O YUl dAISUBs-1eeY Uy patulid AUl U0 paseq ST moiog few nof unowe ayy ‘ueo| uifiew Buipuzisino - gy uo Bop nok usym siuswnoog unoooy Bunosies Ag a|gejiene
“afbueynas Kunoas anjq anbun e s aup “Aldnusyine 3 plenbsjes fue 1oy |exe]|o2 sB SUN0aoe Inok Ui syesse BuiBipsid 1oy abuewyaxs os|e aJ& Sanso[ast] PApUBd3 Ay (SLPUOW 3S0U) IC) JUSLLIANRIS

01 SWRLR(E AIUNDSS PAPPaqUID [EIaA3S SBIMEa) IUaWSIeIs Syt uj sn wouy Ksuow mouoq Kew nok *safiejaud wbzew asey Nok JI & POAISIAL 10U BABY NOA I JUSLISYEIS 1511 N0K 10) JUBLIANELS 19088
sainseapy £11IN2ag. ($1UNGITR LIBLLUAUITRS UIBLBD pUE auUn; JUS72] 1S0LW INok 0) paLjJeie B $aInso|asig papuedxy

.Eu_ccouu:mwﬁm_ﬂuzucaUmiﬁzbm___.cou.»mmcsm:m?oE.EsB 10} ajqe|iear jou)saweysng wbieyy e ase nok yi uoneutio| wepodw  (shuswsiels pasofaue ay) ol s|gedde ae sainscisiq Buimonoy syl

pIRpUEIS

8 Jo g abed N Zz0g '0g-1 sequandas pord ayisod | ENFWILVLS INIITD



‘sasodind xey Jo A1oeinBod Joj SIFAUNASU] JO UOHBIISSEID
ayp woy Jagp lew pue UoEPUSILLLIOIA] B 9IAHISU0I J0U Op SUORBSIYSSE]D 358141 SeoUeieq fiNw
PUE 4Igyyses) pemies pardalord pue *siseq s1ep aped e uo sfupjoy swesaidal UoResoye J05se Siyf

paLalald ® SWoou| paxi4

“suonenaed asugwiauad parIaye oney Apur Jeyy S10108) JoYI0 Jou
“SIEmEUBYIIM PUR SUOINGLILO Jo 1aediwy ay) Jepisuod 10U op Aay) se ‘soueuueped JUBWISeALI JUNoIe
wasadas jour op Aauy poutad Joid ey woy enjen Jeyop vy ebfiueys syt Josasdas aroqe seberuadiad oyl

1202
AON 120 43S

Z2eie

d43s

oY INe NVl 230

£°€ES

P EES

%o % GG

9'EES

spuesnouy ()

L'EES

8'€ES

“BIBA JNIEI JO SYILUOLL LRSIy LIRS J50w oyl SABITSID Leyd mojog ay|

JNIL ¥IA0 INTVA LIHAVYIN

“ % IISNIJVD NV3r “vaanid si

. | 1010
NI 20SSY WNININOGNOD dIHSOY"

g Jo £ abed

371-0LELOL-L69
AHL > JIN0I0Y SIPSSY. AIY . -

LBLLUBIEIS S} JO UO01108S

Buipuiodsa. i auy) 01 19481 ‘UOIBULIGLY [BUGIIDDE 104 DBINSL JdIS 10U DI saunsu st (X4) abueisx3
ulalod I4is Aq pasanod aq Jou Aew pue “fSauned e Se “may Aljesis s1osse apnioul Aews sanfes
‘saunsolasiq papuedxy sos 'ab2ianas J4is 104 3igiiie aue S buipniouy) Sentnoes pue

YsEY) IS 4G palonua Jou a18 Ing aauemst Jig4 10} aiqibne ase sysedaq yueg pue Aidde sspnt Jiq4

%00°001 26°099'£€5$ . INTA TYL0L
98'9v LLLG0'052 spallajald %3 2WOo0U} paxl4
PL'ES L2'609°'c82% ysej

afieuaalay anjea w@ayen

{1sa.aqu1 pentaoe sepnppu) NQIIYIO 1Y LISSY

Z26°099°cE5$ 26°099°'CES$ ANTYA ONIAGNT TYLOE

96°92¢ 6E°SLL anjep w abueyn
T - ‘ . SI3JSuel | /SUGBC/SUPAID 19N

— — . . siaisuei| Aunoes

— — s1geq

— — . SEPaID
9L PEV'EESS £5°5YS'EESS ANTYA DNINNIDIF TVL0L

{(22/0E16-22/LIL) {gzi0eis=22/L/8)

1834, SIY L, pouad siyL T

fisesonu pansooe sopnu) | NNOJDY ANOA 40 INVTVA NI FONVHD

i EmEE:mE noooy

20z '0¢- L sequaidag pouad Al iod | INJWILVLS IN3ITD



-SRINSOISIc PApUROXT DY U (SSOTARD 07 sajay uonesedard xey Joj pasn aq Jou pinoys pue sasodind
jpuoneLLIo U o) papiroid st ‘siewnsnipe siseq o enp abueys Aew yorgm fieuruns (SSoT)/uieD 8ut

05°Les

— ues W L-Hoys

(2z/0E/B Jo s€)
a1eq 0y uondaou)

pazijealun

L2°609'¢82%

(ZZioE/6-22/LIL)
JBgA Sy pazesy

LZ'609°¢8Z%

(22/0t/6-22/1/6)
polRd sIyL pszifesy

AAVIANNS (SSOT)/NIVD

SJNIN “dQd "HSYD ONIS0TD

_Ryanoy ya8yd/pied el

Auanoy paeiay ysed [ele)

(5L529'6F)%

(zs'9c6'6v2)%

fuansy pajeiey Juawisaau] [e10L

G8pLL
-{00°000°052)

9EVEV'EESS

89'€9
(00 000'052)

EGSPG'EESS

SUCIINGINSI] PUB ALWOJU|
saselaind

SANIN ‘dad ‘HSYD DNINIJO

L0298 AYY JO SMEIS S1Gexe] ayl J0u pue S3[1LnIes
Buikiiapun sy o SIISUBISEIEYD B4 U0 DASEY 948 SUOMIEOYISSEID WU 1dilaxa Xe] pue siqexe]

(zziogie-zZiLL)
Jeap Siy,

(zzroEiB-2ziLiB)
pouad syl

MOT4 HSVYD

TR IMSNIAYS NYAT VAIAR SINOT 0/
SNI-D0SSY WNININOGNOD dIHSIVI 3HL

g8 Jo ¢ afed

eyL-0LELOL-169
WGz SIOSSY SMY. -

SBYLLS 89°¢9% SNOLLAGI-LSIA ANY JINOJNE Y101
— —_ . . awoou] 1dwex3-xe|
S8VLLS 89°£9% suonngisig puy awoau]
-G8'v/LS 89°¢9% 1s9RU|
(¢2/0ef6-22iLit) (eziogle-2e/Lie)
Jeaj siyy poliad siyL
C ARAVYINIANS NOLLNGIRM1SIA ONV JINOONI
26'099°'cL£S$ mm.wvm.mmmw INTVYA V101
— — - . .(ssue|eq buipuersino) senipqert [eloL
26°099'¢£S$ £6°G15'CESS S1assY |el0]
12°L50'052 — v ¥sodagg Jo 581821180
rm.mow_mmmw £6°GH5'CESS SN ‘08 USBD
(ezioeie Jo sB) (gz/1£/8 Jo se)
poued siyl pollad 1se7

{isasnul penuade sepnll ) | JAHS IINYIVY

SR el = EmEE:mE:SE

220z '0¢-L Joquisdeg polied Al 104 | INIINILVLS LNIITO




\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ 1314 7 |4 :s58() 19SSy ‘000000528 = SnfeA Aumey ‘zz/62/60 PINSS| [%E08°¢ Apmegy &1 pjar ey 1 pled 15359

102$ 1S 05°LES 05'1£0°052% 00'000'052$ 000°00L% LANDGLIES dISND :Z202/LE/01 SHMEW ‘%0967 9=y uodno;)
920 00°2¥9% 00000'052$ £L0°001S 000°00LS 000000052 AL T4 T a ___u 0ISIONYES NYS N9 d3 15414
o PRI} 1Sl panndy {sso)/uey anjep 1ayey 1507 [210] Iy 20ud huin seyuun py onjej a%eq e apel] _ uondisaq Aunias
Jauny  BUI09U] UUY 159 pazieau) 5077 [e1e] biIg 1507) Vo) BRIy

115S0d3a 410 S3LvIId11d3D

“JoquUDLL Di(]4 PUB YUBG [EUONBY & y28d pug JT7 fawseg yuws Aajuers wefiop Jo salelliye "L0iIej20SsYy [RUOREN "JUEG SIEAL Aouers uehiopy Jopue v N Hueg fsuels ueliopy Te proy aie sysodaq Jued #

00°52b$ . 127'609'c82$ %bL'Es SANW ONY ‘408 "HSYD
BLI00] ULy 15] an[eA 19N shuippeff 1o
. abeyuaased
05L0  00'SZYS — Crewss # YN NV LYARI ATTNVLS NYOHOM
o 4dy  9UKOU| LY 153 TR T B 1 2 Y uondinsag
‘ feg-L

suomsed pamas Ainy o) pakedsip aq AjUe 1M 96AdY DUE “1SIIU PaNIIIY "SLLIOIU] (ENUUy pEIEWINST ‘nok 03 pajywas uenemnbll ysns jo speazoid sY1 aAgy pue awly Aue 18 (stgoueieq purny
Jaxprew Aouow Aue jo saseys 10 (s)aoueeq Jsodsp V_.:mn.gza\ﬂ a1epinbiy 01 s 1anasul 61 34BN 8L eARY NDJ 'SISE] BIED JUBLIGMNES B Lo pafeidsip fjrieush aie spun4 Jayep fauopy pue weiboid 1500907 yueg GYSes

SANN4 LIMYYIN AINOW GNY WYVH90dd LISOd3d MNvd ‘HSYD

pojiad [BrUIDE AU LM SIBI DLIOISIY 199481 Jou ABL pue 9184 uadnos Buneoij JUaLIno auj U PISE] SAIRLISD 812 DISIK JUBINTI PUE SWIDILT [BILLE 1581330 PBNIODE ay) 'SaNlINdas 518y buneol+ so4
Jsassiut Wwabunuod jie jo yry ur wewiked pue pouad Tueatal ayy Buiinp Jew aig SUOIIPUOT [erLIJE DOL9ds FLNSSE PUB STIBWISS SU (SAI0N SuUeau JusbuIu0Z Jo S8I0N (BN1ITY abuey ~B'a) aimeay o

WBBUNUOS B Yy 850Y) 10} POIA JUALIND PUB BLUODLY (BAULIE “IS8)U PanJide au) ‘gafeidsip ustn “Sapobales 1enposd JUSWsleIs snotie U Jeadde Kot “aup 1905 S5Bj7) J8sSY, S8 auy speleq uonduosag

LGRSO 841 U0 PALILBNI "SIUBUASIA] PONINS solid sy uy sabueys 196]j84 10U S0P U tonisoed aInLB By Jo SNEA JFYIEL JUaLUIND 8L AQ SLIcOUS [enuLie pRIELUNSS [10) ot Bupinp Ag palenaes si pue
oS UE AG palesausl awioau) syt s102(481 DIDIA JUBLIT) "SSILLISS YT UBLY Joyby Jo somol ag Kew pjaik 10 suduy fenjay “a)ep Aumety yBnoa Ajuo palaspsar S “SyLoW 71 1xau oyl Ui siep Aynew

. pauyap e aaely 18yl sBUIDIoY o) (P PUE ‘SOTBLUIISE YIS B1B)SINC RINOD YIIUM susel jendes Ja jediouid Jo vingad spiout Kew (o ‘saxer BuipfoyLm S1-uow ajgeaifdde oy uononpal Aue spnfaty j0u S30p (q ‘siseq
Xe3-2id B 10 PR1EINfeD s (e Wiou [eruly PAIBLLNST alep M Ajeonaqeydie pue-‘aiep Briypunyas-asd so ALnyewy Ag payios aJe SajiLnIss aLioduf paxid ‘pakeidsip (ssof)/eb pezieaun ey woly jagp feu
LUNIA JUALUISAAL JBNIIE IN04 TeNJBL BY3 Ui PALIEIqo 8 PIN03 1BY] anfed ayi 13ejal jou few (sSOTUIRS pazZieal(), PUB BIEA 18)IBYY, SISeq 8)ep apel) e uo pros/peseyand suosod S1I813) LOfIIBS SIY]

SONIT10H

-afueyy 'Sansopasiy papuedyy au Ui peaLlEp S8 'San1d3fge JuaLsanuy oA J1 51 Lojuf

1wnoaay abeiayorg uonenaads uonelssiddy [Eudes “ewoou] anissaibby ‘awoou| (fipoud jo Jepio ui) s8ARYAIGQ WBURSAAL|
1

INSNIdYD NYAF “YEaAId SINOT O/
“INEI0SSY WNININOGNOD dIHSOYTH IH

8 Jo 5 abed




‘1sanbar uadn ajqejiene are saaud jemoe suy buipsefial seIaq LoiNIxs asud abelane ueg poajasal anLy ABLU BA0GE SUONIBSURSY B]ES DUR JSEYINIL

S3ASVHIANG TV10L

(00°000'052)%
SNOILANIATY aNY STTVS ‘SINIMLSTIANIIY ANICIAIQ 'SISYHIUN TVLOL

(00°000'052)%
[LAMD9LOEE] LE-0L-22023NA %056'2
(D0'000°052)% 0000 001L$ 000°'000'05¢ WIONINd SV Q3L 019 ¥ 0DSIINYH NYS ME d3d 15414 Wbnog . 62/6 92/6
{sugaq)/supasd 3dlld hnuenp j SJUBLLILIOT uondiasag adA1 Ananoy: ajeq ajeq
UAAIRS fuanay
SNOLEJNIATY ANV STIYS “SINTWLSIANITY ANIAIAQ 'STSYHIUING
ALIAILDY Q31V13d LNFNLSIANI
ALIAILLOY
- - — LEL50'052$ - ’ LT 609588 v S13SSY 40 NOLEYIOTTY TYIOL
— - — LLL50'052$ — — + 115008(] J0 SAleAN| ]
— - - - — LZ'609°E8Z$ SN 'dQ9 'USeD
By SJUALLISAU| SaA(IBLLIBYY SANLINIBS PaLald saninb3 Use)
RIS 13 W0IU| paxl4
isauan poniae saprllv) § 1 ISSY 40 NOILYIOTTY
) . ‘papnjaul
0u Bl SUon2Y 8ieedion Buipuad, Jo 9pinld 8seald, Buness suomsod pue sysodadd- 4NN - YSeD ‘8[gejIeAE UCIIBIALOJUS BNIEA I3NIELL pUe SISBG I1S00-U10G aaely JeY] suonsed jsapas AjUo sj21o) «mmo..t\Emm pazijeaf) -
26°099's88 & %00'001 (sauau panudoe sepnpoul) INTYA TVLOL
- IFai7a . . B o .
TTUo000  00ZE0'LS 15 05°L8S TLEOYY'EESS 000000578 AMIVA TVLI0L
ST TS Py () SR R = — TSP 0 —
Wualny I uuy 157 * pazfealN : S oo R abeianiag
(150193U| PAFUADE SAPNIoUL}
LE1S0°05¢8 - %98'sY 1S0430 40 STLVIALAID THEOL
LZ'0Z% 1S 05°1€% 051500523 00°000'0525
%9270 001193 00°000°052% - ‘ . ‘ 000°008'052 - T . h_mon_m_n 10 w.uhqo_p._,ﬁ_uo
o PRIA 1SRl PRy {sso7)juieq anjep, 1Bpep SOy mOEly T . snEpaey - - SBUplOH o - :
LRy FUOOU[UY IS paziieaI) . . SEFE0L D S abeaniad <

8Y1-0LELOL- 169

| INFD0SSY WNININOANGD dIHSOV TS FHL UN0IDY SI9SSY MY

ZZ0Z ‘0%~ L Jequiandas poLiad auy Jo4 | INJWILYLS IN3ITI

g jo g abed—y



"UgISIDap Jar|| 04 Inok 2B NOA 910J8Q JOPISUDD pINoys nof 12yl sIc1ae) 3yl pue suopdo Jnok BuipseBar uolzewojul

Juenoduwy o) Jpd*aping Bno)|oypd/a0swAUEILOIM N’ AtasiuaAs]uesURBIOW maw// Sy 18 PUNOJ 3q UEJ LDILA SPING JBAJI0Y INO MBIAS aseoyd ‘s1esse 1Wattialnal Jnok saae Builios Budaprsucs aie nok ji
PINg) JSAO[|0Y JUIWIBNDY

pE5H-082 (008) Bules Ag wai4 no 1eeuod Kew Jeysg ey uo Bunoe suoallios 10 SI01SaAUI IoILBS "SUISILGD jenuaied so ssunbul Aue Jodq
aundjay Jo1saau] Joluag
-sn yoeos KRieipatiw asead ‘sweas asauy Buiprebal suonsanb Aue

wieas alsaau] ‘swess ddy ‘sweas Bumsiyd ‘sweas KUBYD (sweds 1aplaold {Sureas Kiddng !suieas yueuneaiy
‘uonewiojul [euossed 10 ‘splomssed ‘SIaQuInu JUNGIIE 1ok apinosd soAau pinoys Nok jewy papulus)
fuunuodde sig Bupjes aue ap, fejuers uebioyy oy asuepedwt TsouRn Jo S| SULID Ino jo Kajes ay) -
KAy 1unoosy jusinpnedd woyy jlasno) Bunosatoud uo sdiy,

P UONBLLOE SAPAUL TBL) BiNYD0IG 1015aAU| Uy “Blo"BIuL mwn Si SSBIDPE BUS qam VNI JU L ‘6666-682-008-1 Sl Aqunp
nueibosd amnsojasip mgnd 2yl pausiqeIsa sey NI
yasugeyorg VNI

- ‘220z S L Jsqweidas Jeye ‘Zevez-Gvb (€8} L Bules Ag 1500 ou 1e nok
l_nmEEE_EmJQ_cmmcm@oE.aun_o:m_m:m:_-m:-u:opm__:_ou._Am_cﬂmcmmhoE.EBEﬁn_s: 71E BUIJUD PamatA 30 UBD 2707 “GE SUK 18 UORIPUC) [BLuBL ] Jo JUDLLalels palephosua) 717 faureg
7 aBURUIXT PUE SANLINJBS BYL PAP3AINa YaIUM LSZ'Z25 Jo [eude2 jeu pey-g1 fBuweg unws Auers uebopw zzoz 'Le AR 1y
:(stejap 3o SUOIJIILL LiT) JUALUIRIELS NSOJISK] [e1dURLL

SIOVSSIN

A0RIAd YOS ALIALLIY L3N

BABY NOA JI"SLUBIS AOUBISISSY IUSLUILIAAOD PUE ‘SWEIS LONEMUES AWOH ‘stueds Yeddng yoal's
16 21eme aQ 0] SLES 4o ajduexmouy Jou op nok auokue g1 “Jequinu K3LNIas |e100s inok Buipnpou
g aseald “suoneziuefilo Jo 1aquiny e £g PaYNILBPE! Useq aiey 1et sweds fLimolioy ata Jo siusld Jno Lsie 0]

“VeiNId W0l pauizIqo aq Kews yaayguenolg vaid Buiguasa
" aUIRoH WausdaN0lg BU L “suossed paeiaesse Jisyl pue slagdisll VNI Jo Aolsiy Lewndiasip sip Buip.ebias uonewUojUt LIELRI 3pIaoid 01 4I3UDI240.g SB UMOUY

o] po|lew ag few 1o "1od-ay
yuws Fajuers uebiiop Ul Ja Koo v "z£0'2$ Ag uauainbal wnwiumy sUoISSILUILLIO

. {zg-ora'svd)s T

g9°£9 . Eéwomn_ 1150d30 ANYS © 7 JURWISeAU| JNRWIOINY  OE/6
(00000'052)% , o INVMO0¥d 11SOdIT MNVE . uonduispay JewoINY  62/6
(sugsq)/supai) _ I - uoRdHosag adiy fuansy  @eQ
‘ o Knanay
ALIALOY NVYO0Yd LISOd3A ¥NvE ANV (JINA) aNNd LIXAYINAINCIA

89°¢9% _ C ‘ : : o LSZAALNI WL0L
BO'E9S . _ _ SNOILNSINLSIO ANY JW0INI I19VXVE TYLIO0L
NEERCE I , g TOE/60-10/80 POLRJ) . VN YNVE JLVAIHd ATTNVLES NVRIGIN. I REE
snagag)/supard j o R [T uondiosag adk] oy - aieQ AuAnoy

SNOILNGIMLSIG ANY JINOINE IT1aVXVL

G U R sNIGYD NYAF VIR SINOTO/D  BEEOLELOL-269
: - ONI 90SSY NNININOANOD dIHSOVTS 3HE - WN030Y SI3ssy 2a10

BJOL abed L 2202 '0g-1 Jaquiendag peliad ayl Jod _ INIFNFLYES IN3ETD




‘uoneIUasaid "LIApaL S0Us ‘PancAiUl LB LIIA SJALI 94 [j1M UONBLLIOI BUES JU) [ -'400] - PED. O} Jisea ple - mall B 3AeY [lIm (syuoneunyuoy apes]. fajumg uebiepy 1ok 'g202 1aqmag Ajea aansy
ST S : : woneLueg spel] nok oy sotepdn jo sonoy
-guokue Litm spiomesed 1UNoooe NoK aleyS Janau '15ed| 10U Ing sk -
-uopmysul Aued pig & o1 10U pue ypm Bunssaul are nok oMUl feroueuy sy 0F Apoaup ues Buag a1e Spuny YT 8INS 8q "UOIMIISUL [2I9UEUY INeA 01 spuri) Blupuas usum - -
pUZISIBPUN 30U 0P ROA 3By JUBWHIELS JUN0D0e ok uo way uy 0
: ) ) RIS TUNOITE INOA LD 23S J0U DP NOA Jey) paseyaind nok usunsaaul uy o
: . S . az|loUINe 104 PIP Nok uonaesuel) Auowl jo AUNJ9sy 0
; B e ‘ajckuzxe 40 UBLWEIERYS WNoooe Inok uo Kuedansip e jo adKy Aue-azibodas nok 4 weay sLwabeusiu-ay) 0 PQLUSL & jpeitod Keepaw]. -
. L . BERRE ) T . " "SI0ISSAUI [I21D1 YA 3I0M OUM SIS|B3P-IDICI] PUE SIOSIADE JUBLLISBAL pasalsifal 35 e jo selsqam ALY Lie
paEo0] ag Ue3 SHO Ayl "(Sy0) Aewwins diysuonetal WK s,WIl 8y Bulpnioul suonaksuEl JUaLISaAUl N0k INoge SA1R531 NOA LOMRLLIOLY 130 LB PUB 'SUONEWIIJUOD 'SILISLLRIRIS JUNDDIe Inok uiesol pue peay - -
e . B T L Py - ) ‘suonepuaLILLIod2l jo sadk) ssau ngiyoid
“Fajues uebiopy 5% SUCIINIIISU [RIDUBLY 1S0W S8 038 ‘sassauisng dn-jels 'sielsa [eal se Lons. yum bupisaaui ale nok uapminsu aut ubBnoa possp pasapo 0u sue Tey) saiiuntioddo Juaunsoaul jo snonnedag - -
‘pamuelent Jo YSL-AM0| SB paquIsap adi INg Wmal Jo s1ed ybiy Ajlensnun ue Jayo 1eul sail inpeddo Juaunsaaul jo snoined ag -
, o o ‘Wisy] maiaal KIrales pue UoRBULIO LoIeassal
* o 'suawwnoop Buteyo 'smoadsoid U1 se Lans uofewLoUl J5enbay WOLE UIM PaieId0sse SysH Jenuazod auy Buiphzaul quswisaat jenuated aul INoge suonsanh s o AINS g 'slustisaAll fue Bumew s109gq- - -
‘ DR o T o : ‘Bue) ajgepojwo9 aJe nok Ysi 40 JuNowe auy pue sjeol usLulsaAUl Nk INoge 1Bad B -
o :puut by saonaexd 153g Buiamoge) 2yl dees 01 1weliodw ) W ‘|euolssajod [EIDUBLIL B LM 10 UGIRNIISLL RIoueLl Aue Je Bunisaaln uaLpn
: siueunsanu| o pue jasinoy Bunoaloiy o) saonaeid 1seg

gJogabed e R AR €202 ‘0g-1 sequizidas poliad aut o4 | INFNILYLS ENIITO



€-F-8¥L-L08JS0- L6Y
asa Nt QIAVIISIT 6V STTIVA TIV 'GIION ATVIULII3dS SSTING - JIVA 3507 AVIN
o GIIINYHYNO YNV LON + AINTOV INTANNINOD TYHTFATS ANV AG GIINSNFLON
e 1SS0 INYT V LON « TFHNSNI 0 LON SIINC0Yd FINVINSNI GNY SINFWLSIANT
aUNUO/WoD" AB|URISUEBIOW MMM TOUIIL) JUN0DDY INDA SSOIIY
97ee-698-008 [DeaMm B sheq £ 'Aed B SINOH ¢} J9IUa) 20IAIAS JUBID

LSLP-G0G-ZEL '¥e4 !9860-9L9-008 BUOUd UV 0026 vre-cEL :auoydafal
£G480 NN "YIAI SINOL

IAV 43d00H EEr L
youelg INop

Zriv-S09 CEL
wodfauesuebiolguuf]4 aune
uapIsald 8917 IOILBS
uukp4 sune

JOSIAPY [e1ouRUly INOA

: e . , 1SJRILY Paniody sepnjouf
ﬂ._,ﬁﬁoma.%m&hz:ouo<~_:o>uom_:._<>._<ho._.

G6'815°L10'LS

'

8LSS-L0¥80 N ALID JILINVILY

JAY IANIVW HLAON 09

443194032 W

B IMSNIAYY © "Wd3IAIY T “3INeal 3 0/
ONI D0SSY WNINIWOANOD diHSIV14 JHL

INAODT NG #

9IS Jeguiay 77 Aaweg yiws fejuers uebiop

4431940399 N

3 ISNIdYD ©'vH3AR 1 7INOEI 3 0/0

ONI 0SSV IWNININOGNGD dIHSOVT] 3HL
”Od ININTLYLS

220z "0€- L Joquandas potiad 2yt o4 | INAINTLVLS INIITI



LZ0Z/50 Pasinay

‘sBunes ppa1d asay) Bunasdiou) uy souelsisse

10 UOHEWLIOM 31N PaU NOA JI 5N 1981U0D 3588|d. "eoueLuopsd

10 saTueIenf 1o suonelussaidal ou are pue Japlaoxd auy o suouide
ayy Juasaidal sBUnEI BPAID ||y "SANLNDAS LIS 10) Umoys ag Aew
51004 %3 PJEPUBIS PUR 32IA8S $10159AU] SAPODKY Wwod) bunes wpasa sy
51004 B PJEPUELS PUBR 33195 si0jsaau] sApooly weoy sbuney 1pary
-K|dde i smes YD € 'ureooe AI0SIADE UE St o

Juauodwos KIosIApe ug SUIRIUCI 1unoose Jnok §) -auoje Bunes syl wioy
SIUEILI0D SY U1 10U PUR L:odsl Yy2Ieasal allua Ay PEal pinoys nok
pue smala sishpeue agy builissuoo uoeLLol 319(dIoD 210W UIBIUOD
spodas yaleasey “uodal yaueasas siapiacid yaieasal auy 0} 1ajad

Jo aunuouoyfapuesuebiowr mmm 07 08 *(syjuow asoy Jof awalls
© Paniatal 10U BABLY NCA JI JUBWAIEIS 1S.1) JNOA 10) TuaLUalels 1adLiadag
10 3UNf Juadal 150 ok ug sbuney yoseesay auyl 995 "Wa1sAs Bupel
s, 5apinod LD1easa) YIea MOgE LoNELLIo] 210w 104 "souewwopsd

Jo sasluelent Jo suoneuasaldal Jou pue suoiuido siapinoud

youessal aup ase sbunes yaeassy oul “ersbuiuiop Jo 97100 8
fajuess uebiopy woy sbuner yoseasal aney Aew senunoes Aunba alwos
shEg siskjeuy

Jofeuepy Juaunsanu| [24o[S) pue suoluyag sbuney yaressay fnb3
-jsanbal usanUM uodn paysiuuny aq fim uoioesues) Aue

1M LONZaUU0e U SN Aq panaoal ag 0 JO PaAIadal UoIRIBUNWAI JBUIo
Aue j0 UNOWE pue 82:N0S Y} pue slysuag asaly Buipiebal s|ielag
*MOJ} JPJo Joj 1uawAed aNISU0d 18y S1BUSq ddeooe Aew saleljiye
1IN0 10/pue 3AA "Uon2esuel e o3 Aued Jaylo &y Jo SWeu sLy pue
LIDHIBSURL) © J0 SLUN PUB S1ED 3L} UYSILNY || M ‘1sanbal uanpim uodny
SUOIIpLIOT Pue S3e( UonIesuel]

*Buo-od IS AR

USIA 10 QOET-L/ £-202-L 18 JdIS 1981003 “2INYeIq JdIs ficieue|dxe
e Bupnppun ‘9IS 1Noge uonewleyL uielgo o ‘uonasleld Ddis Ag
PaJ1aAG aq 10U ABW SN LI Py 10U SI9SSE pue JdIS Aq pspaioid 1ou
ale Uonemony 1ex/ew a1 anp sasso “Bio-adis mmm 1e.Je Jsenbal uodn
sjgelieae s ainyaosq Kojeuedxs Uy *(Used 10} SWIED 10 000’052 $
Suipnjoun 000'00S$ 0% dn SIBWOISND S JO SANLNDas 510910.d y2ym
"(3dIS) uonelodio]) UONIEI0IY JOISanU| SAIILINIAS JO Jaquuatu B 31 I
uondalald JdIS

“1eaddeay usy pue “seaddestp [lis JojoT 8LN "LiLem 0}

pasodxa usup, “ebed Kiaas Jo yoeq 241 UC YUl BANISLES-1RAY i pajuLd
‘p|Bueyaa: Aiunsas anjq snbiun e §) aug “ApPnuayne sy pienbajes

0} S)UBLIALe A1LINDSS PIPPAQLUS |2I9AAS SINTED TLUAWRIRIS Syl
sanseapy fiunoes
“s191ueIpURSYSUSIAINPaIdpaImanaswon Kajueisueliow mmm

g Jo g abeq

‘UONENYIS jRIaURLLY JO $anNoago

Juaunsanu) Inok u sbueys reuslew Aue Jo sn asiape Aidwosd

1sanbai nok 1 Apduwosd noA o1 sjge|ieAe Speud 3q [l LONEWLIOJUI
yans pue nof 01 paysiuny Ajsnoiaid suonIESLRL LYINS JO SUDINBULINUGD
Ul papn{aul uaag sey suoroesues suoido Jo uonnaaxa ay)

0} pajejal sebreya $aU30 pue SUOISSILULIOD 0 Taadsal YA uonewloiu|
suondp paisn

-1sanhaJ) uspm nok uodn

nok o} pajiew aq [ Adoa e Jo ‘s3940 s 1k uonvedsu) jeucssad ok
10 Ajge|ieAe s1 uoleziueblo s jo JuBLelels [elaURUY Y ~{|00U0d uanib
anky nok Wwoum 0] Aued paUl 3WOS JO JIBysq U0 20 10AR) N0 Ul Jo-18S
107461 10 UBY © 10 23y I8 ') PUELBAD L0 SIBLIOSNY o} djgeked

ale spuny asau) 18Ul papinoid ‘el SIUNOIIT JOWICISNT Joj palied
saoue(eq JIpas saly Buisudwiod spuny asn Aews am ‘[£-£9G L 07Z8

¥47 £1] 23S BY1 0 S3INJ LI0119910.0 FOLIOISNI BY) JBPUN

SIUSLIGIELS [EISUBUL] PUE SROUR(E] UPAI) 3914 Jo Aunqepeay

-awi] waysey wd/-wes Aepud-Kepuciy ‘yE5v-08Z

(008) 11e2 Aew YEyaq JByl uo BUnJE 8sOL) Jo SI01SaALl JoILUSS
‘aulld|aH J01SIAU| JOILSS B JSYC DA ‘SN LI S1B3ILNLILIOD 0} Lz
JUBIUBALICT € SIUBND Joasanul Jojuas s fajuens uebiop apiacid ol BpIo U
audiaH 10159AU} JDIURS

‘95ee-Lic

(998) 1® Juswedaq SUONEIY WAL N0 13EIUcs "sule|dics Jo
SUIBU0D 104 'PAIaA0a SIsUEN ay) jo uonduosap e Buipnpur 'sisjsuen
pUny HILOIE3 SNoaUD.R 01 1padsal Lm senpqisuadsal pue sybu
ok Buipiebal sajnu £;3ads J0j UOIIEIUBLINIOP WNCI0R ok 835 103
paadsns e jo Amnbul USTILM B BAI203) am SS|UN 1331102 Pawaap

aq ||IM 1UBLATEIS JACA (YJIS) 10 U0RI8I0.d 101S8AU] SaNILINJES

auy Japun s3yBy Buipnjaw ‘sybiu nok 15e30ud Jayiny o) Bunim

Ul peLLIYLIOD-24 8¢ pInoys Juswwale)s siy) ut fouedalosip Jo Aaeanooeu
fue BuipieBa) SUOREIIUNLIWOD [RI0. “JUN03oR MoK uiRUlew: nok anym
a0 oyl Jo sebeuepy yatelg ay: funoeiuod AG 10U Ul BPEL 319M
QARIRY 10 PURISIAPLIN J0U TP NOA 1eLfl SaLUR Buipiebal susaauos Aue
ssalppe Aaeipaui pue “Andwoid Jusisiels Inok MIa) 0} aIns ag

: sounbuf pue siol3

'92£€-698 {008) 18 |ua]

ao1AJa5 BN Uyl Jo 'afed 13400 JUBWSILIS BLI LIO UONEULIOJUE 10BIUCS
auy Bursn &g sn o) pegoaap 8q Few junoose JnoA Buiprebas suonsanD
isuonsanp

‘g7 £-698-008 122 0 BUIjUQ/WeD Fa|LeIsUeBIoL Mmmm

01 U0 Boj nok uaym siuawnog Wnoddy Bunoeses g ajqejere

0S| 818 SRINSOISIC] PIPUEdNT AU L " (SLIUOW B50UT 10} JUBLLISTETS

e pen1ada. Jou aney nok ji UaLWMEIS 1511 Jnok J0) JUdWIRNeIS JEquIadag
pUR SN[ L2391 150 N0k 0) PHJILNE a8 S8IAS0|I5I( papuedsd
"(s)luawWRls paso|ata ay) 0] s|qedlidde aie SaUNso|asid Buimol|o) aup

o1 of pue auup fojuels uebisop 01 ul

Bo| *f||eseual sUBLIISAL] PRIMONIS O PajE(ad 1S3IIUL JO SIDIJL0D pue
SYSU 21 uo LoneLoul Jo4 fiobaled 1ey) 10} SpIsu UOKED0||e 19558
onopod Ksnes 1ou few asoymoy) pue seadde Ksu asauym Aobaies
Jonpoid JUALIATEIS AU} Y3iAL JURISISUCT JOULeW B Ut uuopad Jou

Keul 'AUJ 13N1S (SSBJ) 1858y, SEB Ul S|le18q uonduosaq uosod auyl
uo paynuap; aie pue saiiofisies 1nposd JUALIANEIS SNOLEA LI Jeadde
Few yaiym sjuaLisanu) parmanzs “1esse Guifapun fue 03 ainsodxo
[E101 218U pue Aunaas palefal ay) BuILMO Jo 811 UoIRAUSILOD

U J9PISU0D PNoYS SI0ISaAL] “SHSH [R3ads 0 109gns ag Aewl

pue s1onpoid xapdLWos ale (SIoNpold PaMonas) sjUaLL1saAU| paImanas
SUCHEJZPISUOY PUE SYSRY SIUALS3AU| PAIMORNS

‘funses Jeinaued e

10) dojarap [|IA Jo SISIXa 13 IBL AIRPLOJSS B 1YL J0 IN200 || UDlIne
JrUSSa00NS B 1By} ADURINSSE 0U 3G Ued 3JayL *(3|qe]ieAe 10U) VN Aq
pajEpLE a8 SBIINIAG SIRy UoIINy asayl joj (sjeoud ay ‘aiojassy )
-farpinbip panu] 10 0U SI @JaL) SANLNDAS 912y UORINY UIBLRY J04
SanIINoas ajey uenony neqy Uonewlogu] juepodu

“18arthal inok e uonzadsut

nok 105 ajgepieae st | uonenbey g paanbal se 1002y WNPUBJCLIFN
fe1ads sy Jo piooas Juauellad ay ) WAsAS SAlsey jeIapad sy Jo
s10U4eA09) Jo paeod auy £g pansst | uonenbey Jo §°0ZZ uenoas Japun
Nok 10J PaUIBIUIRW JUNOIIY WNPUEIOWAL [Ri0ads pue Junoddy ubiepy
N0k J0 WHLLSTES PRUIGLIOD B S SIU) ‘1UNG2oy LiBie & arey nek )
Junoaoy wnpuelowsay [erads Suprebas uonewop|

“LIOIJELULIOJUI BJOW 10} 3183 159181U] Hala pue wiaweahe uifitely

£ YU JUNodoe 0ok 199j9s suljuo/iuod Aajueisuefiowmmam Je 1unaaoe
fajuers uebiopy unok o1t Boj 'uoneWIGIUI 8181 15919IUI Jod "uIuowW
JaWwaTels L19Aa J0 85052 ay] 18 pue sabueyo alel isasaul ajgedydde
8Ly} HLLE YIBS UONE|NIJE) M3U € HElS pue adue(eq Uqap nok o) jsauelul
panooe UL PPE 944 "YAUOW: aU Joj SuOITR|NJfeD 153.31Ul paniade

fyep aup Jo wins ay) st ableys 1sauaiu) pus-LIUoW By ] "pua-LiuoLl e
39uR|eq 1GaP JNOK 01 PAPPE $t PUB LjLiow 3y inoyBnoyy Aiep saniaae
Jsasai wibieyy *(skep) 0o Aq spwip (2) pue daueteq 10ep paNes
18U ssauIsng Jo 35612 Ajep &L Aq aled 1sausiu uibiew ajge: dde auy
fidugnw (L) :smojjoy se sueo| wifew uo sabieyo 1saieiul a1eIn3{ed 9
safueys 1saiazu) wibiey

-uoisod ayl mopeq paleaipul

an [m 1eJaie)|oo se pabpald saieys jo sequinu auy) ‘sateys 2|qibie

sBy AUN29s e )3 "sunoaoe ubiew ok ur senunsas ojgibia aul jo anjen
3y} uo paseq sl moliog Aew nok Junowe ay) Ueo| wibtew Buipueisine
fue 1o} jelale)|ed S8 swunoade Jnok u siasse Buibpald o) sbueuoxe

Ui sn wody Kauow mouog Azw nok ‘sabaaid viiew arey nok )|
{(SIUNOJIR JBLLIBITAI LIBLIAD

10} sjgeieae J0u)sawelsnd wblep e aie nok j1 uoneuLiogu] Juepodus]




‘sasodind xey 10 A1oyeinias Joj SIUSLINISUY JO UONBILISSEID
ayy woif 1P fetl pue LoNEpUSLIIesa] B 93MJISU0I JoU ap SUDIBIISSe] asaLy] SaJueleq N
pue Jagyses papias paroalosd pue ‘siseq alep aped g uo sBuipjoy S1uasadas UoRESO|IE 9558 SI1

paliajald 9 alloou] paxid

"SUONBINDIET aauewcHad pajdage ey KBw 1euT $I0198) JOUI0 JoU
"SIEMEIDUTIN PUB SUOHNGLILOD Jo 12ediur aul 1apisuod Jou op Asy) Se 'aoueuiioyied aLSaAUL JUNeIse
uasasdar 100 op Ky pousd Jojd au1 woys anjea Jejep w abueyo ayy Jussaudas aaoqe sebejusosad ety

2202 LZ0Z
43S Onv I O NNM AVIN ¥dY dvW 934 Nvr 03Q AON 130 d3S -
A — - . I _, 00L
008
i
006 o
=
[=}
| - 000'L m
%L %L %L %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %G %0 %0 %0 %0 . =
ooL'L &
002Z’L

BB/ THIBY JO SLILOW USTLING JUSIEI ISOLL i) SABICSID LeYD MOJaq Bl

JANLL YIA0 INTYA 13MAVIN

g IISNIAYS [ vHIARS 1 3N0EE D O

g Jo £ abed

3 8YL-L08ZS0L69
NI 20SSY WNINIAOANOD dIHSOY14 FHL . 1UN0oY SIassy dAnoY

WOURIRIS SIYT JO U01123S

Buipuodsa 00 547 03 Jayad “UONELLICILI [RUOIIPPE J04 "PaINSLE DdiS Jou DI0d JaLlol st (X-f) afiuetioxg
ub1104 “I41s Ag pasenoa aq Jou few pue ‘fsaunoo e se "piay Ajjewalxe s1sse sprjoul Aew samjen
‘sanseiasiq pepuedxg sas -abeianad J4is Jo aiqibiie ae (sayyy Buipnou) se11inoes pue

YSEY) IdIS Aq pasanoa Jou ase g aIUeINSUY A 1ol aiqibie e sirsoday sueg pue Aidde sajns Hia4

%00°001 G6'815'LL0°LS INTYA T¥LOL
£L'0S 98'vOL'LOS Spakjald %§ SWooU] poxi
L8'6Y BO VLY ¥POSE ysed

abejuaaiad anjep 193Jel

assszun pansase sepniau) NOLLYOOTTV LISSY

INTYA ONIAONT TVLIOL

$6'8L5'L10'LS 66°815°LLO'LS
anjea w abuey)

vepLL's szeso’L
- S SIDJSUBILISUGRQ/SUP3L) 1ON
- o sigjsuel | Anoas
- P : SHgag
| SUpRID

0L€Z5°0L0°LS INTYA ONINNID3IF TViol

{zz2108/6-22/1/8)
pGlad styi o

@rsasau| pansose sapmoul). | NNQDIY WNOA 40 INTYA NI AONYHD

Lt +98°200'L$
(22/08/6-2Z/LiL)
128A SIL

 fuewuing wnoooy.

Zz0z '0¢c- L Joquisidag poliad 2ut 104 | INJNILYLS INIITD



UREIE 8yl J0 SRIBIS )qexe] syl Jou pUe SaLINJIAs

BuhpiapuUn ay o $ISUBIIEIRYD 9Y) LUC PASEG B8 SUNIIEDYISSET SUodU 1dwaxe xg1 pue ajgexe]

89°609°c$ 6£'056% SNOILNGIN1SId ANY FWOINI TVL0L
‘S9UIS610SI] PApUECXT 9yl Ul (SSo/uRD O] Jayay uonesedoud xe) Joj pasn aq Jou pInoys pue sasodind
[euonetLaul 1op papmosd s stuawnsnipe siseq 0] anp abueyo Aew yopym Kewnung (sso7)/es agl - - LLI0IL EEuam_..xm 1
.mw.mwm _ uIes) WIS [-10US 29°609't$ 6£°056% suonnquisig puy swoau|
{Z2/0€/6 10 58) {zZ/0816-2TiLiL) (22/0E/6-22/1/6) S BI'609'ES 6£°056% A - ekt
a1e(] 03 vondasu| 1835 SW|| pazIedy poLIAd SIY] pezyesy (gz/osi6-22iLiL) {zeiosi6-Ze/L/6)- .
pazijeaiun) S Jeap SIgL poliad sy . .
AAVINNNS {SSOTI/NIVD AUYNINNS NOIINGIRILSIA ANV JNOINI
12°25¢e% LZ¢ses SJININ “dag 'HSYD ONISOT1D . .
— - .0._>ﬁu< ¥I2yJ/ple] el S6'8LS'LLO'LS QL'€ZS’0LOLS o - AMYA V101
— . —_ Koy paiERy yse) 1101 - — ) o ’ {aouejeq m_.___u.cﬂm.u:ou saniiqgel el
(96'5£8'905)$ {L9'L¥6'905)$ Aoy pajejay waunsanuj €101 S6'BLELLO'LS orszeoloils o T - s1ossy [eI0L
89'609'¢ BE°056 SUBINGIS|Q* PUB SWIGIL] 9g' ¥0L Z0S — . . : v Isodaq jo sereaylie)
{ro'sey0Ls) {90'268°L05) SSELDING 88°LZLY0S Z9'622'05 susodags awi] pue sbuiaeg
L1°881'L0S$ 8R'E6Z'LOSS SJNIA ‘dag ‘HSYD ONIN3JO ,..._.N.Nmmw 88°'€62'L0SE . SNl 'ddg 'Use]
(€2Z{08/6-22/L/L} {(Zzjosre-22iLie) . . {22/05/6 Jo sB) (zz/L£18 Jo $8} -
pouRd SiuL polad 15%]

1834 SIYL

- gJopobeg

poLad SiLE]

INDELD 0P

AMO14 HSYD

- @yL-f08ZG0-L69 -
-7 UNDIY SI9SSY AATY -

(isauaun penioversapnaul ) | JIHS IDNVIVY

- Kiewwng wnoody

2202 '0€- L Jequardas pouad 3y} 104 “ IMNANALYLS INGITD



20 -SONIAYS (3HHI43dd YNBSI

00 00'295'1$ ¥6°090°252%
% Ay  BWOY YUY 153 arjep uonduasag
. S11S0d3ad SONIAYS dsn
977 Aorieg

s Kayues uebiop jo SAIBlILe PUBE SIBGLISL DI¢4 L0 "VONRID0SSY [PUCREN HUBE BiEAd ABjUEIS uebiopy sojpue N yueg Kejuels vebiopy ie piay aie sysodod SBUMES Iy 'sea) ol 19afgns aie yivow
vonl B uiynm sy s)gediidde jo $sa0X9 uf aue 1Bl SIUN020R Seda SBUINES thol) SIEMEIPLIM 9AISS90XT suonisad papas Ajiny oy pafeidsip ag Ao 1M Ay pUe 18193} panIasy "awodu) [Brnuuy pAietis3
: S11S0d3d INILL ANY SONIAYS dsn

JUSLLSIEIS Sl JO UCMIBS

SNOLLGINTOTH ONY STTVS PUe 'SINFNISIANIFY SONIFANIG 'STSYHIMNC 2y Ut J0 1Va A8 AIALLZY MO HSYD 81 uf Jgadde jm sBuipjoy sysodag auiy pue sBuines #o) A8 [emepiiiA pue usodag
AOD 1D MMM HSIA "DIUBINSUE 1G4 IN0GE UONELLLIOL] 240U JO4 "PISUT OIS 10U 2l susodaq sy wetennba (1S sigesydde o1 dn aouemnswut Jid4 Jo aiqufine ase sysodag Aueuny ublasoy pue sBURS (S
S11S0d3a FINLL ANY SONIAYS

JBqLIBUs DI PU YUBq [BU0iIEY & yIES pue 177 faweg uliws Asjuels veBIoK o SaIRiiIE "LOIRI0SSY [EUONBN Hjued Bleald Aayueis webiopy sojpue v Yues Aejuers uebioy Je pay s sysodag Jued #

00'1$ , s _ %E00 SN ONY "4 'HSYD
aUI0JU] ULy 153 anjep 1anEw i SOUIPIOH 10
: - afieuansay-
0510 00°LY N TTews . T T # "IN YN ATTNYLS NYOUOW
9 hdy QWO UUYIT - gppErcwenny - SMBAIRNIEN - nondiasag
. feg-f }

Y ‘oweaLy jentily: paiewnsy nofk 63 penwa uonepmbly 4ons jo spaevsd iy saey pue uin Aue 18 (s)aouefeq pury
s12p uawaIes & UG pakedsip Aesousb aie spun- Jayepy Asuop pue weibold ysodsg yueq “used

SANMA LINYVIN AINOIN ANV NVHO0¥d LISOd3a XNVE ‘HSYD -

suonisod papes Ling Jof pafejdsip ag fuo [IM 4 AdY PUE ‘IS8aitl] Parnid
193etl Aatow Aue jo sauels Jo (sjaaueieq ysodep syueq nod aepinbly @1 sn jonagsul o3 Bii sy aney naj siseq

‘poniad [BrI0e YT LM SO18L DLI0)SIY Jo0a1 Jou Aew pue 8184 Luodnod BUIIE0Y JUsNTD BYL LI PISE] SSIBLUNSS 18 ProIA JUaLInD pUE-SWOILT [BIULE- 1S3 DEMIDIR Bui: SaiNNIDG 919y Buneoy4 104

saseu JuaBuuod jje-Jo ing vt juswied pue popad Jueasias ayy Bupnp Jow ale SUONIPUCI enide paiyaads awnsse pue Se1BLNSS a1e (SOI0N SWoIUY WeBURUD) J0 SAIGH |enITdY abuey “6'3) anea) awosu
Juabunuon & ypm 35043 Joj plaif JusLn? pue swioduy jeridue ‘15aialu} paniioe ay) ‘pakerdsip usayay “soLobaien 1onposd WeLe)eIs STOLEA Uj Jeadde few ,‘aup 1oNNS :SSBI 1958y, SE oUl sfeleq uoiiduasaq

US04 BIf L0 PAiIUED] "SuBLLisaALy paktionns “asud ) Uy sebueyo 1oayal Jou saip Y “topsed LG SUY J0 BRIEA BB JUSLND 8if) Aq awosu JenuLe. paigiuise (2301 aL Buipiap Ag parginages st puz
quounsaiu) ue A pajeisual BLLIGIUE BY3 S1031/8) DIBIA JUBLING "Sajewnsa au Ley) saybiy o ssmoj 3y few praid: jo sweawy jenpy “aiep Auimew ybnon Ajuo pardaya) ST USYIUOLW &1 XeU otf] UlLim a1ep Aumews .

o payap e aney 187 SBUIDIoY J0y (n pue-'SAIBLINSD YINS §IEISIDA0 pirca yotm suieb eides o rediutsd jo wimess apnjouy At (5 ‘saxe; Buipfoyypm S -uou ajgeaijdde oy uoonipas Aue spnpaur Jou s80p (q 'siseq
xe3-a4d B Uo pajeinores si (e aweou; jEnLy PRBWIST a1ep yym Ajeanageydie pue alep Buipunjer-aid 4o frmew g papos 318 senunoes awdauy paxid podeldsip (ssoy)yuiel pazipalun ay7 woy sap lew
LA JUSLLISOAL [ENIDE ING), TSIEL Sifl Ul PAUIEIGD 3G PIN0T 181] onfea ay) 198jjas 10u few L {SsoTj/ireS) paziBalis], PUE BNIBA JeIeyy, "SISEq 218p apen 2 uo pios/paseyand suogisod spoagar UOIIBE Syl

SONIATOH

-afiueys 'saunseiIsiq pepuedx auyl Ui pauyap SE *SoA0s[qe JusIsanL] Jnod g1 sn usogu)

uno2ay abesayoig uene|noeds ‘swoau) enssaubly ‘uonepaiddy [eude) “swoou| (Aulend jo 1opie ul) saandalgo wewnsand]

8L LOBZS0L69
WNDIY SIDSSY_SANIY.

e e .__@,uh,mm E_:ouog?

80§ abeqd et - : . ZZ0Z '0¢- L fquandag poliad oy jo4 _ INFWZILVLS LN



10U e Ssuonoy aleladior Buipuad, 1o apinid 2583ld, Buners suolysod pue sSodad SN "HSED BIGE|IEAR LIOJJBULIDLY aJBA JBYJELY PUE SISE] 1509 L1106 3A

papnous

ety 1041 suoiised 12aijas Ajue sjgpel (SSoT)/ulen pazijeailn

(1saumun panooe sspnpul) JNIVA TY.LOL

g jo-g obed 4.

G6BLS1L0LS + %00°00L
86°01$
%ETL  00°9E9L$ 1S 88'¢9% LELES'LLD'LS 00°000°£05% ANTYATIVLOL
"% PIoA_ 1SalaW] paniaoy SSa () /es STTER Hel] 150 [E20] SBUIPIOF 10
WaUngy 00007 ULy 153 pazieaIn afinuanied
(153.97U] PaniIoe Sapn|au)
98'01'£05% %ELDS 1150434 40 SALYNA1HID 1101
: 26°07% -1S BSE9S 89°690°2053 00°000°£05%
%870 O00LIE'LS . 00°000°£05% ] 000°000°105 ) Ls0dag 40 mm_.—qu_“__._..m_m_o
o PIAlL, ISadaU paniady (s507)/ueD NN RN 1507 [B194 [pY an|ep 394 <BUIDJOH J0
3NNy Ao Uy 153 pazieaiu 1507 1RO DHO afeianiag
e e T oSS 0 D00 1055 = e ALINIEy Z2/62/50 PONSS| 94E08°2 REIei 01 pok “RUNTE JE piect Jsarei
R - - 11 1S 88°€98. .Bg'E90'L06% . 00°000°205% 000°00LS Fa_umzmm dISN] ‘Z202/15/0L Semep ‘%0667 e uodnoy
©970  GOLEE'LS ’ _ C 00°000°£05% ELGOOLS  000°00LS 000°000'10G 296 Q2.5 0DSIONYE NYS ¥d 4 1581
9 plaly  1Samlu| paniooy {ssoqjuieq - njep 1eyiepy 15073 210} [y “anlg-Hun s0Jun oy anies 8aeq aleq apel] cc_a_bmmg Kumnaas
WRALNY) . 300N By 153 .. psERIn 1507 (BB DI . 1509 U bug
o 11S0d3Q 40 S3LVIL4ILH3D
o 00beL'SLS 28 LZLY0SS %t86k ] m_.:womm_n JWLJ. QKY SONIRYS
1581aU] panIady _ anep SOUIPOH jo
3L0OU] ULy 153 ' afieuaniay -
TSI m T e oo TMmTTToEmmSnooomSmoomomoonoooommTomomRmmoomTmTTTTT T ySE 55817 19SSy
00¢ - 00798'L - ¥6°090°252 ) 20 -SONIAYS Q3d431d YNEdSI
o, hdy S0 LUYIS] “anen tondiosag

i1eyed unoooy

T 220z "0g-L Jequaidag potiad syl Jod | INJINALYLS INIITD




2202 ‘S| PquRdas JBYe ‘Zeve-Sri (£68) L Bulles £41300 ou e nok

-Sn-)noqe/Leo-fajueIsuRBIowW My Ay 1B BUlUO PaMAlA 3G ue2 ZZ0Z "OF Bunr 1e UoMIpUo) |RIOURUL JO JUBWIIRES PIIepIosue] 37T faweg
¢ 0 jendea 1au pey 917 Aeuwseg ynws Asjuers uebsop zzoz 'L AInr
:(SIB||OP 30 SUOYIIW UJ) JUSWIAIELS dINSO[IsI] [e1aueul §

¢} pepiew aq Aew 1o *jpd o AeuseguuisAo|ueisuetiow/PploUsIBYS/IL
ynws Kajuers uebiop syt o Adoa v "z£0'2$ Aq Wwawannbal wnuiuil sUoISSIILIOD abuielax3 pue SaNLnIAS Bl PapsadX® Yolum |52’

(L9°LP6'905)$ AoRI3d Y04 ALIALLOY L3N
£8'85 ) WYHD0d 11S0d3d ¥Nvd JusLISaAU| JlewoIny  0E/6
(00'000°L05)% NYHO0Md LISOd3Q ANV uonduwiapay JpRWEINY  6Z/6
{sygaq)/supal) . uonduasag adA] AAnDY  91ed

Auanay

ALIALLOY WYH90¥ud 1ISOd3d YNVE ANV (AWIN) aNnnd LIMFAYIN ASNOIN

sanbas uodn apgeqeas e saaud jemoe oy Buipsebal SieIag UDHNIAXS B1id BbriaAR U PAAIIDAI BARL ABLl SADGE SUONIESURI} DIES PUE BSEYIINS

{(L9°1L¥6"905)% (sL193a)s.L1a3¥0 13N

(£0'9%P) 0 -SONIAVS A3xA343xd YNGSIA 115008 1Npold yued alny ot/ 0E/6
(£0'9rY) 10 “SONIAVS Odulad43ud YNESIN usodaq 1onpald Hueg oiny QEf6 0t/6
" EE'BS (0£/60-1L.0/60 PoLBRd) VN OINYE AJINYLS NYOROW ) StUodU| 15eWIU| Qe/6
Q938LYAGE dISND
£0'9FF {0£/60-LO/60 POLRd) 20 -SONIAYS QFHHIATdd ¥NESIW 2LU0IU| 1S 0c/6
. INABLYAESE 2ISND :
£0'9%¥ (0£/60- LO/GO polIad) 20 -SONIAYS THH338d ¥YNIdSIN SLUOJUE 15349 - Q€/6
. [LAYD9L9ce] LE-0L-22023NA %056

{00°000°L0S)$ 0000'00L % 000°000°£08 ' TYdIONIYd SY gLV 0 ¥ DISIANYY NYS Mg d38 15H1d wbnog 62/6 92/6
(sugeqa)supaL) adlld : fuend . S [SUEITT L] uonduaseq adky Miandy: - #)eq ayeq]
e . : JUIWBMS Ruanay
JLVA A9 ALIALLDY AMOTd HSYD
ALIAILDV
— — — 98'v0L'L05$ - 60'bLY'b0SS v $13SSY 40 NOUYIOTTY V101

— — L - - 0g'vOL (088 - - v 150€AY) Jo SoNRIYILE)

o= L= — - — BBEZL.H0S : sysodag awi pue sbusnes

- — — - - LZZ5es ) Sl 409 usel

10 Sju3unsaA| : SoAneL Ry SaRLINDAS peliaiald sanb3 ysen
paImonIg 1 BLUAILY PaXI{ : :

sason pansaze 3Pty ) S13SSY A0 NOLLYIOTIV

8¥1-£08250169.
" UR020Y $195SY BANIY -

1819 JUN0O0Y

L R SNIAYD £AVNEAAIE 1 'ANDSI D).
~ INFD0SSY WNININOGNOD dIHSOYTA IHL:

g jo £ afieg 2202 '0¢- L sequandeg pouad aulsod | INFWILYLS INTFTI




‘uonejuasald “|1apoLLr 2401 ‘peAcIdw U YIIM 210 3¢ [JIM LOTRLLLION SLUES UL Iy "400| --PEI O} J3ISED PUB - MBU & SABY || (s)uoneuyuos apal] kajuels uebiopy Inok ‘Zz0z Jeqoidg Atles Al
uonewayuos apel] ok o] seyepdp jo sanoN

: -auafue yum spiomssed JUNOIDE JNOA SIBUS JADU '1S83] 10U INg 1SBT -
-uonmusty Aued pug e oy jou pue yum Buiseaur a:e nof donniisuy| (eEIGEU B3 03 Kpoanp ss Bureq ase spuny auy auns ag “uonmnsu [Eouey inok o] spury Buipuas usum -
PLEISIAPUN 10U Op NOK Tyl JUBLISIEIS 1UNC3J. N0 Lo Wl Ly ¢
JURLLATEIS JUNOD%E Nk Lo 8as Jou op nak 1euyy paseyaund nok wsunsaau Uy ©
) azuolINe Jou pIp nok uonaesuel fsuow Jo KUNJesy ¢
‘ajduwexs Jog "UaWEIEls WiNoooe unak uo Auedauasip e Jo adfy fue aziuBoges nok § wies; uawaebeuew St JO'IGIUSL B 19BIU0D Ajeieipawiwy -
“SI01SaAUI |2181 YIIM JOM DUM SI3]Eap-1aX040 PUE SIISIADE JUSWISaAUl paszsifisr 35 (1@ 40 SeNSgSM 3t Lo
paleao| 8q Ued SH7 BUL ‘(Sy0) Aewwns diysuone(sl Juayd suLly oiy) Buipnjaur suoRIesLIR. 1LSUNSIAL] 1ok 1NCQe aM2231 NOK LONELUIOJUL JALRD AUB PUE ‘SLPNEWLIYL0D ‘'SIUSBWIAIEIS UNGIIE F0f ulelal puB pRIY -
‘suolepuaLLLIedal o sadfy asaul uqyold
Kopueis uefilopy axji| “SUONMHISLE [EIOUBUY 1S0W S© *2)9 's8ssauisng dn-yms ‘aleiss jearse yans ‘ypm Bunssaur aue nok vonmsul agn ybnolus ARoadp pasijo Jou e jeuy samunuoddo uslissaul Jo snoanea’sg -
: : ‘paaIUeIENG 10 ¥SLHMO| SB PAgUIASAp ale INg winia ja ael ybiy Allensnun ue Jay0 1BY) sepiunpoddo Juaunseaul jo SNolNeEd ag -
: - : . ] . ‘Wl Ma1A3) K[jnjaJed DUB LIBNBULICKI LDIeasal
10 "$justunaep Butlayo ‘smoadsosd sty 8 4aNs Uolleudoju 1sanbay "WaAL) YIm paleIIosse S3SH jenualod 3y Buipnjau; JusLasanui (enusled Bu3 Ineqe suonsanh ¥se 01 ans ag “siualnsasul fue Buiyews angpeg - -
‘ -Buisiel 9jqenojwon 818 nok ySi J0 JUACLLR aUY1 pue steof juaunsaaur JnoA Jnoge Jedjeg -
:puwy ut sasnoesd 1seq Bumo)jo) au desy 01 wenoduil S| 3 ‘Yeuoissajosd [BIGUBUL B YUM 10 LORTINSUI (BidUBUl Aue 18 BulSsAll UsU
SJUBURSAAUY INOJ PUE 3[95IN0, Bunasiold 1o saonoeld 1seg
“UOISI2p JAA0J|04 SNoK @xew Nek 210§aq JAPISUAD PNoys Nok Teul S10108) 3U1 pu suonda nok- Buipieba: uenelwuour

Jueliodw 1o) %a.mm_:w_mso__om%&uem&bcﬂccuo__u:&Eoo.Emﬂcm__uzm_cﬂm:m?o_.c.Bzcsx__“maﬂs 12.pUNC) G UBD YDA BPIFS AOHOY 1o maiaa) ases|d 5312558 JUALWANTAS INOA Jaag Sunjor Bupspisuod ale nok j)
: apIng 1ancf|0y LAWY

-pegy-08z (008) Bunies AQ w4 Jno 1oe10o Kew Jjeuag JeL) o Guie sUoaLIos 10 SICIS3ALL Jaugs “susenuod-[efuatod 1o saunbur Kue Jog
: ) audieH JoisaAuy JoiRsg
51 192103 ARieipaww aseald sweds asawy Buipiebes suonsanb Aue

SABY NOA || SWIRDS JDURISISSY JUILLLISADD pUR 'SWEIS LOIjeHUeS Lo [SWeis woddng yas I‘steas Juawisaauy ‘swess ddy sueas Bumgsiud ‘sweas ey 'SWedss RpIneid SWeas Kyddns !sweas juaunear)

Jo aleme 8q 01 SWEIs Jo-ajduex3aous 10U op nok auckue o1 Jaquiny (LNJBS (21305 nof Buipnpu; ‘usieusioul |evossad Jo ‘spromssed ‘SIHLNG Wno3se mof spnord 1Akl PINoys nek Jel pepuiwal

ag aseajq -suoneziuebio jo quinu e Ag paynuLp! UsQ aARy 1LY SWeds Suimolie) 803 JO SUANT Ina 18[2 6} fwirsoddo sigy Suie) aie apy Aeuers uefiopy o1 souepdiur 150WIN Jo SISIUSKI INO'J0 Kages sy
. . : KuAnay 1uNooay uHnpNeLy woy jesino, bunasely uo sdiy

“VHNI4 WOy paulelqo aq Aew 28yDiaxosg YaNId Buiquassp uoigwiolUl S3pnjsul 16Ul 82n4d0.g 1015aAL Uy *B10"RUY" MMM SESSEIPPR QUS UM YN[ BUL "6666-68Z-008-L 5! Jaquiny

aUIIoN ¥a3ynJayoig dU | “suosiad PIIBIDOSSE JBL1 PUE SRS YN jO famisiy Keundiosip ayy Buipiefial uoeuLojul LienRd apiaosd o) 0aun 101G 5B UMmBLy ‘webod aInsoasip vfgnd ayy paysiqelsa sey YaNid
. o e . . ¥oayQaenoag vunNid

NIV [ ‘YHIARLT“INCEI D 0 “108250°L69
NNINIAOANOD dFHSOY 1L THL - - 3UN0IY SIaSSY MY -

ISN
0S5V

CAONED

g jo g abed Sy o L




Flagship COA
Meeting Dates

2023
DATE TIME TYPE LOCATION | DAY OF WEEK
January 14, 2023 10:00 A.M. Board Zoom Saturday
March 18, 2023 10:00 A.M. Board Zoom Saturday
June 21, 2023 5:00 P.M. Board Zoom Wednesday
7:00 P.M. Annual Zoom Wednesday
August 19, 2023 | 10:00 A.M. Budget Zoom Saturday
12:00 P.M. Board Zoom Saturday
October 07, 2023 10:00 A M. Board Zoom Saturday
December 09, 2023 | 10:00 A.M. Board Zoom Saturday

*Note ALL Meetings will be held via ZOOM Application until further notice

See www.clubboardwalkresorts.com >Vacation Ownership> Association Information,

for all info and packages




